Illinois Finance Authority

Tuesday, October 12, 2004
1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting
One Prudential Plaza
The Plaza Club
130 E. Randolph, 40™ Floor
Chicago, Illinois

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ali D. Ata



}HS\):—‘..}‘..

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

October 12, 2004
Chicago, lllinois

Executive Committee
Two Prudential Plaza
180 N. Stetson, Suite 2555
Chicago Illinois
8:30 a.m.

Opening Remarks — Chairman Gustman
Director’s Report - Ali D. Ata
Reports
« Operations - Mike Pisarcik
- Strategic Incentive Plan
- Financial Statements
e Programs - Patrick McGee
- Participation Loan Program
« Project Presentations — Funding Managers

Board Meeting
One Prudential Plaza
The Plaza Club
130 E. Randolph, 40" Floor
Chicago, Illinois
1:30 p.m.

Call to Order — Chairman Gustman

Roll Call

Chairman’s Report

Director’s Report

Consent Agenda for Financing Projects

Other Business

September 2004 Preliminary Financial Statements
Acceptance of September 2004 Minutes
Resolutions

- Participation Loan Program Policy
- Authority of the Venture Capital Committee and Executive Director

- Compensation for Non-Funding Managers (hand-out)
- Short-Term Emergency Loan Program for School Districts (hand-out)



Board Meeting Agenda
October 12, 2004
Page 2

‘Number

E-PC-TE-CD-416
E-PC-TE-CD-414-A
E-PC-TE-CD-415
N-NP-TE-CD-418

Nk

8. N-NP-TE-CD-419

9. I-ID-TE-CD-416

10. I-ID-TE-CD-415
11. I-ID-TE-CD-414

12. A-FB-TE-CD-440

Number

13. H-HO-TE-CD-417
14. H-HO-TE-CD-418

15. H-HO-TE-CD-419
16. H-HO-TE-CD-420
17. E-PC-TE-CD-414-B
18. E-PC-TE-CD-412
19. E-PS-TE-CD-411

20. N-NP-TE-CD-415

21. N-NP-TE-CD-417

22. B-LL-TX-413
23. B-LL-TX-414

24. V-TD-407
25. A-FB-TE-CD-438

A-FB-TE-CD-439
A-FB-TE-CD-441

i3 /.'x
1

Initial Project Considerations

Project

The University of Chicago
Loyola University

[ilinois College

The YMCA of Metropolitan
Chicago Foundation
Sunshine Through Golf
Foundation

Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.

Projects
a. Berwyn Properties, LLC &

MERUG, LLC (Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.)
b. Bolingbrook Properties, LLC  Bolingbrook

Location

Chicago
Chicago
Jacksonville
Chicago
Harvey
Lemont

Berwyn

& MERUG, LLC (Knead Dough Baking Company)

Rose Road LLC and Edward J.

Lake Zurich

Smith, Trustee (Termax Corporation)

Vision Molded Products, Inc.
and its affiliates
Garry M. Pope

Elgin

Mahomet

Final Project Considerations

Project

The Carle Foundation
Ingalls Health Systems

Saint Anthony’s Health Center
Loyola University Medical Center

Loyola University

Iliinois Institute of Technology
Rogers Park Montessori School

The YMCA of Metropolitan
Chicago

Sauk Valley Student Housing,
L.L.C. (1o be formed)
Homeway Homes, Inc.
Christine Bonczyk

(Penny Lane School Ltd.)
Moiré, Inc.

Jared Walter
Brent A. West
Kevin and Emily Lilienthal

Location

Urbana
Harvey
Tinley Park
Alton
Maywood
Chicago
Chicago
Chicago
Multiple

Dixon

Deer Creek

Chicago Ridge

West Chicago

Champaign
Forrest
Taylorville

Bloomington

New Const
Amount Jobs Jobs Mkter
$86,000,000 N/A N/A RF
$46,000,000 30 250 TA
$20,000,000 15 200 tamMcnis
$15,000,000 N/A 12 TA/SCM
$3,000,000 2 N/A TA
$5,000,000 20 N/A RF
$5,000,000 20 N/A RF
$3,800,000 28 TBD SCM
$3,200,000 63 5 RF
$250,000 N/A N/A ) KK
New Const
Amount Jobs Jobs Mkter
$200,000,000 60 200 PL
$50,000,000 12 80 PL
$5,000,000 4 15 PL
$15,500,000 N/A 50 PL
$24,000,000 30 250 TA
$20,000,000 66 N/A TA
$12,000,000 20 50 TA
$27,000,000 65 200 TA/SCM
$8,000,000 5 100 IS
$300,000 56 N/A JS
740,000 60 75 PM
$300,000 4 N/A CcvV
$250,000 N/A NA KK
$90,000 N/A N/A KK
250,000 N/A N/A KK



r——— r—-—- r-——- -

r—

r

-

|
E
i

Board Meeting Agenda
October 12, 2004

Page 3
A-FB-TE-CD-442 (arl J. Kettlekamp and Lori Nokomis $189.000 N/A NA KK
Kettlekamp
A-FB-TE-CD-443  Larry W. Eldridge Mason City $250,000 N/A N/A KK

Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions

26. Amendatory Changes

+ American Allied Freight Car Company, Inc. Request that loan be assumed and repriced by
Heartland Bank in Peoria, IL

Other Business

27. Glossary of Acronyms and Terms
28. Market and Product Codes

Adjournment




1.800.526.0844 tty
1.800.526.0857 voice

LLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
" Two Prudential Plaza

180 N. Stetson Ave., Ste. 2555
Chicago, IL 60601
312.651.1300

312.651.1350 fax

Governor / Rod R. Blagojevich
Executive Director » Ali D. Ata

www.il-fa.com

Illinois Finance Authority — Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

To: IFA Board of Directors and Governor’s Office
From: Director Ata

I Sales Activity:

> Sales activity continues to trend upwards. We are pleased to submit for
your approval 27 proposals.

> Total fees paid at closing to IFA, for these transactions, are estimated to
be $1,077,160 consisting of $187,250 for preliminaries, and
$363,869,000 for finals.

Midwest Region

> As of September 30, 2004, the pipeline of activity exceeds $5.0M in fees.

> To complement our revenues generated primarily by individual
transactions with borrowers, we continue to research our ability to offer
statewide programs. To date three programs have been brought to
market:

1. Tllinois Opportunity Home Mortgage: Low/moderate income first time
home buyer mortgages.

2. Tax Anticipation Warrant Program: School district financing is needed
due to delays in receiving tax revenue reimbursements.

3. Capital Opportunity Bond Program: Funding for small urban and rural
hospitals .

> Particular focus has been given to generating a greater number of
Participation Loans. Efforts in this regard have been excellent with over
$3.0M loans pending, and additional $5.0M commitments to be issued over
the next six months.

SPRINGFIELD 427 E.Monroe St., Ste. 202, Springfieid, IL 62701 217.782.5792 217.782.3989 fax
PEORIA 124 S.W. Adams St., Ste. 300, Peoria, IL 61602 309.495.5959 309.676.7534 fax
CARBONDALE 150 E. Pleasant Hill Rd., P.O. Box 46, Carbondale, iL 62903 618.453.5566 618.453.4332 fax



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

Page 2

I1.

> Illinois Finance Authority, along with representatives from the Council of
Development Finance Authorities met with Congressman Phil Crane to gain
support to increase the $10.0M cap on Industrial Revenue Bonds to $20M.
Rich Frampton represented IFA at this meeting with Mr. Crane and other
officials to garner support for the industrial revenue bond provisions in HR
4520.

Central and Southern Region

> There is a $46M demand for the Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program. IFA
is awaiting receipt of the legislative appropriation for this Program. A plan
is being developed for the next pooled bond program for local
governments’ which provides funds for local governments and communities
to expand or add capital improvements to their communities.

> Legislation for the Fire Sprinkler Dormitory Act has passed. However, no
funds have been appropriated at this time. We are looking into ways to
assess the demand and present our analysis to legislators.

> Downstate Funding Managers attended the Illinois Community Bankers
Association conference in St. Louis and spoke to an audience of
participants interested in IFA’s Loan Participation Program. In addition,
improvements to our agricultural programs were shared with bankers.

Marketing:
1) Health Care:

> The IFA was cited in the October 5t issue of the Bond Buyer as the 3"
Largest Healthcare Issuer in the country for the first three quarters of
2004.

> Governor Blagojevich has appointed Glenn Poshard as Chairman of the
Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board. He also appointed Pamela
Woodard and Susana Lopatka as members of the Board, constituting a
quorum. The Board is scheduled to hold its first meetings on October 21%
and 22". As previously noted, there are 11 hospital transactions with
$1.1M in IFA fees that are before the Board awaiting a decision.

> Four final resolutions for hospitals are being presented to the Board this
month totaling $260,000 in fees.



Director’s Report

October 12,
Page 3

2004

» The healthcare sector continues to be busy, and we expect the next few

2)

>

3)

4)

months to be very active.

Education:

IFA’s Higher Education borrowers are moving forward with current and
advance refundings while market conditions remain favorable. New
refunding opportunities for some repeat IFA Borrowers will be presented
in upcoming months. The University of Chicago will be on the October
Agenda for a $86M Advance Refunding. The University expects to return
to the IFA Board for a Final Bond Resolution in November.

Eric Watson and other funding managers continue to focus on pooled tax
anticipation warrants which fill a statewide need for short term operating
funds to schools who are experiencing cash flow problems due to late
disbursements of local and tax revenue reimbursements. Assessed
demand for the program currently exceeds $40Million.

Housing:

Downstate funding managers are in contact with the Federal Housing
Authority’s list of approved lenders to generate interest in the Fresh Rate
Homebuyer Assistance Program which provides low to moderate first time
homebuyers with low interest loans on home mortgages.

Agriculture:

> One new Beginning Farmer Bond for $250,000 will be presented at the
October 12th Board Meeting.

> IFA continues to aggressively market our agricultural program to
downstate farmers. In September IFA hosted a seminar in Ina, IL
which was attended by legislators that represent the agricultural
community and the Illinois Farm Bureau. Favorable comments were
received from the group. This goodwill is invaluable to the program.
We will continue to aggressively market IFA programs to downstate
farmers and businesses.

> IFA exhibited at the annual Community Bankers Association conference
last month in an effort to meet with lenders across the state to
introduce IFA’s various loan programs designed to meet the needs of
the agricultural community.



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

Page 4

5) Industrial:

> Four industrial projects are up for consideration at the October Board

meeting: Industrial development bonds for Termax Corporation, Vision
Molded Products, and Industrial revenue bonds for Turano Bakery,
Inc., and a Participation Loan for Penny Lane School.

We expect to see a dramatic increase in Participation Loans based on
bankers' enthusiastic response to recent enhancements to the
Authority's Participation Loan Program. Patrick McGee will make a
presentation explaining the enhancements that have been made to the
Program at the October 14™ meeting.

6) Volume Cap:

> To date, IFA has closed four projects totaling approximately $61M in

2004 Volume Cap projects for manufacturing and/or housing projects
and 12 projects totaling approximately $2.1M in 2004 Volume Cap for
agricultural projects.  Additionally, six industrial projects totaling
approximately $37M in Volume Cap, are expected to close by December
2004.

On September 9, 2004, the Authority received a mid-year allocation of
Volume Cap from the Office of Management and Budget in the amount
of $41.4M for manufacturing and/or housing projects.

To date, the Authority has approximately $6.9M in Volume Cap
available for agricultural projects and $24.5M in Volume Cap for
manufacturing and/or housing projects. Projects will continue to be
funded on a first come first serve basis.

III. Legislative Issues:

> The General Assembly returns for the Veto Session on November 8, 2004.
At that time, the Authority will pursue two matters. The first will be an
increase in the Authority's bond authorization cap from $23 billion to $29
billion. The Authority sought this change in the Spring Session, but the
General Assembly decided to defer all bonding and most capital matters
until the Veto Session. The second will be passage of Senate Bill 1010.
This bill makes a number of technical corrections to the Authority's
Enabling Act, most notably, repeal of the language concerning the funding
of certain projects owned, operated or managed by religiously affiliated
entities, and modifications to the Act's quorum requirement to allow
members to participate by telephonic means.



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004
Page 5

1V. Financial:
1) Financial Performance:

> The income statement and balance sheet for September 2004 is
attached. IFA reports a net income of $250,591 for the period of
September 2004. For the first quarter of fiscal year 2005, IFA net
income is $817,877.

> IFA operating expenses for the period of August 2004 came in 21%
below the Board-approved Operating Expense Budget primarily in the
area of employment-related expenses.

2) Financial Audits:

> The Office of the Auditor General has now issued a report for the audit
of each of the predecessor Authorities for the period of July 1 —
December 31, 2003. Audit of the IFA operations continues.

IV. Chicago Office:

> IFA successfully relocated from the Sears Tower to Two Prudential
Plaza over the weekend of September 17, 2004. IFA experienced only
temporary and minimal disruption in systems and service to customers.
The Sears Tower office is now vacated and returned to CB Richard Ellis,
the Sears Tower property management group.

> The IHFA offices have been vacated and returned to Shorenstein
Realty, the Prudential Plaza’s property management group.



unp fey a1dy Jep ‘go4 ‘uep or-Tg| ‘AON 190

- 001

 00¢

i e R e e e e e e e e e e A e e -+ 00€
fenjoy asasuadxJ m o
o
196png - sasuadx3 | =
a AU H H H el e - ooy @
[enjoy - senuarsy @ L] L - = m
1ebpng - sanuanay O )
- 00S
- 009
— — 00L
008

sasuadx3 @ sanuaaay Ajyiuop



Jeaj Jeasid

1ebpng 002 Ad £002 A4 ¢00¢ A4 1002 Ad 000¢ Ad 6661 Ad
L ! L ! ! 1 |$

000°000°+$

000°000°2$

000°000°c$

000°000°¥$

sosuadxy —
sonuansy —

000°000°G$

A\ 000'000'9%

///\ \ 000°000°2$
000'000'8%

\V N~ 7

000°000°'6$

000'000°0}+$

V4l ® seioyiny paulquo) Jo sasuadx3 pue sanuaiay



UOJM3N pue uaajod VIN VIN ‘spuog 000'000'GE 2dwoD 921AI8S olignd sloul]lj [e)jusD
Buipunjay anuaAay [o1u0D uonnjjod
ve661 salag (v4al) 4l buipuejsino
10 000'000°GE$ doUBUYSI O} pasn
aq |Im spasoold "spuog Bulpuniay
aNnuaAay josjuo) uoljnjjod

UOJMAN pue Ua3}J00 VIN VIN *Ajunod uoying 000°00Z'6} Auedwo 617 sioutj| BBUSD
pajeiodiooulun Ul pajeso) Jue|d Jamod
%9910 ¥oNn( 8y} 10} SpUOY SNUIAIY
Buipunjey {04U0D uoHN|iod 92661
sol1ag pue yZe6) selues Buipueisino
. 40 000'0002'61$ @9UEUYDI 0} PasN
aq |Iim spaadold ‘spuog Buipunjoy
aNUaAaYy [01jU0) uoiin|jod

abe|iA anoiD 13 V/N V/N '§)S09 9ouenss! 000'00¥'.L "OU| ‘aous|ogolg UBdIBWY
puoq utepao Aed pue juswdinba
pue Aiaujyoeil ‘suoeaouas ‘Bulpjing e
Jo uopisinboe ayy ssueuly 0} pasn ag |(IM
spuog ‘spuog jdwax3g-xe} ynpuo)

BlI03d 0¢ 124 "uonippe 000'G.Z "00 Jed b8l pallly uedusuwry
Buip|ing jeuysnpul Jooy alenbs 000'G L
e JO uoljonsuo) "ueo- uonedionled

uINgysem 0z G ‘uoippe. Buipying ' "bs gos‘01  000°00} "ou| ‘JeAly
JO uononsuo) "ueot uoljedidnied

IVIILSNANI

SNYNL3Y ALINNLHOddO
vl



Il I = BN BN B BN BE B B BN BN B B B Bm B am e

obeaiyn 0 €6 *S)S02 8ouenss| pue uopisinboe juswdinbg  000'00Z'S Jseelfig/sonseld Hr

uad 00} b "$}s00 @ouenssi puoq Aed  000'008°12 Auedwo jessipolg stoutf
pue juswdinba mau aseyoaind ‘Buipjing
M3U e jonJsuod ‘pue| alinboy ‘spuog
8NUAAdY |eLlisnpuj ajgexe] }INpuod)

umojspleaqg V/N 99 'ssauisng Buunoenuew  000‘00€ U} ‘'SBWOH ABMBWOH
awoy Jejnpouw s,Jueoijdde
ayj ul pasn juswdinba snolea
10 uonisinboy "ueo- uonedidijied

unjad V/N € ‘uonisinboe yuswdinbs 000'00€ "0u| ‘aulyoey pue Aipuno4 [90x3
pue bmc_coms_ ‘ueoT uonedionied

yed Janouey .8 €l uawdinbs pue Arsulysew 000'009'c *oU] ‘SI0INQLISI] 1SBU g
‘UOIIONNSUOD ‘PUE) JO uolIsinboe
aoueul{ ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] ynpuo)n

sjybiaH obeoyd V/IN 0¢ '$)S02 @duenss! 000°000°2 "Ou] jeuoiewsiv] 340
urenao Aed pue juswdinba ‘Asauiyoetu
‘Buipjing jo aseyoind soueul
‘puog anuaAay jelsnpuj JInpuo)

alapaAleg Gl 0z ‘aseyosnd  000'00%'2 auyoe g (00} AajieA Asyd
wswdinba pue ‘uoippe Buiping
JO uopanusuod ‘Ayoey Buninoeinuew
Bunsixa Jo uoneaoualuonisinboy

m_u:om w::w>m~_ _m_bw:vc_

IVIMLSNANI
SNYN1IY ALINNLHOIHO

v



108dso.d Gl 14" ‘Buipunja:  000'000°8 ) "ou| 90JAJ8G dlignday
IN B 01052 Wa.N9d pue uawdinba aseyoind
‘syuawanoidul ||ypue) aoueUld ‘spuog

gv00¢ selag g spuog v100¢ salleg

allA9lleg Y/IN 0 ‘apIMpHIoM JaJnjoejnuew  000°00€ "ou| ‘oyoy
uoiysno-ie [eaipawl Jajwaid
al) si oyoy ‘juswdinba uononpoud
aseyomnd ‘ueon uonjediosijied

alAdlied V/N 9l "Juswdinba uononpoid 000'00€ "ou} ‘Yosa0y
aseyoind ‘ueoq uojjedioiied

siybreH obesiyy VIN V/IN ‘Ayoey Bunnjoeynuew 'y "bs  000°'005'8$ "0u| 'salsnpu| poo4 eldwiA|Q
000'Zs Bunsixa dinba pue uoneaoual
‘aseyoind adueuld ‘spuog anuaAay
[BLISNPU| ‘Spuog anuaAay jeLysnpuy

umojspieag V/N 8¢ woawdinba 000'00€$ ‘OU| ‘SpPOOMpIBH BUIIM3N
Jaquin) BuiAip ujy jo uonistinboy

SNoLEA 0 A’ "aouensst Jo sisoo Aed  000'008'2$ Auedwon 6604-ueatoep
pue ueld Guunyoejnuew e g)eyjIqeyal
‘quawdinba pue Assuiyoew mau aainboe
‘spuog anuaAay [elsnpu] Buipue)sino
aoUBUYSI 0] Pash a( |jlm SPaado.d
‘spuog Buipunjay jdwaxg-xe |
pue spuog Asuoly mapN jdwax3-xej

IVIMLSNANI

SNHNL3Y ALINNLHOddO
vl



R ,:

yoougbutjog VY/N oy “oougbuog 000°000°0L ‘ouy ‘Aexeg oueln |
pue uAmiag pue uAmiag ui sanijioe) A19xeq [BIDIsWwwWod
10} sainjxy pue juswdinba jo uonejelsu
pue eseyoind ‘spuog anuaAay {elisnpuj

uosippy 0z 1€ "§)1S00 9ouUenss! 000'000°9 JaulejJo) Jualedsuel |
puoq Aed pue ‘suoneaouay ‘Juswdinba
pue Asuiyoew ‘uopisinboe Buiping
aoueui{ -spuog jdwax3-xe] }INnpuon

younz ayen agi 0z 'S}S00 9oUBNSS| puog uenad Aed pue 000'00.2°S uonelodion xew.ls |
wawdinba pue Alsuiyoew ‘suoneaocusl
‘Buip|ing ‘pue;j jo uomisinboe
aouBUI4 "SPUOg BNUBASY |euISNpu|

Aunod ained 1S vIN 0 "diysumo) a8y}  000°000'G diysumo | Aaxo0js
Ul pajeoo| 8q 0} syied ayqnd se asn Joy
sjuswanoldwi 9xew pue puej aseyaind
0] ‘spuog jdwax3-xe} }npuo)

Ao ejuelo s¢ 8¢ 'S]S02 9ouenss| ulepad  000°000'y D017 'SHIOM [99)S By L
Aed pue ‘yuswdinbs x LAsuiyoew
Jaseyound ‘'uogonsisuod Buipjing
80UBUlI{ "SpuOg 3NUIAIY |BlISNPU|

eload 6 ot Buip|ing [e101oWWOd  000'00E "2u| ‘MoD pajjods ay
‘14 *bs 00G'y JO UOKONIISUOD pue
uogisinboe puey ‘ueo| uonedidiuied

kT :

VIHLSNANI
SNYNLIY ALINNLYOLdO



(YA 66V 000°'622'8S1$ *STIVIOL TVIMLSNANI

uib|3 0l €9 'sases| Apuano UoISIA Jey) 000°002°€ “0U| ‘s}onpo.td PapjO UOISIA
Ayj1oey Buiniogjnuew B JO UCHEAOUS! pue
uonisinboy "spuog snuaAay jelysnpui

S04S V/N VY/IN -Aiebins aaiseau) Ajlewiuiw 000°00€ 2711 ‘dnoio uonisinboy (iIsa.n
pue ABojoipel jeUOHUBAIBIUI JO SP[Al}
pazijeioads 10} s89IA8p [BoIpaW saonpold
[ISaJn) "S}aSSEe §sauIsng jo uonisinboy
‘ueo| uonedidiyed ‘ueo uonedidied

IVIILSNANI

SNANL3Y ALINNLHOJddO
vdl



wb|3 VIN VIN ‘Buipling jooyss 000'000'€E  100yog Aeq Anunod AsjleA Janiy xo4
M3U B JO UofoNJ}suos ay) asueui4

‘Bujoueuly puog (g£)(2)L0S

obeoyd VIN VIN "sanioe}  000°08S'GS Ayssanun Inedaqg
[enuapisal jo Bupueuy uoysinboy

"spuog (€)(2)10G 3Inpuod

oBeojyo VY/N VIN "9OUBNSS| JO S}S0D Uleldd 000°000°01$ abs||0D eiquinjod
Aed pue ‘punj eAI9saI 92IAI9S 9P
ojut spuny yisodap ‘spuoq anuans.
(v431) V41 98V 266} Saues
Buipuejsino punyal 0} pasn aq
[IM Spagoold ‘spuog Buipunay
pue spuog jdwax3z-xe] INpUos

obeoiyn rd) el ‘S}S0D 90UBNSS| puoq pue ‘}salajul 000'000°0) siouyf|| Jo “ou) ‘endsy
ozije)ded ‘Juswdinba pue sainxy
‘asnjiuing aseyound ‘Buipjing
Bunsixe ayeAouas pue aseyoind

"SPUOg J1§04d-10§-}ON }INPUOY

S3JIN B sauie|dseq 9 G *$)1S09 gouenssi puoq 000'059'S uonesINp3 Ul Jajoeiey) 10j sauel|y
pue jeuoissajold puny pue }saiajut
azijended “1gap Bunsixe soueulal
‘winiseuwAb mau Jo UOIIONNSUO)D
‘spuog (£)(2)L0S 3inpuod

T NOILVOO1 -SHO

I i

NOILvONa3

SNAN13Y ALINNLYOddO
vdi



abpry obeoayd 1472 09 "ueo| qeyas pue 000°0tZ jooyos aueT Auusd
uonisinboy ‘ueoq uonedioiied

oBeoyd 08¢ 0G1 "$1500 9ouensst 000'000°GEL Ausianiun u1}sOMULION
puoq jeuoissajoid puny ‘Juawdinbs
‘ucfieAoual ‘uoloniIsuoD
‘spuog jdwax3z-xe| }Inpuod

obealyd 05l ze ‘sndwed yied ujoaur sAusieAiun 000°000'08 9ouejsISSy uoneonp3 HriN
jnedad 1e uoljanijsuod wiop

MaN ‘spuog anuaasy (€)(0)108

obeoiyp 05¢ 0¢ "SJS0D 9OUENSS| puoq puny 000'000°09 Ayuslaaiun e1oAoT
pue ‘Buipjing S83U8I0S 9417 Mau
e jonJisuod ‘Aoey Buialj Juapms
MBU B joNJjsuU0) ‘spuog ajqexe]
pue jdwax3-xe] }InpucH

oBeoyd 0G1 09 '$}$00 @ouenssi 000'000°02 ABojouyoa] jo sjnysu| stoullj|
puoq |euoissajoid puny pue jsalajul
azijeydes ‘Juswdinba ‘suoneAouay
‘spuog jdwax3-xe| }INpuon

BljIAUOS OB 002 Sl "$)S00 9OUBNSSI PUOQ pPUNy PUB  000°000'02 aba|jo0 stoullji
‘ssaupajgapul Buipue}sino punjey
‘spuog jdwax3-xe] §npuod

NOIlvONna3d

SNYNL3Y ALINNLHEOddO
V4l



obeoyd 00¢ 00¢ "8ouenss! 000'000'98 o6eojy9 Jo Aysiaaiun
spuoqg jo s)s09 Aed pue ‘salyoey
leuoneanps uielad buiddinbs
, PUB UOlJRAOUSI ‘UOJ}3NISUOD
‘uonisinboe jo s3s00 3y Jo
uolpiod e 1o |fe 1o} Juswasinquias
Jo ‘souBUlal ‘a0oUBUI4
"spuog anuaAdy (g£)(2)L0s

obeoiyn 0S 02 'S}S02 92UBNSS! 000°000°CL [00YOS LIOSSBUO Nied siab0y
puoq pue jeuoissajo.d jo uoluiod
e Aed pue jsasa)u) azljeyden
‘sjo| Aejd pue seale sAlelSIUILpE
‘Aieuqy) ‘el9)9)eo ‘Wooisse|s
dinba g Jonusuo9 ‘puel sseyaund
'spuog (£)@105 #npuo)

playbundg 0¢ VY/N 'S)S00 8ouenss! 000°GL9°L L absjjo) sion Hagoy
‘elioad ‘Yled puoq urepad Aed pue ‘salajul
puelQ ‘obeaiyd pozijejdeo Aed ‘aniasal aoinias

199p & puny ‘saoe; sndwed
[eJoAas Jo uojsuedxa ay} aoueuly
0} pasn aq jjim spaadoid puog
‘spuog jdwax3z-xe] }INpuon

Aunog s|lesen (WIO00g$) S6# AS peiepliosuo)
Ajunoo oessep (N _.wvrw asno Auno) oessepy
Aunod AwusHop (We$) z# as yuisseddin
Ayunod uowebueg , (WS1$) 981# AS 2land pleybunds

V/IN VN "yseo Bupiiom Ui sjie}  000°00¢ 81 Y-¥002 S1oMIsiq jooyas

-}OUS JBA0D 0} S0UR)SISSE 8pIAOId sioulj|| Joy wesboid juelepn pajcod

Juenepp uonedionuy xe|

NOILYONna3

SNYNLIY ALINNLYHOddO
V4l



(R4 969 000°GY6°2S5$ ‘§7Tv.1O1 NOlLvONna3

NOlLvONAad3

SNYNL13Y ALINNLHOddO
V£l



eueq.n ‘ubredweyn 0 0 000°000°00C uoliepuno4 ailed
"juswdinba

pue uojeAoual
‘uo1joNSU0D
‘uopisinboe Jo

1500 9oueul ‘jediound
Buipuejsino jo uoiod
punjay ‘spuog
1dwaxg xe} Jnpuo)

exaing @ [BULON V/N VIN 'S}s00 aduenss! gye’/60'05 uonjepunod @ aieosyjjes UUSNOIG
Aed pue sapijioe}

e sainyipuadxs [eyded
‘spuog g00¢ pue
2661 ‘Y0661 'AS861

aoueulyey ‘spuog
(€)(2)105 ynpuod

sajeisd 00¢ VIN 000'000°08 wajsAg uilesH siayjoig Ueixsly

UBW}HOH 3 3A0ID Xi3

8z|UIapo "spuog
(€)(2)10G ¥npuon

JYVOHLIV3H

SNYUNL3IH ALINNLHOLdO
vdi



obeayo 00b Lyl 000'000'622$ 1amo]_ Jsje A 1B B1e|Q By L

"AHUNWILIOD JUBWaJal
aled Buinupuod mau jo
Buiddinba uononisuod
pue juswdojanap
aoueUl{ ‘spuog
ydwaxg xe] jInpuon

oBeayd VIN VIN 'S1S02 000'62L VS 18)U9) [EOIPSIN [BLOWS S,USJPIYD
JuswiasueyUs pue
aouenss| ‘'spuog v661
$91J8G 9{qe||ed punjal
aoUBApY ‘spuog
(€)(2)106 Hnpuod

PIBYUIA VIN VIN 000'000°0¥2 UiesH abednq fenua)d
‘9J8Wapuip

Aq penssi Asnoiaaid

spuoq jdwaxa

-xe} Bupsixa soueulyal

‘saly|ioe) Wesy uepad

O uonezjusapowl
pue uoisuedxa
aoueul4 ‘spuog’
(€)(9)10S 3inpuod

e~ o PR e P R AT
EPWTETE o - g z

S,

FHVOHLTVIH

SNYNL13Y ALINNLHOddO
vl



obeoiyn 001 VIN "V4HIAD 000'0vE'LL *Ou] 'SaIUNWILIOD UBIS|OUBI
panss] uonebiiqo puoq

1dwaxs-xe) Buysixe
s,Jamollog soueulal
‘aAl9s8l 90|AI9S

198p puny ‘Aioe}
Buliall pajsisse pue
Buisinu Jo UOKONIISUOD
‘@oueul{ "spuog
(€)(2@)106 3npuod

aIAu3aLID 0¢ Ll 000'299°L [endsoH jeuows INejNn 'y piemp3
: uswdinba

IdN susuIs
Jo uonisinboy "asean
jdwiax3z-xe} jinpuod

aliniadeN V/IN V/IN 000'000'0€ leydsoH piemp3
*§]S00 aduenssl

puog Aed pue

‘spuog vE661 S8lI8g
a|qe}{e9 Jo Buipunyal
aung ‘spuog
jydweax3y-xe| }ynpuo)

wealg [01ed V/N YN '$)S00 @dUBNssl pO'GLE61 SaJIUNWWOY JUSWaBY JUBUBAOCD
urepao Aed pue
‘puny anlasal adlales
199p azijendend ‘spuoq
1661 s91ag punjal
aouBApY ‘spuog
ajgexe] jinpuo)

FHVOHLIVIH

SNYNLIY ALINNLHOddO
V4l



obesyn 00S'¢ 009 'SSauUpsIgepul 000'0£6'661 [e}dSOH |elOWa|N UISISOIMULION
Butpuejsino
Jayjo pue 'y4Hj
Aq panss| jqep puoq
1dwoexa-xe; Bunsixa
aoueuyal 0) spasdold
puog ‘sajljioe}
J0 uoneziuiapow
pue uojsuedxa
aoueul{ ‘spuog
{€)(2)L0g Hnpuo)

el109d jsey VIN Z ‘pue| Jo sa1oe p0'00¢ 18104 Uy T
GZ'L Jo uonisinboe

pue Buipiing
jeuoissajoud 'y "bs
09€'6 J0 uoydNAsUOD
‘ueo] uonedioned

alepuoqied L 9 '$8ses| (00'00.'8 '00SSY 2Jeoyj|eay Aewild slouyj|
‘osie) ‘obeoiyn pue jgap Buysixa :
aoueulal ‘Buiping
aAljeASIUILLPR/OIUID
Mau aoueul{ ‘spuog
~(€)(d)106 3npuoy

Aunog jlemaze | V/IN oL 000'00%'} x91dwo) [ed1ps|y sjepadoH

"JauUBdg | D) SUBWaIS
Jo uosinboy “aseaT
jdwax3z-xe] jinpuon

FHVOHLITVIH

SNYNLIY ALINNLHOddO
V4l



steuuoq.nog V/IN VIN 'S}S02  000'0SY'9Y walsAS YjleaH apisiany
2 gaRUR) juswiaouByua JIpaJo
pue agsuenss| puoq
Aed ‘puny aAJas9l
9oI1AJas 1gop azljeyded
‘saje||lyje/selielpisqns
. Sli pue
apisIaAly Jo spuog
000¢ salag pue 8661
sallag jo uolod e
10 ||2 punjay "spuog
(€)(@)1L0g unpuo)

us|9 JowoH VIN VIN . 00000005 S99IAISS UBNSUD UaAnBH 158y
‘9A0l19) sJauUMO(] "gouBnss|
‘21819 ‘puejjoH Jo s3s092 Aed pue
yjnog ‘siyblay ‘pun) 9AlaSal 90IAIBS
soled "yied Ao|uil 1gep e azijeyded

‘Anpinbi) 8oueyua
‘ssaupajgapui bunsixe
aoueulyey ‘spuog
jdweax3zy-xe | ynpuo)

Auno) euoad VIN VIN 000°509°C6 waysAs aseayiiesH 4SO
'S}S02 souenss! .

Aed pue spuog

£661 sauas (V4HI)
V4l aige||ed Jo punjay
ualny “spuog
jydwax3z-xe| JInpuod

FUVOHLTVIH

SNYNL3Y ALINNLHOddO
vdi



oJogsAydiniy 002 V/IN "0JogsAydiniy PUB  000'000'GE sosudisiug

% ULLIBH 'ajepuoqgie) uLisH ‘s|epuoqied 8leoy)|ealy SIouljj| UIBYINOS
. ut pajeso| saijioe;
fendsoy puedxa pue
azIulapoN ‘spuog
(€)(2)106 3npuod

uoyy VIN VIN ‘uonieAoual 900'000's 181ua) yjlesH sAuoyuy s
pue ‘uoionJIsuod
juswdinba ‘Jamoutiog
asinquial/ied
‘Bulgueuly
puog (€)(2)108

obeaiyd 14 8 "S}S00 S0UBNSSE 000’0050} jeydsoH Ajjunwwiod pueesoy

puoq Aed pue spuog

8/61 Salag adueuyal

‘sjue|d Bujooo pue

Buneay aoejdas pue

ajeaoual ‘Juawedsq

SO1}31Sq0

8y} Jo uoneAoual

pue uoisuedxa

punj o} pasn spaadoud

puog ‘spuog
jdweaxg-xe} ynpuon

£33

JUVOHLTVIH

SNYNL3Y ALINNLYOddO
V4l



zZos'y 061 9ve'6LeL6L'LS ‘SIVLIOL FHVIOHLIVIH
obeoiyd VIN VIN "ue07 |00d G861 000000’y jendsoH aJoy |
pJopo0Y V/N V/N "SaliIde) 000‘'000°s521 WwWa)sAg U)eay ueoLIaWY YSIpamg

yieay Buysixa

Jo saunypuadxa
jendeo aunnou

pue sndwe? jejidsoy
Jo uonezjusapowl
pue uonoNJISuUod
aoueul4 'spuog
(€)(@)106 ynpuon

piaybundg o€ 9 ‘Buping  gpo'sse 7 wspuadapuyj Joj Jsjua) pieubuuds
8o1jJ0 pue uoyisinboe

puey -aseaT
ydwax3z-xe] ynpuo)

FHUVOHLIVIH

SNAHNL3H ALINNLYEOddO
V4l



anolo) Jeidod VIN VIN ‘ueoj puoq Jauurey Buiuubag 000°0S1 859ppoo BNl pue Yagoy

Jauobbepn V/N V/N "‘Ueo| puoq iaw.ej Buuuibag 000'LLL yorpao) Apuip) pue uayj
fouio VIN VIN "ueo| puoq saune) Bujuulbag 051°G9L Buiwel4 *Q yelwalar
9|liAUOSHION VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jowue} Buluuibag  000'0SC Jafzoq 118y pue ey
Olod V/IN VIN "ueo| puoq JawJej Buiuubag  000'05¢C IBIYI0|D WelliiM

niad V/IN V/N ‘ueo| puoq Joule) Bujuwbag 006°202 Buny eysui pue lapuexajy

ojod V/N V/N "ueo| puoq Jouue) BuluuiBag 000°'201 wnig maynepn
Aueyleg VIN v/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jauuej Buuuibag 000'0L L Jomaig Aepy aluuog pue 897 sawer
puowesoy WvIN V/N "ueo| puoq Jaule;} BuuuiBag 000°001 slafag ‘N umeq pue A o3
qexed VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jawiey Buiuuibeg 0¥0'LEL Jaxoag 7 uAjysy pue g uoKe|o
uebeuej4 VIN VIN ‘Juswdinba pajejal 000'G82 uolsieH SalAW '@ SeuIsNpu| Youeyenby

pue ‘asnoyuaalb janysuo)n

FANLTNOROV

SNYNL3IY ALINNLHOdJO
V4l



jawoye
ojogsueaop

Bingsyeon

pI@1pooy

abeyue)

uojbuiwoo|g

6

uosiayar

uosep

Kemabpiy

yleqezig

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

V/IN

VIN

V/IN

VIN

V/IN

VIN

"VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

‘ueoj puoq seuue) uluuibag
‘ueo| puoq Jauuej buuuibag

‘ueoj puoq Jawiley buluuibag

‘ueo| puoq JawJe) Buiuuibag

‘ueo| puoq Jauwuej Buiuuibag

‘ueoj puoq Jauwe; Buluuibag
‘ueo|

‘ueoj puoq Jauue) Buiuuibag

‘ueo) puoq Jawue) Buuuibeg

‘ueo|

pasjueienbd 4| Bunsixe puax3

“19n0ALED ueO| Buesado
pue 1qap Asuiyoew ‘sajou
aje}sa

000052
000052

000°801

000°2¢

00025

000'052
000°00¢

00€'zEL

005202

000°502

000°00S

adod ‘N Aueo
uebip 'q uoser

dweyalN uopueig

Jassay uesng pue Auen

NS B{IBYDIN PUB MaUNRI

leqyuali] Alw3 pue unay
uosme joJe) pue aoLg

18j81y BIAY

SHOOH Bjawied pue |ned

UsiH ejpwied pue jpiueqg

seeH AjJonag pue 1emals

SNYHNLIY ALINNLIOddO
v4dl

FANLTNORIOV



1591104 VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jaune) Buluuibsg 000'052 Ja)jepn ueplor

1s8.1io4 V/N V/N ‘ueoj puoq Jawuej Buuuibag 000'0S2 18ye M paser
UOSILIOW VIN VIN aejuesenb 300)saAll 000052 : "o} UIQ HOOA Aoea ] pue |iyd
pazijeloads Jo} asjueienb ueo
osed(3 = VIN V/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jawuej Buluuibag 000'g01L UjaAoyUBA BUAY pue juaig
Aunon Vv/N Vv/N uoisuedxa ssauisng o,oo.wfm.m Rajlep |Jead uosdwoy ) uosdwoy] piaeq
uosuaydalg
nusayn Vv/N V/N “1anokiied Bunelado pue sajou 000061 [101S ApuiD pue piaeqg

Asuiyoew Bunsixe Buioueuyey

V/N VIN 000'00€ "ou| ‘suoinjhos
uewsuyo VIN VIN ‘ugo| puoq Jewue) Buuuibsg 000'0S2 Biaqog 0og
abeypen V/N Y/IN ‘ueoj puoq Jawuey Buuuibag 000'0VLS$ NIYS UII||aNS pue pleuoy
uebeue| Vv/N V/N junowe ueoj pasjueient (000'00S J9pIBUYDS Yy UuA pue q [ned

2Sealou| pue JaAoALED
Bunelado Buisixa asueulay

Juay 0 b ‘lendeo Bupjiom 00006 ("ou| ‘Auedwo)
pue sjuawaaocsdws ‘juawdinba : asaay) AajleA [iead) pasy "M |eiueq
‘sBulpjing 10} asjueient ueo

A3

FANLTINOROV

SNYN13Y ALINNLHOdd0
vdi



0 17" 068'660'9L$ 'SIVLIOL FAFNLTNOROY

pueia’ VIN VIN "ueo| pasjuesenb 000'00S UOSSapA JuUa)y
va4| Buisixs pue JaAn0k1ed
ueo| Buijesado asueulay

obBualen V/N Vv/N ‘ueoj Buunyonysal igeg  000°00S JBUpIap UAjuB pue us|iy
uensyo ¥IN VIN "ueo| puoq Jaw.ey fuluuiBag 000°06 1S9 "V Jualg
apISaNUM VIN V/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jowiey buluuibag 000'0S J8ne9M 'S PeyD

FRANLTNOR-OV

SNYN13Y ALINNLHOddO
v4di



Ajuno) VIN V/N ‘spuswanosdul wa)sAs Jamas JaJe A (000'0VY$) alIASwElIM Jo abejin

uowebueg
Aunod slym V/IN v/N "sjuswanocidul Wa)sAs 1amas Jaje (000‘s25$) AND StLON jo abejia
diysumo | VIN V/IN ‘Bunjied pue peos $$a8908 ‘18)Uad (000'006$) 101810 Med diysumo] sieuuoginog
sieuuogqinog annjaldiaiul ‘sjiel) ainjeu dojeaag
'Spuog JuUsWUIBA09 [8207] 000'0Y0'Y v-#00¢ weJiboid puog psjood 91
apimalels  umouupn V/IN 's1o8fosd  000'00G'2 00z weibold Buioueui4{ Wisu| UBOT UOIONSUOYD
3INMJONJ)SEIJUI PUB UONJONISUOD
10} 8)e1S 3y J0 Juswuianoh
[220] O S}IUN UIBLISD O} SUBO[ WIS
Joj spuny apiaold “puog pajood
eyeds V/IN 0S}) "2INONJSELU 000°000'8 epeds jo D
JOMBaS pue Jajem JonJjsuoD)
‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }npuod
Aonsen S V/IN "uonels 000'059 Aensen jo Ao

JI| © pUB SJBMas |[BISUl PUB JONJSU0D
0] 'spuog jdwexgz-xe] }inpuo)

' “NOILYOO'1SEOL '4SNOD SHOP MIN™*

B ) Y T I

TVLIN3IWNOYIANG

SNYNL3Y ALINNLHOddO
v4di



HE N & S I S B B BN B BE BN BN B B D B B e

apImalels

obeowyd

Ajuno) uoyn

SL 08l

V/IN VIN "spung Buiajoney
aje)g Jaje Bupjuug pue Jajem

ues|D s,¥d3| 0} pajeaipap sjasse

weJboid Y43t Bunysixe abeiona

‘spuog 4N pabelans y00gZ SaLeS

0. o€ uswidinba Jsjsuely
pue Builios [esodsip ajsem pljos

Jayjo pue slsulejuod sseyound pue

sjuawanoidull ajese |eay ‘spuog

anuaAay |esodsig a1seM plioS

V/N VIN _ ‘sjuawWancIdull WalsAs 1oMmas 1918 A\

000'061'L91$

000'000°0€}

000°000°L}

:SIVLOL TVINIWNOYIAND

4ds

‘ou] ‘swaysAg Buijohosy

(000‘sz1'2$) UoiBuiwie jo Ao

SNINLIH ALINNLHOddO

V4l

TVINIWNOYIANG



0 143 000°0S€‘L$ ‘STVILIOL VLAV FANLNIA

V/IN V/IN V/N V/N 000'0S2 wayonz
ubredweyo VIN 4 ABojouysa | 000'00€$ "oul ‘aIION
pue
obeoaiy) 1soM
obeaiy)n V/N V/N “Jonpoud Bupjoes; pue bunnos 000'0S€$ oelIqoN
e yum Auedwos asemyjos asudiejug .
VIN VIN Y/N V/N 000'001 sjonpuo) buiwojejo N
elioad VIN 0} "ABojouyosy Asjieq paduBAPY 000°0SE Aiyoud

NOILYDOT

) AVLIdVI FUNLINIA

SNYNL3Y ALINNLHO4dO
V4l



oBeoyd Gl V/IN ‘suoljeaoual Buipjing @oueuy pue  000'005'9$ "ouj
1gep Z0z 19341g anH Bunsixe aoueuyay ‘sjuawedy sajeladoo) poomalbug
'spuog jdwexg-xe | }npuo)

uosuIgoy 52 ol "aJj@9U) SIA0W JBS 009 US3I0S-9AY 000'00E$ uopnelodion aneay | ojbe3
B Se asn 10} ‘uosuiqoy ul Buip|ing 1004 .
alenbs gpo‘0z Buiddinbs pue uojeaoual
‘uolyisinboy -ueoq] uonedioiied

uebaxnep avi 4 *$1S09 9ouenss| Jo uoljiod pue jsalo)ul 000'0S2'9 Auno)
azijeydes yuswdinbs aseyaind ‘xajdwos ayeT jo diysiauped uojoy AJlunwiwo)

Buipiing ¢ pasodoud jo Buipjing isJy

yngsuod ‘spuog (g)(2)10S 3Npuo

obeayo See GLO'} '$1800 |euoissajold  000'000'GZ$ D71 ‘'solpmig AiD fesuad
pue jebs| puny ‘uononyisuod ‘Juswdinba
‘pue] 8seyoInd 'spuog anuassy
jel3snpu] auoz juswiamodug }INpuo)

ub3 0z YIN uswdinba  000°00L°CL$ sjuswijedy eisIA euang
Jo aseyaund pue ‘Buipjing Buysixe
JO UoIBAOUSI pue UoRISINbOY ‘spuog
anuanay Buisnoy jejuay Ajlwes- 13 np

piopiooy 68 VIN ‘Auadoid  000°'005'9$ "OUl “08/NYRIYDIY
, Buisnoy Jojuas A10)s €1 ‘Wun 671
Buljsixa Ue Jo uoneAoual pue uoiisinboy
‘spuog anuaAdy BuisnoH Ajlwes-j Ny

g VI Ty oA A

INNOWY: -

&

3417 40 ALIIVNO

SNYNL3IY ALINNLHOddO
vl



obeoyd VIN YIN "sajel|ie o) papiroid sadIARs 000'0EE'G LS oBeoyn
puedxa 0} pasn sBuiaes juawabeuew ueyjodosjo Jo UoiRIOpa USIMar
ysen 'sajoN uonedidijuy aNUIAIY

a|noswoy 0S5l o4 "9|lA0aWOY Ut BUBIE 831 000°'000°EL "ou| ‘qniO Aexo0H santsnH
Jo uononysuoy “puog (€)@1L0S INPUCY ,

Aunod 0c VIN _"S8ljlwe) aWodUl-MOoj 10} Buipiing yun ZgS 000°'000°GH$ d7 [eqeliiy sjepsulH
abedng Bunsixa Ue JO UOHBAOUSI puB 8seydind
‘spuog anuaaay Buisnoy Ajlwel-pinp

sMmopesiy Vv/N VvIN ‘SUONRAOUS) PUB UOHONASUOD 000'0G2Z'9L$ Awepeoay uensiyD jseateH
Buljoy g wb|3 aoueul) 0} pasn aq M spasdold
puog ‘spuog jdwax3 xe] }Inpuod

Jodoaau Sl L J8u9D  000'052$ U] ‘uoliepunod
s1o)SIA Aunod uosuaydeygiodasi mau JuswdojaAa(] 21LIou0d] Baly Hodasid
B JO UONjONJISuo) "ueot] uonedioied

obeaiyd VIN |14 "ssaupajgapul 000'00S't$ uonelodip)
Auadoud aoueuial pue ‘Buipling 82130 juawdojaaa( isIHayiead B isiusyEe

|BIDJSWIWIOD B JO UO[ONIISUOD SU) 8dueuly

Ailennied ‘spuog (€)(2)10§ 3npuo)

pI0j3}20Y V/N 0 ‘51809 9ouenssi Aed ‘aa1asal 82118 000'000°05$ dnoto pejebiigo maiaied
pue anoI9) 199p azifeydes ‘Aypinbly asueyua ‘spuoq
sjaumoQ 6661 ‘Spuoq G661 SALBS Y4HI punjas

aoueApy ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }INpuod

3417 40 ALITVND

SNYNLIY ALINNLIOddO
vl



obeolyd VN V/IN “wnuoppny Aydinpy Jusdelpe  000'005'GLS wnasniy sneyatq "H pleyory
8y} JO UOHBAOUSI PUB UOISUBIN UCSIaNOIN
ay} Jo Buiddinba pue ‘uoijeaoual
‘uolisinboy "spuog anuaaay (£)(2)10s

apimaiels VIN VIN 's1ehngawoy  000°'000°'05$ abebpopy swoH Ajunpoddo
aLUOoOUI 9)RI3POW PUB MO| 0)
aoue)sisse juswiAedumop 9% pue sajels
afeblow moj 9pINOid "SpUOg anuaAay
abebioy Ajlwed ajburs 3dwaxz-xe

obesiyo Gl €l "eload 000'000'6$ JISNAl JO [00Y2S HIBIN
'S 8¢ 1e pajeoo] Buiping e jo Bulysiuiny
pue uofneacual ‘uolisinboe ay) soueul4
"spuog (£)(2)10G }30.d-10)-10N

MBIAUB|D 00l ay '$}s00 eouenss| 000'G6€'€L$ WNasniy SuaJpiiyd S,1U0H
puoq pue Jeuoissajoid punj ‘}sasajul
azijendes ‘yuswidinba ‘uononiisuod Ayoe;
MmaN ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }npuon

aloweohg . 0S gl -abebuow 000'0S6 UOIIRIDOSSY UBHSLIYD
Bulysixe aouBUYSI PUB UOIONIISUCD s,us|N BUnoA Allwe aa)nemysy
M3U 3ouRUY 0) pasn aq |im spaadoud
ueul4 asea (£)(2)L0s

&

vt

3417 40 ALITVNOD

SNYNL3H ALINNLHOddO
vl



SNOLBA V/IN V/N *S}S0D 92UBNSS| puoq UIEMsd 000'GSY'S Jajua) juswdo|saaq yoieasg
Aed 0} pue 1gap [euoiUBAUOD BupsIxe
2ouBUal 0} pasn aq |IM spaadsoud
puog ‘spuog jdwax3-xe }Inpuod

uoxig 00t S "$1800 80uUeNss!  000'000'8% 271 ‘Buisnoy Juapnig AsjieA dnes
puog Aed o} pue xa|dwoo Buisnoy

1uspn}s BUIP|iNg-¢ € JO UONONJISU0D
ay) @aueUly 0} pasn aq |m spaagold
puog ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }npuod

34171 40 ALITVND

SNYN13Y ALINNLHOddO
V4l



G0S°‘. Ziv'e 9eZ'v20'vy0'es ’ ‘SIVLIOL ANVYHD
981} r44 Al 000'088'82¢€$ 'STIVLOL 3411 40 ALIVNAD
SNoLeA 002 G9 "saseyound juswdinba pue suoleAOUal 000'000°'22$ obeoaiyn uepodosd 10 YONA

‘suo)isinboe J8Y}0 pue anss| puoq
Buipuejsino punjal ‘jgap Joud aoueulal
‘UOIIONISUOD SoURUI O} PAsSN aq ||ImM
spaatold "spuog jdwax3 xej }npuon

obeolyd ol VIN ‘Auadoud |gjual Ajjweyyinw  000°00S'8$ D717 1l SBISIA UOLIBIE M
awooul-mo| Buipjing g ‘AJ01s ¢ ‘Hun
$G1 Bunsixa jo uoieAOUSI pue aseyoind
‘spuog anuaaay BuisnoH Ajjweniniy

EoEm._ <\z N .mgwoomocm:mm_ooo_ooo.mw co:mvc:o&_oocm:oEchEmc:m
puoq punj pue ‘sseupajgapul Buipueisino .
punjey ‘spuog 1dwax3-xe | §npuon

3417 40 ALITVND

SNYNLIY ALINNLIOddO
V4l



Hlinois Finance Authority
Statement of Activities
For Period Ending September 30, 2004

Actual Actual
September YTD
2004 FY 2005
REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS 3 24,120 M 82.460
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 36,057 135,545
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 448,130 1,189,702
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 83,866 429,112
OTHER INCOME - 291
TOTAL REVENUE 592,174 1,837,109
EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES 185,048 515,873
BENEFITS 13,986 56,032
TEMPORARY HELP 6,127 30,181
EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 230 341
TRAVEL & AUTO 8,334 18,175
TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 213,726 620,601
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 20,398 125,420
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 35 4,420
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 11,697 32,991
MARKETING GENERAL 755 25,431
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 10,000 10,000
VENTURE CAPITAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING 400 1,880
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 11,250
DATA PROCESSING 4,693 12,551
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 47977 223,944
OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT 24,949 83,641
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 4,607 14,756
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,913 12,110
UTILITIES 781 3,245
DEPRECIATION - 1,607
INSURANCE 1,631 5,762
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 33,881 121,122
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES 25,069 27,391
BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES- 1,282 5,823
PRINTING - 610
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 3,137 6911
MEMBERSHIP & DUES 84 648
PUBLICATIONS 268 496
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 14,481 44,770
MISCELLANEOUS 851 3,221
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 45,174 89,870
OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE 826 2,477
TOTAL OTHER 826 2,477
TOTAL EXPENSES 341,584 1,058,014
NET INCOME (LOSS)
BEFORE UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 250,591 779,095
NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS)
ON INVESTMENT - 38,782 -
NET INCOME/(LOSS) $ 250,591 $ 817,877




sasuadxa Fuiaowr 01 anp Y31y (%€ 0p1)

20150 o1 anp yduy st suonestunwwoddfay (% 8it)

Suusagy pIg o1 anp ySiy st oiny ¥ asesy, (%9 te)

%1€l 696'6S1 €86°L1T°1 $10'850°1 %1'12T 91'16 008°ZEY P85 1VE
%8'T €L 055'T LL¥'T %87 T 0s8 978
8T L 0sS'C et %8'C [Z3 058 928
(%2 9¢) (048'57) 00099 0L8'68 (%£°501) (bL1'€0) 00022 vLY'SY
AL PIT) [((EA) 0051 753 (%t 0L) (15¢) 00§ 158
(%5 L7) (0L9'6) 001's€ oLL'yY (%8°€7) (18L'7) 00L'11 18%'F1
%6t (a4 006 96 %$°01 [44 00€ 897
%0 16 [A{%] 00Z'L 89 %596 1154 00¥'2 v8
Y% €T 680'C 000'6 1169 (%9°'%) (en 000'€ Ler'e
%T'TE 06T 006 ot9 %0001 00 00€ -
%00 (£28's) - £28's %00 (z3z'1) - 8Tl

(166°s1) o011 16£'LT (%L°655) (692'17) 008'¢ 690'ST
%9'tT 875'6€ 059091 zzi'1el %12y 699°4T 085°8S 188'€€
%0 b 8T 0009 [Z3 %S 81 69¢ 0007 €91
(%9 8L) (LoL) 006 L09't %0001 00€ 00¢ -
%L TT $S6 00Z'y 4241 %L vy 619 oov'l 8L

toned0jay

(095'9} 08¢'s o' (%¥'€) (£9) 058°1 €16’
(%0 ¥9) (9sL’s) 000'6 9Lyl (%9°¢S) (Lo9'y) 000'€ L09'b
%0'8€ 65€'1S 000's€1 1v9'e8 %1°0§ 150'sT 00005 6¥6'0T
%b ¥ 957'01 002°veT Y¥6'€TL %S 'Th £TH'SE 00b'(8 LLE'LY
%6 Sv6) Tse1n 00Z'1 1ss7el sz eLon {eez'r) ooF £69't
(%o ost) fosL'9) 00S'y 0sT'11 %0001 0081 00$'1 -
%00 (083'1) - 088't %00 (oor) - oov

(P00 KIOSIAPY [RIDURUL 967 TL 000'97 000'9€ 000°01 %L'91 000'T 000'Z1 000'0t
%S| 695y 000°0€ 1€b'sT %26 (124 000°01 SSL
%6 TS 600°'LE 000°0L 166'7€ %S 1Y €0€'8 000'0T L69'H
%8 | 08 008"y ozh'y %L'LE sov't 005"t [13
(%s°Th) (oTy'Le) 000'88 ozv'sti %E 9y T09°LL 000'8€ 86£'07
%8 L1 78651 £85'PSL 109'029 %E 00 pLT'YS 000892 92L'E1T
payuuds e

(sea'y) 00S'€1 sL1'st (%zT'58) (ves'e) 00s'y pee's
%00 (1v€) - 123 %00 (0£2) - 0£Z
%9 TT 618'3 000'6€ 181'0€ %6'TS £L8'9 . 000'€1 J24%°]
%I T 10T £€T'LS 2£0'9S %9°Zl v10'T 000'91 986'¢1
%0 0T LL6'8TI 058°tb9 €L8'S1S %11T Tsv'6b 005°b€T 8v0's81

PJUTLCA [eNIOY SA 1a3pAg S00Z Ad S00T Ad TN [EnIo SA 193png $00T 00T
% uu:dfd> Q.H> Q; % uu:d_-_m> ._unr:vavm ._onEuaum
QLA aeg o oIA -owﬁq_ﬂ —N:~u< Eur_:u _._EOE wauny _umvzm _ﬂ=—u<

suonrue[dxg

$00Z ‘0€ 12quiydag Burpuyg potrad 104
SIN}IANIIY JO JUIWIBIS
faoyny aueurf sioul((j

SASN3dXT TVLOL

YIHIO TVIOL
ASNFdXd LSTHIINI
YIHLO

SASNFIX™ NOLLVILSININGY % TYYINID TVIOL
SNOANVYITIADSIW
FONVUNSNI SY0LOTYIA ? SHI0NHH0
SNOILYDITENd
S3NA ¥ JIHSYIGWIW
LHOITES ¥ HOVISOd
ONILNIYA
SISNIIXT - ONILITW QUvV0E
SAI7ddNS 21440
NOILVULSININGY ¥ TVHdaINID

S1SOJ ADNVENID0 TV.LIOL
FONVENSNI
NOILVIOTHd3a
SALLITILN

SNOLLVOINNWWODITIL
SASVHOUNA ANV TY.INTY INIFWJINOT
INTHE 301440

S1S0J ADNV4NIO0

SHOIAYTS TYNOISSTJ0Ud TVLIOL
ONISSIO0Ud Viva
SADIAYIS TYNOISSTJ0Ud SNOANVTTIDOSIN
ONINIVALAINTHIINOD TV.LIAYD TANINIA
AYOSIAQY TYIDNVNIA
AVYEINID ONILINAVIN
ONILIGNY % ONLLNNOJOY
g34 ¥NVE ® ISNIIXT NVOT
NINAVY % TvOIT 'DNILHISNOD

SHIIAYES TYNOISSIA0dd

SASNTIXT QILYTTE FIAOTINT TV.LOL

OLNV % TIAVHL

ININJOTIAIA ? NOLLYONAA

dT3H AUVHOIWIL

SLIJaNAd

SAXVL ¥ NOLLYSNAJWNOD

STSNIIXT QI LY T FTA0TINI
SASNIIXT



-

Illinois Finance Authority
Balance Sheet

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2004

ASSETS
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED
RECEIVABLES, NET
OTHER RECEIVABLES
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS, NET OF
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS
OTHER ASSETS - RESTRICTED
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
OTHER
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
EQUITY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME / (LOSS)
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE
TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

August September
2004 2004
28,357,834 28,604,523
7,807,976 7,736,130
1,260,326 1,223,889
113,441 106,839
37,539,576 37,671,381
25,264 25,264
1,084,966 1,084,966
9,925,580 9,938,437
6,225,684 6,325,684
3,700,000 3,700,000
19,851,264 19,964,121
58,501,070 58,745,731
1,159,561 1,153,632
3,220,343 3,220,343
4,379,904 4,373,975
23,828,249 23,828,249
11,139,695 11,139,695
567,287 817,877
5,968,199 5,968,199
12,617,735 12,617,735
54,121,165 54,371,756
58,501,070 58,745,731




VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

MANAGED FUNDS

ARCH FUND II PARALLEL 252,685
ARCH FUND - NEW 166,988
CHAMPAIGN-URBANA VENTURE FUND 181,000
CERULEAN PARTNERSHIP -
TOTAL MANAGED FUNDS

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT BRIDGE

ACCELCHIP [MACH DESIGN SYSTEMS 52,275
BLACKMON & YOUNG -
CLEARSTACK 300,000
CYBERLOANOFFICER.COM 754,520
DELIVERY STATION -
EPIGRAPH -
FIREFLY ENERGY, INC. 917,000
FOREST ONE, INC. 160,000
GO READER, INC -
HARMONIC VISION 261,000
INFLUX, INC. 150,000
METALFORMING CONTROLS 500,000
MOBITRAC 329,179
NEODESIC CORPORATION -
NEPHYRX CORPORATION 121,211
NEURONAUTICS 300,000
OPEN CHANNELED SOFTWARE 610,035
PERCEPTUAL ROBOTICS -
PREVIEWPORT .
PROOF SPACE T-STAMPS -
SMART SIGNAL 226,932
STONEWATER SOFTWARE 4,759
U. COMMUNICATIONS -
USERACTIVE MEDIA.COM 220,000
VENTURE CAPITAL ONLINE -
VIDEO HOME TOURS 275,000
WANDER ON, INC -
ZUCHEM, INC. 543,100

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT BRIDGE

TOTAL VENTURE CAPITAL

600,673

5,725,011

6,325,684



MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORTY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the lllinois Finance Authority (the “IFA"),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a regularly scheduled meeting at 1:30 P.M.,
on September 14, 2004 in the lllinois State Library Room 403 located at 300

.South Second Street in Springfield, lllinois.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Joseph Alford Natalia Delgado
Demetris Giannoulias Edward Leonard
David Gustman Terrence O'Brien
Michael Goetz

Dr. Roger Herrin

Martin Nesbitt

Timothy Ozark

Andrew Rice

Joseph Valenti

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS

Call to Order

Chairman Gustman called the meeting to order at approximately 1:30 P.M., with
the above members present.

Roll Call

Chairman Gustman asked Assistant Secretary D’Amato to call the roll. Having
nine members present, a quorum was declared.

Director’s Report

Director Ata reported that this month the Capital Opportunity Bond (Small
Hospital Financing) Program was financing its first hospital, St. Anthony's in
Alton. He also welcomed Jill Rendleman as the new Financial Services Director,
Central and Southern lllinois.

{tem 1 - Acceptance of August 2004 Preliminary Financial Statements

Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and seconded by Mr. Nesbitt, Chairman Gustman
requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, O nays, and 0
abstentions. (04-09-01)



Item 2 — Acceptance of the August 2004 Minutes

The Chairman noted that the minutes reflect the Board's approval of not to
exceed $145 million in conduit revenue bond financing to Northwestern
University (IFA No. E-PC-TE-CD-408), which was the amount set forth in the
Bond resolution and other financing documents that were before the Board,
-adding that the August agenda mistakenly had listed the amount at $135 million.
With that, the Chairman asked if any member had any comments regarding the
minutes of the Board’s August minutes. Hearing none, the Chairman requested
leave to apply the last unanimous vote. Leave was granted. The motion was
approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. (04-09-02).

Item 3 — Resolution 2004-19: Establishing the Capital Opportunity Bond
Program for Small and Mid-Size Rural and Urban Not-For-Profit
Hospitals and Other Healthcare Providers in the State of lllinois,
Approving the Form of Documents Therefore and Delegating to the
Executive Director the Authority to Implement Said Program.

Resolution 2004-20: Expressing the Policy Considerations of the
Members on the Use of Businesses Owned by Minorities, Women
and Persons with Disabilities and Small Businesses in lllinois
Finance Authority Conduit Financings.

Upon a motion by Mr. Valenti and seconded by Mr. Alford, the Chairman
requested leave to record the last unanimous vote to each resolution. The
motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. (04-09-03).

Initial Project Considerations

Item-07 N-NP-TE-CD-415: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
This applicant requests preliminary approval of $27,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in
multiple locations across the State. These projects are expected
to create 65 new jobs and 200 construction jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and seconded by Mr. Alford, the
Chairman requested a role call vote. Prior to the vote, Mr. Rice
indicated that he would be abstaining from the vote due to the fact
that he knew members of the Board of the YMCA of Metropolitan
Chicago. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, O nays, and 1
abstentions/present (04-09-07).



Item-04

Item-05

Item-06

Item-08

Item-09

H-HO-TE-CD-401: The Carle Foundation

This applicant requests preliminary and purchase contract approval
of $200,000,000 in conduit 501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance a
project located in Urbana.

Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and seconded by Mr. Alford, Chairman
Gustman requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with
9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-04).

H-HO-TE-CD-418: Ingalls Health System

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $50,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in
Harvey and Tinley Park.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-05).

H-HO-TE-CD-419: Saint Anthony’s Health Center

This applicant requests preliminary approval under the Board’s new
Capital Opportunity Bond Program of $6,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Alton,
lllinois. This project is expected to create 4 new jobs and 15
construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote. |
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and O abstentions/present (04-09-05).

N-NP-TE-CD-417: Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be
formed, '

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $8,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Dixon. This project is expected to create 5 new jobs and 100
construction jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and seconded by Mr. Alford, the
Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote. Leave
was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present. (04-09-08)

N-NP-TE-CD-416: Fox River Valley Country Day School
This application was withdrawn at the request of the borrower prior
to consideration by the Members.




Item-10 E-PC-TE-CD-413: The Richard H. Driehaus Museum Chicago
This applicant request preliminary approval of $15,500,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Chicago. Itis expected that this project will create 3 new jobs and
40 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-10).

Item-11 I-ID-TE-CD-413: E. Kinast Distributors, Inc.
This applicant requests preliminary approval of $3,600,000 in
conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Hanover Park. This project will be using $3,600,000 of the
Authority's 2004 Volume Cap. It is expected that this project will
create 13 new jobs and 87 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-11).

Iltem-12 A-FB-TE-CD-439: Brent A. West

A-FB-TE-CD-441: Kevin and Emily Lilienthal

A-FB-TE-CD-444: Carl J. Kettlekamp and Lori Kettlekamp

A-FB-TE-CD-445: Larry W. Eldridge

These applicants request preliminary approval for Beginning

Farmer Bonds for the amounts and locations listed below:
Brent A. West $90,000 Taylorville
Kevin & Emily Lilienthal ~ $250,000 Bloomington
Carl J. & Lori Kettlekamp $189,000 Nokomis
Larry W. Eldridge $250,000 Mason City

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote to
each item. Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9
ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-12).

Iltem-16 E-PC-TE-CD-412: lllinois Institute of Technology
This applicant requests preliminary approval for $15,000,000 in
conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Chicago. This project is expected to create 66 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with: 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-16).



Final Project Considerations

Item-15

Item-13

Item-14

Item-17

E-PC-TE-CD-410: The University of Chicago

This applicant requests final approval of $200,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in Chicago.
This project is expected to create 100 new jobs and 150
construction jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Alford and seconded by Mr. Rice, the
Chairman requested a roll call vote. Prior to the vote, Mr. Ozark
stated that he would be abstaining from the vote because he is a
member of of the University of Chicago Hospital System Board of
Trustees. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
abstentions/present (04-09-15).

H-NH-RE-TE-CD-414: Rest Haven Christian Services

This applicant requests final approval for $50,000,000 in conduit
Tax-Exempt 501(c)(3) Refunding Revenue Bonds to finance a
project located in multiple locations across the State.

Upon a motion by Mr. Rice and seconded by Mr. Nesbitt, the
Chairman requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with

9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-13).

P-PO-TE-CD-406: Ameren Corporation (Central lllinois Public
Service Company, d/b/a AmerenCIPS. and Central lllinois Light
Company, d/b/a AmerenCILCO)

This applicant requests final approval of $35,000,000 in conduit
Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds for Central lllinois
Public Service Company to finance projects located in Coffeen and

" Newton and final approval for $19,200,000 in conduit Pollution

Control Revenue Refunding Bonds for Central lllinois Light
Company to finance projects located in unincorporated Fulton
County.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-14).

E-PS-TE-CD-411: Rogers Park Montessori School

This applicant requests final approval of $12,000,000 in conduit,
Tax-Exempt 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance 2 project located
in Chicago. These bonds are to be sold in a minimum
denominations of $100,000 and will require delivery of a




Item-18

Item-19

Item-20

Sophisticated Investor's Letter. This project is expected to create
20 new jobs and 50 construction jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Rice and seconded by Mr. Nesbitt, the
Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote. Leave
was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions/present (04-09-17).

N-NP-TE-CD-414: lllinois Primary Health Care Association
Facilities Acquisition Program

The following applicants request final approval for conduit, Tax-
Exempt, 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance projects in the
amounts and locations listed below.

Chicago Family Health Center ~ $3,500,000 Chicago
Community Health & Emergency

Services, Inc. $3,100,000 Cairo & Carbondale
Erie Family Health Center
Refinancing Project $2,100,000 Chicago

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-18).

N-NP-TE-CD-413: Merit School of Music

This applicant requests final approval of $5,00,000 in a conduit,
Tax-Exempt, 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located
in Chicago. This project is expected to create 13 new jobs and 15
construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-19).

N-NP-TE-CD-412: Featherfist and Featherfist Development
Corporation

This applicant requests final approval of $1,500,000 in conduit tax-
exempt 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Chicago, lllinois. This project is expected to create 25 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-20).



Item-21

Item 22

Item 23

Item 24

Item 25

Item 26

L-GO-TE-RE-401: Village of Romeoville
This application was withdrawn at the request of the borrower prior
to consideration by the Members.

L-GO-TE-CD-406: City of Sparta

This applicant is requesting final approval for $8,000,000 in conduit
Local Government Alternate Revenue Bonds to finance a project
located in Sparta. This project is expected to create 150 new jobs

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and O abstentions/present (04-09-22).

L-GO-TE-CD-408: Stookey Township

This applicant is requesting final approval for $5,000,000 in conduit
Local Government General Obligation Bonds finance a project
located in Stookey Township.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and O abstentions/present (04-09-23).

B-LL-TX-410: Newline Hardwoods, Inc.

This applicant is requesting final approval for a $300,000
Participation Loan for a project located in Beardstown. This
project is expected to create 38 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, O nays,

~and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-24).

V-TD-408: ZelleRx Corporation
This application was withdrawn at the request of the borrower prior

to consideration by the Members.

A-Al-GT-TX-416: David Thompson, Thompson Pearl Valley
Eqgs

This applicant requests final approval for $7,518,000 in Agri-
Industries Loan Guarantees to finance a project located in Kent.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-26).



Item 27

Item 28

Item-29

A-SC-TX-GT-443: Timberline Farm, LLC
This applicant requests final approval for $750,000 in Specialized
Livestock Loan Guarantees to finance a project in Milton

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, O nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-27).

A-SG-TX-GT-442: Oink, Inc
This applicant requests final approval for $978,000 in Specialized
Livestock Loan Guarantees to finance a project in Morrison.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-28).

A-FB-TE-CD-434: Clayton D. and Ashlyn L. Becker
A-FB-TE-CD-435: James Lee and Bonnie May Brewer
A-FB-TE-CD-436: Jason D. Organ

A-FB-TE-CD-437: Jordan Walter

These applicants request final approval of Beginning Farmer Bonds
for the amounts:

Becker "~ $131,400 (DeKalb)
Brewer $110,000 (Bethany)
Organ $250,000 (McLeansboro)
Jordan Walter $250,000 (Forrest)

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote to
each. Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes,
0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-29).

A-FB-TE-CD-438: Jared Walter
This application was withdrawn that the request of the borrower
prior to consideration by the Members.

Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions

Item 30

Concordia University

This applicant requests the Members’ approval of (i) a First
Supplemental Trust Indenture and (ii) a First Supplemental Loan
Agreement in order to make the necessary amendments thereto to
permit and provide for a new letter of credit bank and the issuance
and delivery of a confirming letter of credit for the bonds.




Adventist Health System/Sunbelt Obligated Group

Adventist requests the Members’ approval of a Second
Supplemental Trust Indenture in order to make the necessary
amendments thereto to permit and provide for a new broker-dealer
for the Bonds.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote to
each. Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 9 ayes,
0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-09-30).

The Chairman asked if there was any other business to come before the Board
or if any member of the pubic wished to address the Board. There being no
further business and no one seeking to address the Board, Chairman Gustman
adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:05 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Pisarcik, Secretary



RESOLUTION 2004-21

APPROVING MODIFIED PARTICIPATION LOAN PROGRAM POLICIES
AND PROCEDURES FOR THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 Illinois

'Compiled Statutes 3501/801-1 et seq. (the “Act”), grants generally the Illinois Finance

Authority (the “Authority”) all the “powers as a body corporate necessary and convenient
to accomplish the purposes of” the Act”; and

WHEREAS, Section 801-30(¢) of the Act specifically authorizes the Authority to
“adopt all needful ordinances, resolutions, by-laws, rules and regulations for the conduct
of its business and affairs and for the management and use of the projects developed,
constructed, acquired and improved in furtherance of its purposes”; and

WHEREAS, Section 801-30(f) of the Act specifically empowers the Authority to
“have and exercise all powers. . .otherwise necessary to effectuate the purposes of” the
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 801-10(i) of the Act grants the Authority the power “to
make loans to person to finance a project, to enter into loan agreements with respect
thereto, and to accept guarantees from persons on its loans or the resultant evidences of
obligations of the Authority”; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2004, pursuant to the foregoing statutory powers, the
Members of the Authority did adopt Resolution 2004-17, which established the Policies
and Procedures Manual of the Authority (the “Manual”), which included Procedure Nos.
40.20.000, entitled, Participation Loan Program Procedures, and 40.20.001, entitled
Participation Loan Program Lending Criteria; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has lead a comprehensive review of the
current policies and procedures applicable to the Authority’s Participation Loan Program,
including an analysis of current market lending conditions, conversations with financial
institutions and current and potential borrowers and the economic realities confronting
projects traditionally funded through the Participation Loan Program, and he has reported
the findings and recommendation developed as a result of this review to the Members;
and

WHEREAS, based on this review, the Members of the Authority have
determined that certain provisions of the Manual that govern the Authority’s Participation
Loan Program should be revised in order to make the Participation Loan Program more
efficient and competitive, thereby facilitating the Program’s purpose of fostering
economic development and job creation and retention throughout the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Members of the Authority have the power to adopt this
Resolution pursuant to Sections 801-25, 801-30 and 801-40 of the Act; and



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY MEMBERS OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and are incorporated into this Resolution as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Adoption of Manual. The Members do hereby approve and adopt
revised Procedures Nos. 40.20.000 and 40.20.001 of the Manual, as attached hereto in

Exhibit A.

Section 3. Amendatory Effect. Expect for the changes explicitly made to
Procedure Nos. 40.20.000 and 40.20.001 by Section 2 above, nothing in this Resolution
is intended nor should be any provision hereof be construed as modifying, amending or
repealing Resolution 2000-17, and all actions taken in reliance on and in accordance with
said Resolution 2004-17 are hereby ratified and affirmed.

Section 4. Enactment. This Resolution shall take immediate effect. If any
section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of the Resolution.

This Resolution 2004-21 is adopted this 12™ day of October 2004 by roll call vote
as follows:

Ayes:
Nays:

Abstain:

Absent:

Chairman

Attested to:

Secretary



RESOLUTION 2004-22

AUTHORIZING THE VENTURE CAPITAL COMMITTEE OF THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY TO TAKE CERTAIN ACTIONS IN

BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the public purpose of and the specific financing powers granted to
the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) by the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20
ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. (the “Act™), contemplate and authorize the Authority to make
loans and investments and to issue bonds to foster the economic vitality of the State of
Illinois as a whole and particular sectors of its economy, including, but not limited to,
agriculture, manufacturing, education, healthcare, government, not-for-profit, technology
and cultural; and

WHEREAS, puréuant to Resolution 2004-12, the Members of the Authority are
currently scheduled to meet on the second Tuesday of every month; and

WHEREAS, given the nature, scope and purpose of the Authority, matters may
arise that require the Authority to take immediate action and make decisions within a

limited time; and

WHEREAS, Section 801-15 of the Act contemplates and acknowledges the
potential need for such action and decision-making, by establishing the Executive
Director as “the chief administrative and operational officer of the Authority” with the
power to direct and supervise its administrative affairs and general management”; and

WHEREAS, Section 801-15 further authorizes that the “Executive Director or
any committee of the members may carry out such responsibilities of the members as the
members by resolution may delegate”; and

WHEREAS, the Members find it to be in the best interests of the Authority, its
mission and its borrowers to provide for the delegation of certain powers to its Venture
Capital Committee and Executive Director so as to enable these parties to take immediate
action and to make decisions in critical or time-sensitive situations as necessary in
between regular scheduled meetings of the Members; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY MEMBERS OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and are incorporated into this Resolution as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Venture Capital. The Venture Capital Committee of the Members of
the Authority is hereby delegated the power and authority, upon a majority vote of its
then current membership, to take all action and make all decisions normally taken or
made by the Members as a whole that may need to be taken or made to preserve,
enhance, protect and maintain any of the Authority’s venture capital investments (as



authorized by Article 810 of the Act or any such similar provisions of a Predecessor
Authority), provided that the exercise of such power and authority (1) 1s reasonably
necessary such that the failure to act could result in a financial loss to the Authority or a
missed opportunity that could enhance the Authority’s financial position and the
timeframe for taking action or making a decision does not permit deferment until the next
meeting of the Members, (ii) is consistent and in accordance with the Act, other
"applicable statutes, rules and regulations and the resolutions and policies of the Authority,
and (iii) is reported to the Members at their next meeting.

Section 3. Executive Director. Except as provided for in Section 2 above, the
Executive Director of the Authority is hereby delegated the power and authority to take
all action and make all decisions in between meetings of the Members that may need to
be taken or made to preserve, enhance, protect and maintain any of the Authority’s
financial position or one or more of its bonds, loans and investments, provided that the
exercise of such power and authority (i) is reasonably necessary such that the failure to
act could result in a financial loss to the Authority or a missed opportunity that could
enhance the Authority’s financial position and the timeframe for taking action or making
a decision does not permit deferment until the next meeting of the Members, (ii) is
consistent and in accordance with the Act, other applicable statutes, rules and regulations
and the resolutions and policies of the Authority, and (iii) is reported to the Members at
their next meeting. This Section 3 is not intended in any way to limit the power and
authority granted to the Executive Director by the Act, the Authority’s By-Laws or any
other Resolution of the Members; rather, it is intended as additional authority to take
actions and make decisions, consistent herewith, not otherwise delegated or authorized.

Section 4. Enactment. This Resolution shall take immediate effect. If any
section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of the Resolution.

This Resolution 2004-22 is adopted this 12" day of October 2004 by roll vote as
follows:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:

Absent:

Chairman
Attested to:

Secretary

B I I N BN B BE DD B B BE BE B BE B e



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
. From: Rich Frampton
Date: October 12, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for The University of Chicago

E-PC-TE-CD-416

Borrower/Project Name: The University of Chicago
Location: Chicago (Cook County) [Hyde Park neighborhood]
Principal Project Contact: Bill Hogan, Comptroller

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $86 million

o Uses:
e This project will Advance Refunding the University’s Series 2001 IFA (IEFA)
Bonds.

Project Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
e Conduit Tax-Exempt and Taxable Bonds:
e no direct IFA or State funds at risk
¢ Advance Refunding Bonds:
e facilitates a refinancing prior to the original call dates

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $138,000

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be sold directly based on the University’s credit rating which is expected
to be affirmed soon in connection with the University’s scheduled 10/26/04
issuance of $200 million of Tax-Exempt Bonds through IFA.

e Short-Term Ratings: VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)

Current and estimated rates: Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day variable rate
demand bonds with an anticipated 38-year maturity. These Bonds may ultimately be
swapped to a fixed rate if market conditions become favorable.



Initial estimated savings: The existing Series 2001 Bonds currently bear an interest
rate of 5.25% fixed. The current effective initial rate on the 7-day vanable rate
demand bonds is approximately 1.50%, inclusive of all costs as of 9/28/04. Assuming
that the effective underlying rate on the 7-day tax-exempt-taxable floaters averages
4.00% over the next 3 years, the proposed savings would be approximately $937,500
per annum. Ultimately, the University of Chicago may swap these Bonds to a Fixed
Rate (i.e., pursue a synthetic refunding) if market conditions are favorable.
e Morgan Stanley (Senior Manager) has estimated the Net Present Value savings at
approximately $11 million.

Recommendations/Conditions:

e Because the proposed 7-day variable rate demand bonds will carry a high short-
term investment grade ratings from each of the three ratings agencies, Staff
recommends approval with no extraordinary conditions.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: The University of Chicago
STATISTICS
IFA Project #: E-PC-TE—CD-416 Amount: $86,000,000 (not-to-exceed
amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Locations: Chicago Est. fee: $138,000
SIC Code: 8221
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Tax-Exempt/Taxable Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

This project will involve advance refund the University’s Series 2001 Bonds issued by IFA (IEFA). Bonds that
cannot be initially advance refunded on a Tax-Exempt basis will be advance refunded on a Taxable basis then
converted to Tax-Exempt mode at the next call date (anticipated within 90 days of 7/1/2011).

IFA CONTRIBUTION -

IFA will convey federal tax exemption on the Tax-Exempt Advance Refunding Series and on the Taxable
Convertible Series at the next applicable call date. No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) financings.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Tax-Exempt Uses: Refund 2001 Bonds  $86,000,000
and Taxable Bonds  $86,000,000
Equity 475.000 .
Issuance Costs 475,000
Total $86,475,000 Total 386,475,000

Sources of Equity: The University of Chicago had total endowment fund balances totaling approximately $3.1
billion as of 6/30/2003. Additionally, the University has a $65 million unsecured operating cash line of credit with
the Northern Trust Company that will be drawn as needed to pay costs of issuance for this bond issue. The
University had no draws outstanding against this credit line as of 6/30/2003. Donations from the University’s
annual capital campaign may also be used to pay issuance costs.

JOBS
Current employment: 11,300 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A



The University of Chicago

Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The University of Chicago (the “University”) is a 50 1(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois

law. The University is a private, non-sectarian, co-educational educational and research founded by
John D. Rockefeller in 1890.

Description: The University’s mission is to provide education in liberal and professional studies. The University

Financials:

consists of an undergraduate College, and six professional schools (Business, Divinity, Law,
Medicine, Public Policy Studies, and Social Service Administration). Additionally, the University
also operates the Graham School of General Studies (continuing education for adults) and the
Laboratory Schools (K-12 primary and secondary education). The University of Chicago Press is an
academic unit of the University and is the largest academic press in the nation.

The University has 2,135 full-time faculty and 638 part-time faculty. The University’s support staff
totals approximately 8,500 full-time and part-time employees, approximately 1,775 of whom are
represented by labor unions.

Since 1998-99, applications to the University have increased 47%. The University’s admissions rate
was 42% in 2002-2003. From 1998-99 to 2002-03, undergraduate enrollment increased from 3,852

to 4,216. This growth reflects the University’s policy of controlled growth. The University plans to

enroll 2 maximum of 4,500 undergraduate students in 2006-07.

Combined undergraduate and professional enrollment increased from 12,441 in 1998-99 to 13,234 in
2002-2003.

The University has an extensive financial aid program designed to enable the most qualified student
to attend the University regardless of their financial circumstances. For the 200 1-02 academic year,
approximately 70% of all students received financial aid.

All payments relating to the approximately $783 million of outstanding IFA (IEFA) Bonds issued on
behalf of the University of Chicago were current as of 6/30/04.

Audited Financial Statements, 2001-2003 (University only -- excludes University of Chicago
Hospitals from Consolidated Resuits).

(Dollars in Thousands)
Year Ended June 30
2001 2002 2003

Income Statement:
Revenues/Support $968,067 $1,088,167  $1,127,529

Change in Net Assets 14,137 58,930 51,130
* EBIDA 87,686 137,323 133,876
Balance sheet:

Current assets 1,033,356 930,966 680,639
Net PP&E 702,076 829,204 942,402
Investments 3.778.903 3,605,852 3,477,946
Total assets 3,514,335 5,366,022 5,100,987
Current liabilities 903,120 849,837 661,591
Long Term Debt &

Capital Leases 515,660 662,283 665,177
Other LT Liabilities 38,010 38,538 38,970
Net Assets 4,057,545 3.815.364 3,735,249
Total Liabilities &

Net Assets 5,514,335 5,366,022 5,100,987



The University of Chicago
Page 3
Ratios:
Debt Service Coverage  3.63x 5.55x 5.22x
Current Ratio 1.14 1.10 1.03
LT Debt/Net Assets 0.15 0.21 0.22

Discussion:

* EBIDA = Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation and Amortization

The University’s principal revenue sources for fiscal year 2003 were net tuition and fees (19%;
after deducting student aid), auxiliary income [i.e., room, dining, parking, entertainment and
other services] (13%), government grants and contracts (23%), private grants (8%), and
investment income (16%). Revenues increased at a compound growth rate of approximately
7.9% per annum from 2001 to 2003. The two primary sources of revenue growth from 2001 to
2003 were tuition/fees and government grants/contracts.

The University’s principal operating expenses consist of compensation (64%), supplies and
services (25%), and utilities/alterations/repairs (3%).

The University of Chicago’s balance sheet reflects investment and endowment balances totaling
approximately $3.48 billion as of 6/30/2003 which represents reflects one of the largest
endowments of any academic institution in the nation. The University’s investment balances as
of 6/30/03 represented 523% of total indebtedness. These investments are allocated in a
diversified portfolio across several asset classes including: fixed income, equities, real estate,
high yield funds, real estate, and cash.

As of 6/30/03, the University had outstanding general obligations indebtedness totaling $667.7
million (including current portions), evidenced by bonds and notes.

The University’s cash flows have been sufficient to generate operating cash flow sufficient to
cover scheduled debt service payments on existing indebtedness by multiples of 3.52 times or
better over the last 3 years. Liquidity has been excellent and has enabled the University to prepay
an average of $88 million of debt annually since 2001. Additionally, the University has a $65
million unsecured operating cash line of credit with the Northern Trust Company that was
unused as of 6/30/04.

The proposed refunding bonds are expected to reduce the University’s interest rate by at least
1.25% compared to the existing Series 2001 Bonds. ~This advance refunding would have
improved the University’s debt service coverage ratio from 5.07x to 5.22x in 2003.

The financial presentation herein will be updated to include the University’s 2004 financial
results at the time of the Final Bond Resolution (anticipated in November).

Structure:

Term/
Interest Rate:

Security:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bonds to be sold as 7-day variable rate demand bonds based on the University’s underlying credit
rating. Because of the University’s short-term, high investment grade credit ratings, no third
party credit enhancement will be necessary.

7-day variable rate demand bonds. The most recent current effective 7-day floater interest rate
(for a non-credit-enbanced floater) was approximately 1.50% as of 9/28/04. These Bonds may
ultimately be swapped to a fixed rate if market conditions become favorable.

The Bonds will be secured by a general obligation of the University. The Bonds will not be
secured by a mortgage or security interest on any of the University’s assets, properties, or funds.



The University of Chicago

Page 4

The University’s Short-Term Debt is currently rated VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch).
The University’s expects these ratings to be affirmed soon in connection with the new $200
million issue scheduled to close on 10/26/04, which will include $100 million of 7-day variable

rate demand bonds.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used by the University to advance refund $86 million of Series 2001 Bonds (the “Prior
Bonds”). The proceeds of the Prior Bonds financed current refunding bonds that refinanced several pre-2001
capital projects. The Prior Bonds bear a fixed interest rate of 5.25%. This Advance Refunding will refinance the
Prior Bonds as 7-day variable rate demand bonds.

A portion of the Bonds to be advance refunded were previously advance refunded. Those Bonds will be initially
advance refunded as Taxable Convertible Bonds. These Taxable Convertible Refunding Bonds will convert to
Tax-Exempt mode in 2011, within 90 days of the 7/1/2011 call date.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: The University of Chicago, 1225 E. 60" St., Chicago, IL, 60637; web site: www.uchicago.edu
Contact: William J. (“Bill”) Hogan, Jr., Comptroller, Ph.: 773/702-1940; whogan@uchicago.edu;
Project name:  Series 2004C (Tax-Exempt) and Series 2004D (Taxable Convertible) Advance Refunding Bonds
Location: Original proceeds were expended for capital projects at The University of Chicago’s Hyde Park
Campus, 1225 E. 60® St., Chicago, IL 60637
Organization:  Illinois 501(c)(3) Corporation
Board
Membership:  See attached list of Board of Trustees
Current Land
Owner: The University of Chicago
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Bruce Weisenthal
Borrower’s Financial
Consultant: Public Financial Management, Inc. Boston, MA June Matte
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL Nancy Burke
Senior Manager: Morgan Stanley & Co. New York, NY Matthew Pearson
Co-Managers: To be determined
Underwriter Counsel: Foley & Lardner Chicago, IL Chris Knight
Trustee: US Bank — Corporate Trust Services  Chicago, IL Grace Gorka
Escrow Agent: LaSalle Bank National Association Chicago, IL Alvita Griffin
General Contractor/ _
Architect: Not applicable for a refinancing
Accountant: KPMG LLP Chicago, IL. Stuart Miller
Rating Agencies: Moody’s/S&P/Fitch
IFA Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 1 Bobby L. Rush
State Senate: 13 Barack Obama
State House: 25 Barbara Flynn Currie

i7\rich\0 IFA 2004 Board Summaries10-October\ 10-04 BdRpt Adv REF UofC PBR

9/26/2004 1:43 PM

RKF

I N BN BN B Bl D BD BN B B B B D B e



Trustees of the Liniversity

Andrew M. Alper
David G. Booth
John H. Bryan
Taomas A. Cole

E. David Ceolidge [II*
Jon 5. Corzine

James S. Crown
Katharine P. Darrow

Antony 1L Dean
jamie Dimon®
Strachan Donnelley
Craig J. Duchossois
James S. Frank

Jack W. Fuller

Ecc J. Gleacher
Stanford I. Goldblatt
Mary Louise Gamo
Katherine C. Gould
Sanford J. Grossman
Rajat K. Gupta

King W. Harris
Valede B. Jarrett
Ann Dibble Jordan
Karen L. Katen
Dennis J. Keller
Arthur L. Kelly
Tames M. Kilts, Jr.
Michael J. Klingensmith
Michael L. Klowden
Sherry Lansing

Lien Chan

John Martin

Walter E. Massey
Peter W. May

John W. McCarter, Ir.
Joseph Neubauer
Emily Nicklin
Harvey B. Plotnick
Thomas Jay Pritzker
Don Michael Randel
George A. Ranney, Jr.
John W. Rogers, Jr.

Andrew M. Rosenfield
Steven G. Rothmeier
Richard P. Strubel
Byron D. Trott*
Marshall I. Wais, Jr.
Paula Wolff

Francis T. F. Yuen

Afftliation

Prasident. Ny (C Economic Development Corporation
Crairman and CEQ. Dimensional Fund Advisors. [ac.
Renred Chairman and CEO, Sara Lee Corporation
Chairman of the Executive Committee and Partner,
Sidley Ausun Brown and Wecod
\ice Chairman and CEO, William Blair & Company. L.L.C.
L'aited States Senator, State of New Jersey
President, Henry Crown and Company
Retired Senior Vice President, The New York Times Company

Ratirad President & COO. The fohn Nuveen Compan: ,
President and Chief Operating Officer. JPMorzan Chase % Co.
President. Canter for Humans and Nature
Chief Executive Officer, Duchossois [ndustries
President and CEQ, Wheels, Inc.
President. Tribune Publishing Company
Chairman. Gleacher Partners, L.L.C.
Partner, Winston. & Strawn
Vice President and Global Account Director at Keamey inc.
Founder and General Partner, Foundation Capital
Chairman, Quantitative Financial Strategies, Inc.
Managing Director, McKinsey & Company, Inc.
Chairman, Harris Holdings, Inc
Executive Vice President, The Habitat Company
Washington, DC
President, Pfizer Global Pharmaceuticals
Chairman, DeVry Inc.
Managing Parmer, KEL Enterprises, L.P.
Chairman, President & CEO, Gillette Company
Executive Vice President, Time, Inc.
Chief Executive Officer Milken Instinute
Chairman & CEO, Motion Picture Group, Paramount Pictures
Corp.
Chairman, Central Committee of t.he Kuomintang,
Republic of China .
President & CEO Gilead Sciences
President, Morehouse College
President and COQ, Triarc Companies, Inc.
President and CEO, The Field Museum
Executive Chairman of the Board, ARAMARK Corp.
Partner Kirkland & Ellis
President, Paradigm Holdings Inc.
Chairman and CEO, Hyatt Corporation
President, The University of Chicago
President, Chicago Metropolis 2020
Chairman and CEQ, Ariel Capital Management, Inc.,
Ariel Mutual Funds
Chairman and CEO, Leaf Group LLC
Chairman and CEQ, Great Northemn Capital
President and COQ, UNext, Inc.
Managing Director and Partier, Goldman, Sachs & Company
Chief Executive Officer, Marwais Intemnational L.L.C.
Senior Executive, Chicago Metropolis 2020
Deputy Chairman, Pacific Century CyberWorks Limited



MENIO

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: [FA Board of Diractors
Townsend S. Albright
October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for Loyola University

Borrower/Project Nﬁme: Loyola University

Location: Chicago, Cook County, Illinois

Principal Project Contact: Tom Hickey, Associate VP - Finance
Amount: $70',QO0,000 (not to éxceed) . »

Board Action Reqﬁested.; Aﬁﬁrova.l of a Final Bond Resolution for appro:dmé.tely $24 rﬁﬂ]ion
fixed-rate bonds and approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution for the balance of an amount not

_ to exceed $46million auction-rate bonds at the November 9, 2004 IFA Board meeting.

" Project Type: New money will be used to (i) construct a new student living facility, (if) construct

a new Life Sciences Building, (iii)capitalize interest, and (iv) fund bond issuance costs.

IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt and taxable bonds — no direct IFA or State finds are at risk.
IFA Fee: $125,000

Ratings: The Bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or be sold based upon the

Applicant’s bond ratings. The Applicant’s outstanding bond issues are rated Moodys “A-3" and S
& P “A-".

ra/hillinoiscollegememoprelim




[LLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Lovola University

STATISTICS
Number: E-PC-TE-CD-414-A Amount: $70,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds [FA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Chicago Tax [D: 36-1408475
Est. fee: $125,000 SIC Code: 3221

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary and Final Bond Resoluﬁoﬁs* - No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommmends approval
No IFA funds at risk

* Approximately $24 million fixed~rate bonds will be presented to the IFA Board for final approval at the .
October 12 Board meeting. The bonds will either be insured by 2 major bond insurer or be sold based upon . . -
the Applicant’s bond ratings. The balance, consisting of an amount not to-exceed $46 million tax-exempt
auction-rate bonds, will be presented to the IFA Board for Initial approval at the October 12,2004 Board -
meeting and return for the: IFA Board’s final approval at the IFA November 9, 2004 Board meeting.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct a new student living facility, (if) construct a new Life Sciences Building, and  -_ i E

(iii) fund bond issuance costs.

/ IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior Board vote

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: [DFA bonds $ 60,000,000 Uses: Project costs $ 96,375,000
State grant 11,000,000 Capitalized Interest 2,800,000
Applicant equity 29,500,000 Bond Issusance Costs 1,325,000
Total $100,500,000 Total $100,500,000
JOBS
Current employment: 2430 FTEs, 1012 PTEs Projected new jobs: 29
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 250 (18months)



Lovola Uaiversity

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Lovola University. {the “Appiicant”, the “University”) is a private, co-educanional not-ior-orofit
institution of higher education. research, and healthcare founded in 1370 by the Soctety of Jesus
(Jesuits). The University operates as several divisions: (i), University Academuc consistng of
Lovola Higher Education, Loyola Management Company, and Mundelein College. University
Academic operates on four campuses and serves more than 13,000 undergraduate, graduate, and
professional degree students,, (ii) Loyola University Health System, which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary corporation of the University, and (i1f) Loyola Unuversity of Chicago [asurance
Company, which is a for-profit Cayman Islands insurance company. Tae College is governed by a
38-member Board. A list of members is included for [FA Board review.

The proposed financing will provide funds for two projects: (i), a new 25-story student residence
hall to be located within walking distance from the Applicant’s Lake Shore Campus and (ii) 2
state-of-the-art Life Sciences Building to be located on Sheridan Road in Chicago. '

The proposed financing will provide much needed student housing and up to date science facilities.

These projects will help ensure the University can remain competitive, continue to attract quality
students well into the 21* Century, and enable it to take advantage of historically low interest rates.

Shore Carmnpus.
Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2003 — 2004

(Dollars in OOOs)

003 2004
Income Statement ' '
Total Revenues ’ $883,107 $1,062,594
Operating Expenses (932,763) (971.151)
Change in Net Assets ' (49,656) 91,443
EBIDA 17.806  160.867
Balance Sheet
Current Assets \ 784,094 875,287
PP&E 591,404 622,649
Other Assets 7.176 7.781
Total _ 1,382:674 1.505717
Current Liabilities 285,148 337,067
Other LT Liabilities 33,576 30,100
Debt 491,589 504,756
Net Assets 572,361 633,794
Total 3 74 $1,503,717
Ratios:
Debt coverage* 2.16x 3.29x
Current Ratio 2.75 2.60
Debt/Net Assets 0.86 0.80

*Debt service excludes bullet maturities which were refinanced during these years.



Lovola University

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY

Securiry: The Bonds will be General Obligations of the University and will etther be insured by a major
bond insurer or be sold based upon the Applicant’s bond ratngs. The Applicant’s outstanding
bond issues are rated Moodys “A-3" and S & P "A-".

Structure: Approximately 524 million Series A Tax-Exempt Fixed Ratz Bonds and approximately 336

‘ million Series B Tax-Exempt Auction-Rate Bonds.
Maturity: 2044

Note: Approximately $24 million fixed—rate bonds will be presented to the IF A Board for tinal approval at
the October 12 Board meeting. The bonds will either be insured by a2 major bond insurer or be sold based
upon the Applicant’s bond ratings. The balance, consisting of an amount not to exceed 346 million tax-exempt
auction-rate bonds, will be presented to the IFA Board for Initial approval at the October 12, 2004 Board
meeting and return for the IFA Board’s final approval at the [FA November 9, 2004 Board meeting.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: Proceeds will be used to (i) construct a new 25-story student residence hall to be located at
26 E. Pearson Street, Chicago, Cook County, [linois, (ii) construct a new Life Sciences Building to be located at
1050 W Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cool County, Ilinois, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: Student Residence Hall Life Sciences Building.
New Construction - $49,000,000 . ~ $33,800,000
Machinery/Equip. 1,650,000 2,150,000
Arcb/Eng 3,725.000 ) 4,550,000 -
Totals. $54.375.000 $40,500,000

Note: Approximately $48,000,000 and approximately $12,000,000 of the proposed IFA financing will be allocated =
to the Student Residence Hall and Life Sciences Building, respectively. A

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

\

Applicant: Loyola University

Project names: Refunding and New Facilities Project

Locations: 820 N. Michigan Avenue, and 1050 W. Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cook County, [linois
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: [linois

Board: List attached for [FA Board review.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: In House Chicago, IL Ellen Munro
Jones Day Revis & Chicago, [L William J. Harmon
Pogue
Accountants: Deloitte & Touche Chicago, IL
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL Jim Luebchow
Issuer’s Counsel Perkins Coie, LLC Chicago, IL William E. Corbin, Jr.
Underwriter/: Piper Jaffray & Co. St. Louis, MO Janet Laney
Placement Agent Chicago, IL Keith Morgan
Underwriters’ Counsel: Somnenschein Nath & Chicago, IL Marc L. Schultz
Rosenthal
Trustee: ’ LaSalle Bank, N.A. Chicago, IL Margaret Muir
General Contractor: Power Construction and  Schaumburg, IL Jeff Karp

Engineering Company



Lovola Universuy
Page 4

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

ta/hAloyolauniversityprelim

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

07. Danny K. Davis; 9, Janice Schakowsky
03, Marue Huneer; 07, Carol Ronen
03, Kenneth Duncan; 14, Harry Osterman




MR, PATRICK H. ARBOR
Srincipal
Shatkin. Arbor & Karlov

VIRS. ROSEY(ARY CROGHAN
Civic Voluntesr

V(5. RHONDA D. CARTWRIGHT
vice President of Business and

Finance
Loyola University New Orleans

SR. MARGARET MARY COSGROVE,
B.V.M.

Treasurer

Sisters of Charity of

the Blessed Virgin Mary

MR. JoBEN F. CUNEG, JR.
The Cuneo Foundation

MR. WILLIAM M. DALEY
Chairman, Midwest Region
JPMorgan Chase =

REeV. KEVIN T. FITZGERALD, S.J.
David P. Lauler Chair in Catholic
Health Care Ethics

Georgetown University

REV. DANTEL L. FLAHERTY, S.J.
Assistant for Business and Finance
Chicago Province of the Society of
Jesus

REY. MICHAEL J. GARANZINT, S.J.
President
Loyola University Chicago

REV. MICHAEL J. GRAHAM, S.J.
President
Xavier University

VR. WILLIAM J. HANK
Chairman and CEO
Farnham Investment Group

ALICE BOURKE HAYES, PH.D.
Former President
University of San Diego

VICTOR J. HECKLER, PH.D.
Management Psychologist

LOYOLA LNIVERSITY CHICAGO
TRUSTEES aND THEIR AFFILIATIONS

September. 200+

VIR, JOHN W, HICGINS
Chairman and CEO
Hizgins Development Parmers

M R. FRANK HOGAN, II1
Former Prasident and Headmaster
The Latin School of Chicago

5. CHRISTINA Y. JOHNSON-WOLFF
President and CEQ

Christina Johnson & Associates

VMR, W.G. JURGENSEN

" (Vice Chairman)

Chief Executive Officer
Nationwide

MR. RICHARD J: KLARCHEK
President and CEO
Capital First Realty, Inc

MR. BiLL KURTIS
President
Kurtis Productions, LTD.

MR. GREGORY LEVERT
Chairman
Concentrix Corp.

MR. MICHAEL R. LEYDEN
Former Sr. Corporate Vice President

First National Bank of Chicago

REV. JOHN F. LIBENS, S.J.
Director and Superior
Jesuit First Studies Program, LUC

VIRS. SHIRLEY R. MADIGAN
Chairman
[llinois Arts Council

Ms. RUTHELLEN MUSIL
Sr Vice President, Corporate Relations

Tribune Company

WIRS. ELLEN L. O’CONNOR
Civic Volunteer

REV. SCOTT R. PILARZ, S.J.
President
University of Scranton

VIR. JOSEPH A. POWER, .JR.
Parter
Power, Rogers, Smith, P.C.

VIR, WILLIANM Y. PLANTE
News Correspondent, CBS Naws

MR. MICHAEL R. QUINLAN
(Chairman)

Former Chairman and CEO
McDonald's Corporation

MR. JOHN E. ROONEY
President and CEO
U.S. Cellular

REV. BRADLEY V1. SCHAEFER, S.J.
President
Jesuit Conference

MR. MICBAEL D. SULLIVAN

.,Chalrman

Life Source, Inc.

MRS. TERESE TERRY
Business Information Specialist -:_

Lippincott Library-Wharton ScBook -

University of Pennsylvania

MsS. CHERRYL T. THOMAS
Ardmore Associates

REV. MICHAEL V. TUETH, SJ.
Associate Chair, Dept of
Communication and Media Studies
Fordham University

MR. FIDELIS N. UMEH
Former President and CEO
SEI Information Technology

MR. EDWARD WANANDI
Chairman
Trailmobile Corporation

REV. KEVIN W. WILDES, S.J.
President
Leyola University New Orleans i



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: October 12, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Illinois College

s Borrower/Project Name: Illinois College

¢ Location: Jacksonville (Morgan County)

e Principal Project Contact: John Gibbons, VP of Business Affairs

e Amount: $20,000,000

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution.

¢ Project Type: New money to will be used to (i) purchase land and an existing building, (ii) construct a
new student residence hall, (iii) create a campus mall, (iv) renovate and equip existing facilities, (v)

capitalize interest, and (vi) fund bond issuance costs.

e IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

e IFA Fee: $70,000

e Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter from an “AA”-rated bank or be insured by a major
bond insurer.

ta/h/illinoiscollegememoprelim



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Illinois College
STATISTICS

Number: E-PC-TE-CD-415 Amount: $20,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright, Marcia Cochrane,

Jim Senica
Location: Jacksonville Tax ID: 37-0661211
Est. fee: $70,000 SIC Code: 8221

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase land and an existing building, (ii) construct a new student residence hall, (iit)
create a campus mall, (iv) renovate and equip existing facilities, (v) capitalize interest, and (vi) fund bond issuance

costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior Board vote

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA bonds $20,000,000 Uses: Project cost $24,000,000
Equity 4,500,000 Capitalized Interest 1,300,000
Grants 1,000,000 Legal/Professional 200,000
Total $25,500,000 Total $25,500,000

JOBS
Current employment: 194 Projected new jobs: 15
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 200 (12 months)
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: llinois College, (the “Applicant”, the “College”) is a co-educational indvpendent liberal arts

college that offers Bachelors of Arts and Science degrees. The College was founded in
Jacksonville, [linois in 1829. The College was the first college in Illinois to conduct classes and
grant a baccalaureate degree. The first President was Edward Beecher. His sister, Harriet Beecher



[llinois College
Page 2

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

Stowe, wrote Uncle Tom's Cabin. His brother, Henry Ward Beecher lectured at the College.
Ilinois College was prominent in the abolitionist movement.

The College is governed by a twenty-member Board. A list of members is included for [FA Board
review.

The College offers majors in twenty-seven fields of study which are divided into three disciplines;
Humanities, Natural Science, and Social Sciences. Student enrollment has grown from 868
students in 1998 to 1,028 full-time students for the 2004 academic year. Illinois College students
come from 18 states and 8 foreign countries. The majority, however, are from Illinois. The
College receives minimal funding from the State and Federal governments. College students
receive grants through the State of Illinois MAP Program, the Federal Pell Grant Program, and
loans through the Federal Stafford Guaranteed Loan Program.

The proposed financing will consist of (i) purchasing and renovating an apartment building for

students and staff, (ii) creating adequate student parking, (iii) renovating a vacated street which
bisects the campus, (iv) constructing a 225-bed student residence hall, and (v) renovate existing
academic buildings to accommodate student needs in the 21* century.

The proposed project financing will enable the College to offer state-of-the-art teaching facilities
that will continue to attract quality students. The College plans to increase enrollment by 25
students per year so that enrollment in 2010 would increase to 1,200. The proposed financing will
be the College’s first debt initiative in more than 40 years.

Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2001 — 2003, and preliminary audited
financial statements for fiscal year through 5-31-2004.
(Dollars in 000s)
2001 2002 2003 2004

Income Statement

Total Revenues

$27,885  $15,332 $25,994 824,758

Operating expenses (15.852) (17.384) (19.060)  (20.907)
Change in Net Assets 12,033 -2,052 6,934 3,851
EBIDA 13,307 -640 8,455 5,531

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

6,571 5,567 3,123 832

PP&E 31,000 41,756 51,319 54,753
Other Assets 128,262 116,684 115,631 117,357
Total 165,833 164,007 170,073 172,942
Current Liabilities 5,723 5,949 5,081 4,099
Other LT Liabilities 0 0 0 0
Debt 0 0 0 0
Net Assets 160,110 158,058 164,992 168,843
Total $165.833 $164,007 $170,073 $172,942
Ratios:

Debt coverage N/A N/A N/A N/A
Current Ratio 1.15 0.94 0.61 0.21
Debt/Net Assets N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Between fiscal years 2000 and 2003 the College’s cash and long term investments fell from approximately
$128 million to $117 million. The reduction was in part due to heavy investment in physical plant and in part due to
portfolio losses, which were approximately $$5.6 million and $5.4 million, respectively. If the physical plant
investment were added back to change in net assets, the number would be approximately $3.55 million. Fiscal year
2002 EBIDA would be approximately $4.96 million.



[llinois College

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or secured by a Direct Pay Letter of
Credit from an “AA”-rated bank.
Structure: Either Fixed-Rate or Multi-Mode Floating-Bonds
Maturity 2029
PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: (i) purchase and renovate a 72-bed apartment house for students having parking space for
51 cars, (ii) create a campus mall from a vacated street that bisects the campus, (iii) renovate existing academic
buildings, (iv) construct a 225-bed student residence hall of which facilities are and will be located at the College
address of 1101 W. College Avenue, Jacksonville, Morgan County, Illinois, (v) capitalize interest, and (vi) fund
bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: Renovation $21,500,000
Machinery/Equipment 2,000,000
Land/Building 500,000
Total $24.,000,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Hlinois College

Project names: New Facilities and Renovation Project

Location: 1101 W. College Avenue, Jacksonville, Morgan County, Illinois 62650

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Illinois

Board: William F. Cellini*, Donald E. Minnick, Ronald W. Wallace*, Jon D. Ware, Diana D.

Chesley*, John R. Fairfield*, James L. Green*, John T. Porter*, Eugene E. Wells*, Jonathan
G. Utley*, Axel G. Steuer, James H. Voyles*, James P. Bruner*, Joy F. Becker*(, Del C.
Dunham, Robert E. Chipman*, Katherine J. Tillery*, Jean C. Statler, Harmon B. Deal, I1I,
Robert B. Thompson, I1I

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: TBD
Accountants: McGladrey & Pullen Springfield, IL
(2004)

Clifton Gunderson LLP Springfield, IL
(2001-2003)

Bond Counsel: TBD
Issuer’s Counsel TBD
Underwriters/: Griffin, Kubik, Stephens  Chicago, IL Michael Boisvert
Placement Agents: & Thompson
RBC Dain Rauscher Hilliard, OH Bill Elliot

Underwriters’ Counsel: TBD
LOC Bank Counsel: TBD
Trustee: TBD
General Contractor: Various



Illinois College
Page 4

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

ta/lIllinscollegeprelim

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

18, Ray LaHood
49, Deanna Demunzio
97, Jim Watson



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Townsend Albright
Sharnell Curtis-Martin

October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for the YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago Foundation
IFA Project #: N-NP-TE-CD-418

Borrower: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago Foundation

Location(s): Chicago and Harvey

Principal Project Contact: Deborah Stevens, Executive Vice-President & CFO

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: $15,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

Uses:
»  Refunding: bond proceeds will refund an outstanding bond issue
= New Money: fund capital improvement projects such as tuck pointing, window
replacement, boiler/mechanical work, electrical upgrades, HVAC repairs,
resurfacing of parking lots, and replacing roofs.

Project Type: Not-For-Profit Bonds

IFA Benefits:

Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds
Interest Savings estimate to be determined

IFA Fees:

Application Fee of $1,000
Bond Issuance Fee of $60,000

Structure/Ratings:

Purchased and held as an investment by U.S. Bank
Fixed interest rate bonds at a rate to be determined (estimated 5.75% - 6.25%)

19-year maturity with a 30-year amortization

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago Foundation
STATISTICS
Deal Number: N-NP-TE-CD-418 Amount: $15,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-For-Profit Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend Albright/ Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Chicago and Harvey Tax ID:  23-7191849
SIC Code: 8641 Est. fee:  $60,000
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance capital improvements, refund outstanding debt, fund a debt
service reserve, and to pay certain bond issuance costs. '

IFA CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Revenue Bond projects do not require Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no previous voting record

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA Bond $15,000,000 Uses: Project Costs '$3,583,000
Refinancing/Refunding 10,040,000
Debt Service Reserve 506,000

Bond Issuance Costs 650,000
Replacement Reserve 221,000
Total Sources $15,000,000 Total Uses $15,000,000




JOBS
Current employment: 12 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 12

Background:

Description:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY .

The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago Foundation (the “Foundation”) was incorporated
on September 15, 1972. The Foundation is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation and
provides elderly and handicapped persons with housing facilities and related services.
The Foundation operates two elderly housing facilities: the Harvey YMCA elderly
housing project and the South Chicago YMCA elderly housing project. Both are
regulated by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development in terms of
operation and rent levels. All units are under the HUD Section 202 project based Section
8 program.

The Foundation is affiliated with the YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago (the “YMCA”).
Although the Foundation is not a wholly or partly owned or sponsored by the YMCA, six
directors of the Foundation’s board are also board members of the YMCA.

The primary service area for the properties is the cities of Chicago and Harvey. Funds
from the bond proceeds will primarily be used to refund an outstanding bond issue of
($10 million) and fund $3.5 million in capital improvement projects such as

tuckpointing, window replacement, boiler/mechanical work, electrical upgrades, HVAC .

repairs, resurfacing of parking lots, and replacing roofs.

Project’s Audited Historical Financial Statements 12/31/01 - 12/31/03
Project’s Internally Prepared Projections 12/30/04 - 12/30/06

Year Ended Dec 30 Year Ending Dec 30
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

(Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:

Gross Rental Income $2,602 $2,714 $2,803 $2,805 $2,875  $2,947
Vacancy 2) 0 (16) 10) - (28) (29)
Other Income 81 56 50 43 45 45
Project Income (Net) $2,681 $2,770 $2.837 $2.838 $2,892  $2,963
Operating Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits $413 $412 $436 $445 $458 $472
Utilities 268 230 246 263 270 279
Maintenance & Repairs 544 482 461 440 453 467
Management Fees 111 116 116 116 119 122
Replacement Reserve 0 0 0 7¢ 76 76
Other Expenses 144 159 174 175 180 186
Total Operating Expenses $1.480 $1,39 $1.433 $1,515 $1,556 $1.602
Net Operating Income $1,201 $1,371 $1,404 $1,323 $1,336  $1,361
Debt Service Payments 1,059 1,059 1,059 990 990 990

Debt Service Coverage ratio 1.13 1.29 1.33 1.35 1.37 1.40



Discussion: Because these are project-based rental housing financings, Net Operating Income (NOI) is
the pertinent financial indicator. These facilities have generated NOI sufficient to cover existing bonds
by multiples of 1.29 times or better since 2002.

The projections assume (1) a 2% vacancy rate, (2) $76,000 in annual replacement reserves, and (3) a
2% annual increase in rents beginning in 2005. NOI is expected to remain at historical levels. Annual
debt service payments are expected to decrease by $69,000 per annum as a result of this financing.
The projections also indicate good debt service coverage of 1.37 times or better beginning in 2005.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds will be purchased directly and held as an investment by U.S. Bank
Structure: Fixed interest rate bonds at a rate to be determined (estimated 5.75% - 6.25%)
Maturity: 19-year maturity with a 30-year amortization

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to refund outstanding debt of facilities located at 3039 East. 91* Street,
Chicago, IL 60617 (Cook County) and 178 East 155" Street, Harvey, IL 60426 (Cook County) to
finance capital improvements/renovations, fund a debt service reserve and to pay bond issuance costs.
Project costs are estimated as follows: '

Capital Improvements/Renovations $3,583.,000

Total Project Costs $3,583,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Young Men’s Christian Association of Chicago
Project name: YMCA Metropolitan Chicago Housing Refunding Project
Locations: 3039 East 91* Street, Chicago, IL 60617 (Cook County)
178 East 155" Street, Harvey, IL 60426 (Cook County)
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporations
State: Ilinois
Board of Directors: Henry T. Chandler Morgan L. Fitch, Jr.
Donald J. Gralen Allen J. Cizner
Benno C. Friedrich Stephen C. Anthony
Harlan Newkirk, Secretary Deborah Stevens, Vice President and Treasurer
Stephen S. Cole, President James H. Hayes, Assistant Secretary
Land Sellers: Not Applicable

T N I N EE D B B B B B B B B B e



PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Kutak Rock, LLP Chicago Bob Star

Accountant: Price Waterhouse Coopers Chicago Gary Davenport

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago Matt Lewin

Bond Purchaser: U.S. Bank Denver, CO Gail Huntsman

Underwriter: Newman & Associates Denver, CO Mark Risch

Underwriter’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Issuer’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Trustee: LaSalle Bank, N.A. Chicago John Deutsch
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Chicago Harvey

Congressional: 2 -- Jesse Jackson, Jr. Congressional: 2 -- Jesse Jackson Jr.

State Senate: 25 -- Chris Lauzen State Senate: 15 — James Meeks

State House: 13 -- Larry McKeon State House: 30 — William Davis



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: October 12, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for the Sunshine Through Golf Foundation

e Borrower/Project Name: Sunshine Through Golf Foundation

e Location: Lemont (Cook County)

e Principal Project Contact: Robert Markionni, Executive Director

e Amount: $3,000,000 (not to exceed)

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution.

e Project Type: New money to will be used to (i) refund an outstanding mortgage and (ii) fund bond
issuance costs. .

e IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.
o IFA Fee: $15,000

e Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from LaSalle Bank, N.A., Chicago,
Illinois.

ta/h/sunshinethroughgolffdnmemo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Sunshine Through Golf Foundation
STATISTICS
Number: N-NP-TE-CD-419 Amount: $3,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: NP [FA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Lemont Tax ID: 36-2374223
Est. fee: $15,000 SIC Code: 7992
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) refinance an outstanding mortgage and (ii) fund bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior Board vote

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $2,800,000 Uses: Debt refinancing $2,700,000
Bond issuance costs 100,000
Total 2,800 Total $2.800,000
JOBS
Current employment: 15 Projected new jobs: 2
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Sunshine Through Golf Foundation (the “Applicant”, the “Foundation”) is an Illinois
501(c)(3) corporation which was founded in 1944 as the Chicago District Golf Charities. The
Foundation changed its name to the Chicago District Golf Foundation (“CDGA”™) in 1979. The
initial purpose of the Foundation was to assist war veterans coming back from WWIL. The
veterans benefited from 9-hole courses and clubhouses built around the Chicago District. Today
the Foundation concentrates on junior golf for the underprivileged, turfgrass research, and

individuals with disabilities. The Foundation continues to support the VA Lakeside VA Hospital.



Sunshine Through Golf Foundation

Page 2
The Applicant receives its income from (i) grants, (ii) tournament and CDGA contributions, (iii)
rental income from not-for-profit associations who rent space at the Midwest Golf House, (iv)
Corporate partner contributions, (v) club insurance contributions, and (iv) CDGA usage fees. The
Applicant is governed by a nine-member Board. A list of members is included for IFA Board
review.

Description: Proceeds of the proposed financing will refinance the Foundation’s current debt in the form of an
outstanding mortgage with LaSalle Bank, N.A. The mortgage is secured by the Midwest Golf
House, which was completed in June, 2001. Itisa 17,000 sq. ft. facility with office space for the
CDGA, CDGA Foundation, the Illinois Junior Golf Association, and the Chicago women’s Golf
Association, an auditorium, museuny/library, conference room, and space for future expansion. It
is part of the The Midwest Golf House Complex, which is located at Cog Hill.

A land grant of 14 acres by the Jemsek family adjacent to Cog Hill allows for the CDGA
Foundation programs including special programs. The Foundation supports Hook a Kid on Golf,
Marianjoy, and the National Amputee Golf Association. The Sunshine Campus golf course
features three par-3 holes totaling 500 yards, a 12,000 sq. ft. chipping and putting green, and the
I*Mag*Jen Clubhouse.

Remarks: The proposed financing will provide savings and improvements in cash flow which will enable the
Foundation to expand its programs which bring the benefits and resources of the game of golf to
beginners, individuals with disabilities, minorities, and the economically disadvantaged throughout
the area served by the CDGA.

Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 11-30-2001- 2003

(Dollars in 000s)

Income Statement 2001 2002 2003
Total Revenues $3,321 4,525 4,667
Operating  expenses (3,069) (4,.341) (4.602)
Change in Net Assets 252 184 65
EBIDA 1298 1166 813
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 1,487 1,521 1,494
PP&E 6,384 5,725 5,403
Other Assets 0 20 24
Total 1871 1,266 6921
Current Liabilities 1,160 961 861
Other LT Liabilities 0 0 0
Debt 3,317 2,727 2,417
Net Assets 3,394 3,578 3,643
Total $7.871 37,266 $6,921
Ratios:
Debt coverage 1.36x 1.45x 1.32x
Current Ratio 1.28 1.58 1.74
Debt/Net Assets 0.98 0.76 0.66

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from LaSalle Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois

Structure: Multi-mode 7-day weekly floating rate bonds

Maturity: 20 years



Sunshine Through Golf Foundation
Page 3

PROJECT SUMMARY
Proceeds will be used to (i) refinance an outstanding mortgage of approximately $2,700,000 which is in the form of a
loan and security agreement and was used to finance the construction of Midwest Golf House which is located at
118955 Archer Avenue, Lemont, Cook County, Illinois and (ii) fund bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: Refunding $2.700,000
Total $2,700,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Sunshine Through Golf Foundation
Project name: Midwest Golf House Complex

Location: 118955 Archer Avenue, Lemont, Cook County, Illinois 60439
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State Illinois:

Board: List attached for IFA Board review

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Seyfarth Shaw Chicago, IL Andy Laidlaw
Accountants: McCullough, Rossi & Co. Ltd. Hoffman Estates, IL

Bond Counsel: Bell Boyd & Lloyd, LLC Chicago, IL. William Price
Issuer’s Counsel TBD

Underwriter/: LaSalle Capital Markets Chicago, IL Peter Glick
Placement Agent

LOC Bank Counsel: Bell Boyd & Lloyd, LLC Chicago, IL William Price
Trustee: LaSalle Bank, N. A.

General Contractor: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 13 Judy Biggert

State Senate: 4] Christine Radogno
State House: 82 Eileen Lyons

ta/h/sunshinethroughgolffdn



AUG-26-2004 03:57PM FROM- 7038 p.0i5/019  F-IS7

Sunshine Through Golf Foundation Board of Director

Robert F. Berry President
Peter B. Carey 1™ Vice President

. Jerry F. Williams 2™ Vice President

- Henry J. Close . Vice President at Large
Lorraine Scodro Vice President at Large
Matthew L. Pekarek Secretary
John W, Ingold Treasurer
Andrew Laidlaw General Counsel
Steven R. Becker Ex-Officio

Management

Robert Markionni (1989) Executive Director

Ernie Roth (2001) Associate Executive Director

Todd Alfred (1999) Director of Foundation Operations

John Petrarca (1996) Director of Course Rating & Administration

Federal ID# 36-2374223



To:

. From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum
IF A Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
Qctober 12, 2004 |

Overview Memo for Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Projects
[-ID-TE-CD-416

Borrowers/Project Names:

e LID-TE-CD-416(a): Berwyn Properties, LLC, and MERUG Limited Liability
Company (Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Project)

I-ID-TE-CD-416(b): Bolingbrook Properties, LLC, and MERUG Limited
Liability Company (Knead Dough Baking Company Project)

Locations: (1) Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc., Berwyn, IL (Cook County) and
(2) Knead Dough Baking Company, Bolingbrook (Wi ill County), IL

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Ron Turano, President, Campagna-Turano
Bakery, Inc., Berwyn, Illinois

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution for projects located in
Berwyn and Bolingbrook

Amount: not to exceed $10.0 million combined

Uses — 100% New Money:
e Series 2004A (amount not-to-exceed $5 million): Acquisition and

installation of new equipment lines to expand the Campagna-Turano
Bakery, Inc. facility in Berwyn and related building fixtures (anticipated
final amount: $4.5 million).

Series 2004B (amount not-to-exceed $5 million): Acquisition and
installation of new equipment lines to expand the Knead Dough Baking Co.
facility in Bolingbrook and related building fixtures (anticipated final
amount: $4.5 million).

e Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
—~ Conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds:

no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— these financings will use approximately $9.0 million of IFA Volume Cap



IFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $69,300 for the two series combined
(i.e., $34,650 for each $4.5 million series)

Structure/Ratings:

Bonds to be credit enhanced by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One

(Chase) and sold initially as 7-day variable rate demand bonds

Bank One’s current ratings:

e Long-Term Ratings: AA3 (stable)/AA- (stable)/AA- (positive)
(Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)

e Short-Term Ratings: VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)

¢ These ratings were affirmed as of 6/29/04 (Moody’s) and 7/1/04
(S&P/Fitch).

10-year maturity (reflects useful life of equipment)

Estimated interest rates:

The Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day variable rate demand bonds. The most
recent average effective interest rate on IFA’s 7-day floaters was 2.70% as of
9/28/04.

Recommendations/Conditions:

Because the proposed 7-day variable rate demand bonds will be credit
enhanced by a high investment grade Direct Pay Bank LOC, Staff recommends
approval with no extraordinary conditions.

Page 2



r- r— r— r—- r- r— r o

r—

-

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Projects: (a) Berwyn Properties, LLC and MERUG Limited Liability Company

(Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.)
(b) Bolingbrook Properties, LLC and MERUG Limited Liability Company

(Knead Dough Baking Company)

STATISTICS
[FA Project #:  I[-ID-TE-CD-416(a) Amount:$5,000,000 (Berwyn - Series 2004A)
[-ID-TE-CD-416(b) $5,000,000 (Bolingbrook - Series 2004B)
(not to exceed amounts)
Type: IRB IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Locations: Berwyn & Bolingbrook Tax ID: 36-2659816 and 36-4201015
SIC Code: 2759 Est. fee: $69,300 (assumes $34,650 closing fee for
both series combined; closings to be split
by 15 days as required)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolutions (2 projects) Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Purchase and installation of equipment and fixtures for commercial bakery facilities in Berwyn and Bolingbrook.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The two Series of Bonds will altogether require approximately $9.0 million of Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the [FA Board.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Berwyn IRB (Ser. A)  $4,500,000 Uses: Project costs $9,000,000
BolingbrookiRB (Ser. B) 4,500,000
Equity 215.000 Issuance costs 215.000
Total $9.215,000 Total 9,215,000

The principals of Campagna-Turano Baking Company and Knead Dough Baking Company will also contribute
personal cash as required by Bank One (Chase), the prospective LOC Bank. The principals already have
substantial equity in the pledged assets securing the proposed LOC.



Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects

Background:

Description:

Page 2
JOBS
Berwyn Bolingbrook

- Current employment: 340 188

Projected new jobs: 20 20

Jobs retained: N/A N/A

Construction jobs: N/A N/A

BUSINESS SUMMARY

All borrowing entities and principal users of fixed assets to be financed under the proposed bond
issue are affiliated by common ownership to the principal officers/shareholders of Campagna-
Turane Bakery, Inc. of Berwyn, Illinois. Collectively, these borrowing entities and users will
be referred to as the “Borrower” herein. Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. is also registered to do
business as Turano Baking Company.

Predecessors of Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. [d/b/a Turano Baking Company (“Turano”, or
the “Company”] were established in Chicago in 1962. The Company is now owned and operated
by the second generation of Turano family members and has been headquartered at its current
Berwyn manufacturing facility since 1966.

The three brothers, who each control a one-third interest in Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. and
Knead Dough Baking Co. are Renato (“Ron”) G. Turano, Umberto Turano, and Giancarlo
Turano. Additionally, the Turano brothers also control all affiliates of Campagna-Turano
connected with this application that will either (1) own and lease real estate, (2) own and lease
equipment, or (3) serve as a Corporate Guarantor (i.e., the underlying operating companies).
Each owns a one-third interest in each of the affiliates listed below.

Knead Dough Baking Company (“Knead Dough”) was established by the principals of Turano
in 1993 to serve as the operating company for the Bolingbrook manufacturing facility. Knead
Dough does not own any real or personal property, but produces bakery products sold to
institutional clients.

Berwyn Properties LLC owns a 100% ownership interest in the Berwyn facility. Bolingbrook
Properties LLC, the sole beneficiary of Chicago Title & Trust Co. under Land Trust No.
1098617, ultimately owns 100% beneficial interest of the Bolingbrook facility.

MERUG LLC owns all equipment in Berwyn and Bolingbrook. MERUG serves as the captive
equipment leasing entity for Campagna-Turano and its affiliates.

The Berwyn project site is located in the City of Berwyn’s Roosevelt Road Tax Increment
Financing District. The City of Berwyn previously deeded city street sections adjacent to
Roosevelt Road to the Company to facilitate its 2000 expansion.

The Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report provides detailed ownership disclosure
information on these entities.

Campagna-Turano and its affiliates operate three Illinois plants located in Berwyn (Turano
Baking Company Facility), Bolingbrook (Knead Dough Baking Company Facility), and
Bloomingdale (Turano Pastry Company Facility). Campagna-Turano and its affiliates currently
employ 578 people at its three Illinois locations.

The Berwyn bakery was originally established in 1966 and has been expanded several times —
most recently in connection with the Series 2000 IFA (IDFA) Bonds. The 113,000 sq. ft. Berwyn
facility provides 85,000 sq. ft. of production space and runs three shifts daily, 24 hours/day, six
days a week.



Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects

Page 3

Awards:

Financials:

The Berwyn facility has four semi-automated lines that produce over 120 bread items for sale to
retail stores. The Berwyn bakery currently employs 340 people.

The Company purchased and renovated a vacant 92,000-sq. ft. building in Bolingbrook in 1994
to manufacture partially baked/frozen European-style breads sold to the Company’s institutional
customers. IDFA provided $9.5 million of Industrial Revenue Bond financing to the Company in
1994 to finance the acquisition, renovation, and equipping of the Knead Dough Baking Company
facility. All payments relating to the Series 1994 Bonds are current. The Bolingbrook facility
currently operates three shifts daily, 24 hours/day, five days a week. (The Bolingbrook facility is

located adjacent to I-53, and is southeast of the I-55/Illinois 53 interchange.)

At the time of the Company’s 19934 application, the Borrower projected total employment of

120 within two years of start-up of the new Bolingbrook bakery facility.

In 2000, IFA (IDFA) also issued (1) $6.9 million of Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance

expansion of its Berwyn manufacturing facility and (2) $3.5 million of Industrial Revenue Bonds

to purchase production equipment for its Bolingbrook manufacturing facility. The two

companies employed a total of 472 people at the time of the 2000 application. Turano and Knead
Dough now employ a total of 528 people in Berwyn and Bolingbrook (with an additional 50
employees at the Turano Pastry Shop in Bloomingdale, Ilinois. The Bloomingdale facility
employs 50 people and manufactures cakes, cookies, and specialty products sold to restaurants

and institutional food distributors.

This project will be IFA (IDFA’s) third financing for Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. and its

affiliates since 1994.

Snack Food and Wholesale Bakery Magazine named Turano Baking Compauny the 1998

Wholesale Baker of the Year. Turano/Knead Dough was also a 2000 recipient of the William B.
Darden Distinguished Vendor Award by Darden Restaurants, Inc. of Orlando, FL (Darden is the
parent company of The Olive Garden and Red Lobster restaurant chains).

Consolidated audited financial statements 2001-2003 for Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. and
subsidiary, Berwyn Properties, LLC, Bolingbrook Properties, LLC, and MERUG Limited

Liability Company. Projected financial statements 2004-2007.

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(Dollars in 000's) (Dollars in 000's)
Income statement: :
Sales $60,241 $62,735 $64,965 $74,053 $106,153 $108,275 $110,439
Net income (260)  (485) (63) 1,278 1,758 1,398 1,443
EBITDA + Rent Exp.
in Excess of
Debt Service 1,966 2,118 2,015 3296 7,376 71,770 7,895
Balance sheet:
Current assets 13,877 12,917 14,182 14,589 17,939 19,120 19,971
PP&E 10,804 11,908 13,702 12,828 19,049 17,479 16,077
Other assets 468 389 1.771 1.692 1.807 1.731 1.679
Total assets 25,149 25214 29655 29,109 38,795 38,330 37,727
Current liabilities 2,165 2,389 8,301 8252 10,047 10,373 10,541
Debt 12,503 12,613 11,190 9,797 16,293 14,104 11,890
Other LT Liab. 337 328 765 765 765 765 765
Equity 10,144 9,884 9399 10295 11,690 13088 14,531
Total Liab/Equity 25,149 25214 29,655 29,109 38,795 38,330 37,727




Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects

Page 4
Ratios:
Debt Service/
Fixed Oblig. Coverage 1.33x  1.10x  1.10x  1.29x  L70x 1.60x  1.59x
Current Ratio 6.41 5.41 1.71 1.77 1.79 1.84 1.89
Debt/Equity 1.37 1.41 1.34 1.09 1.57 1.24 0.97
Discussion

(Proprietary):  The historical and projected results reflect consolidation of Campagna-Turano and all affiliates.
Accordingly, all long-term debt to third parties (including both the existing and proposed IRB)
and the related fixed assets are reflected on the balance sheet of the consolidated entity.

The Company’s 2005 sales assume new sales primarily to two existing customers (Proprietary:
McDonald’s Corporation and Sara Lee) associated with the expansion projects financed with
IFA’s Series 2004 Bonds.

The projections assume that (1) the proposed Bond issues closes as of January 31, 2005, (2)
monthly payments begin in January 2005, (3) bond payments are amortized over 10 years with
level debt service payments at an assumed fixed interest rate of 10%, and (4) due to economies of
scale the Company projects improved net margins in future years.

Campagna-Turano and its affiliates have recorded new net sales records in each of the last seven
years. Much of this sales growth has resulted from increased institutional sales from the
Bolingbrook facility that opened in 1994 and the 2000 Berwyn and Bolingbrook expansions
financed by IFA (IDFA).

The Company has generated strong historical debt service coverage of 1.10 times or better over
the past three years. The projections indicate that future debt service coverage is expected to
remain strong at least 1.59 times or better.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One (Chase) (the “Bank™).
Structure: 7-day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (current effective average rate 2.70% as of 9/28/04)
Maturity: 10 Years for both Series 2004 A and Series 2004B

Bank Security: Bank One is secured by First Mortgages on the subject properties and by a blanket first security
interest in all equipment. Additionally, the Bank will be secured by an Assignment of Rent and
Lease Payments on all assets leased from affiliated or captive entities, corporate guarantees from
the operating companies, and personal guarantees from corporate officers of the operating
entities.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance (1) the purchase and installation of commercial bakery equipment, fixtures,
and related site improvements at the Company’s existing, approximately 163,000 SF manufacturing facility located
at 6417-6519 W. Roosevelt Road, Berwyn (Cook County), Illinois, and to (2) the purchase and installation of
commercial bakery equipment, fixtures, and related site improvements at the Company’s existing, approximately
92,000 sq. ft. manufacturing facility located at 555 S. Joliet Road, Bolingbrook (Will County), Iilinois 60440-3607.
Additionally, Bond proceeds may also be used to pay bond issuance costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows: Berwyn Bolingbrook
Machinery & Equipment: $4.500,000 $4,500.000
Total $4,500,000 $4,500,000



Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects
Page 5

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Co-Applicants: Berwyn Properties LLC, Bolingbrook Properties LLC; and MERUG Limited Liability Company,
(c/o Mr. Renato G. “Ron” Turano, President, Campagna-Turano Baking Co., 6501 W. Roosevelt
Rd., Berwyn, IL 60402-0718 Ph.: 708/788-9220; Fax: 708/788-3075),
Web site: http://www.turanobaking.com

Project name:  Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Project and Knead Dough Baking Co. Project

Locations: (1) Campagna-Turano Baking Co., 6417-6519 W. Roosevelt Road, Berwyn (Cook County),
Tlinois 60402-0718 (and including contiguous properties)
(2) Knead Dough Baking Co., 555 S. Joliet Rd., Bolingbrook (Will County), Hllinois 60440-3607

Co-Obligor/Guarantor: Organization State
Berwyn Properties LLC LLC Hlinois
Bolingbrook Properties LLC LLC linois
MERUG LLC LLC Mlinois
Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Corporation Hlinois
Knead Dough Baking Co. Corporation Hlinois

Ownership of Co-Applicants and Corporate Guarantors:

Berwyn Properties LLC (owns the Berwyn manufacturing facility):

¢ Members: Managing Member
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC: 33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano

Bolingbrook Properties LLC (owns the Bolingbrook manufacturing facility), is the sole beneficiary of Chicago
Title and Trust Company, as Trustee under Illinois Land Trust No. 1 098617 (the Land Trust holds title to the
Bolingbrook manufacturing facility):

¢ Bolingbrook Properties LLC: 100.00% beneficiary of Land Trust No. 1098617
e Members of Bolingbrook Properties LLC: Managing Member
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano
MERUG LLC (owns all equipment leased to the operating companies in Berwyn and Bolingbrook):
e Members: Managing Member
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano
Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. (operating company in Berwyn and corporate offices/administration):
e Shareholders: Managing Member
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano
Knead Dough Baking Co. (operating company in Bolingbrook):
e  Sharcholders: Managing Member
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano



Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects

Page 6

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.  Berwyn, IL Lisa Turano
Accountant: R. J. Augustine & Associates, Ltd. Schaumburg, IL Richard Augustine
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Matt Lewin
LOC Bank: Bank One (Chase) Bensenville, IL Andrew Salsky
LOC Bank Counsel: TBD
Placement Agent:  JP Morgan Securities, Inc. Chicago, IL

Placement Counsel: TBD
General Contractor: Not applicable
Trustee/Fiscal Agent: TBD

IDFA Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Berwyn Bolingbrook
Congressional: 4 Luis V. Gutierrez 13 Judy Biggert
State Senate: 4 Kimberly A. Lightford 43 Larry Walsh
State House: 8 Calvin L. Giles 85 Brent Hassert

i\rich\0 IFA 2004 Board Reports 10-October\Campagna-Turano and affiliates PBR 10-04

10/2/2004 4:59 PM
RKF



To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Sharnell Curtis-Martin

October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for Rose Road LLC and Edward J. Smith, Trustee

(Termax Corporation)
IFA Project # [-ID-TE-CD-415

Borrower/Project Name: Rose Road LLC and Edward J. Smith, Trustee (Termax
Corporation)

Location: Lake Zurich, IL (Lake County)
Principal Project Contact: William R. Smith, General Manager
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution .

Amount: $3,800,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
- Uses:
= New Money: proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of land, building,
renovations, machinery and equipment and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds
- Interest Savings estimate to be determined

IFA Fees:
- Application Fee $1,500
- Bond Issuance Fee $28,500

Structure/Ratings:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit provided by Bank One, N.A.
- Variable Rate Demand Bonds
- Maturity to be determined

Recommendation:

- Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Rose Road LLC and Edward J. Smith, Trustee (Termax Corporation)
STATISTICS
IFA Project # I-ID-TE-CD-415 Amount: $3,800,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Location: Lake Zurich Tax ID: 36-2737583
SIC Code: 3940 Est. fee:  $28,500
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of land, building, renovations, machinery and

equipment and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The Applicant will be seeking approximately $3.7 million of 2004 IFA Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution; no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bond $3,700,000 Uses: Project Costs $4,900,000
Equity 1,300,000 Bond Issuance Costs 100,000
Total Sources $5,000,000 Total Uses 5.000.,00

Equity for the project is personal cash contributions of Mssrs. William and Michael Smith.

JOBS
Current employment: 72 Projected new jobs: 28
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  To Be Determined




Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Termax Corporation was incorporated as an Illinois corporation in June 1971 by Edward
J. Smith. Mr. William R. Smith presently serves as the President and General Manager
of Termax and Mr. Michael W. Smith serves as the Vice President of Sales.

When the Company was incorporated, its primary function was the manufacturing and
sale of electrical terminals. Over the last 30 years Company’s core business has shifted
from electrical terminals to automotive fasteners. The Company has operated in its
present Rolling Meadows facility September 2000 and acquired a new smaller facility in
Schaumburg. Key products include fasteners for automotive and passenger trucks and
headliners by General Motors, Ford and Daimler Chrysler.

Rose Street LLC was created in August 2004 for the express purpose of purchasing and

maintaining the facility located at 1155 Rose Street, Lake Zurich, and Illinois. The
Principal members of Rose Street LLC are also the same owners of Termax Corporation.

Termax’s major customers include: Chrysler, Ford, General Motors, Lear Corporation,
Collins & Aikman and Johnson Controls.

Reviewed Financial Statements 10/31/01 — 10/31/03
Internally prepared financial projections 10/31/04 — 10/31/06

Year Ended Oct31 Year Ending Oct 31

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:
Sales $9,495 $11,778 $12,512 $15,500 $17,500 $20,000
Net income 396 635 710 1,316 1,368 1,685
Balance sheet:
Current assets $3,718 $4,007 $4,088 $6,721 37,381 $8,881
PP&E 1,573 1,531 1,703 6,639 6,830 6,880
Other assets 29 6 11 0 0 0

Total assets

5320 5544 5,802 13360 14211 15761

Current liabilities 1,263 1,141 812 1,640 1,300 1,350
Non Current liabilities 726 438 316 3,515 3,330 3,145
Equity 3,329 3,965 4,675 8,205 9,581 11,266
Total liabilities/equity $5320 $5,544 $5.803 $13,360 $14211 $15,761
Ratios:

Debt coverage 7.32x 425x 10.09x 6.07x  6.01x 7.03x

Current ratio
Debt/equity

2.94 351 5.04 4.10 5.68 6.58
0.22 0.17 0.07 0.45 0.37 0.30

Discussion: Termax currently has two line of credit available through Bank One and Cornerstone
National Bank for a total of $1,300,000 with nothing presently outstanding on either line of credit.




FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Bonds are to be secured by a direct pay Letter of Credit provided by Bank One, N.A.
Structure: Variable Rate Bonds (current average effective market rate of 2.7% as of 9/28/04)
Maturity: To Be Determined
PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of approximately five acres of land, acquisition of
an approximately 76,500 square foot manufacturing facility located at 1155 Rose Street, Lake Zurich
(Lake County), IL, renovations, and to finance the acquisition of machinery and equipment for use
therein and to pay certain bond issuance costs. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building $3,570,000
Land 655,000
Renovations 275,000

New Machinery and Equipment 300,000
Used Machinery and Equipment 100,000

Total Project Costs $4,900,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Rose Road LLC and Edward J. Smith, Trustee (Termax Corporation)
920 Remington Road, Schaumburg, IL. 60173
Project name: Termax Corporation New Facility

Location: 1155 Rose Street, Lake Zurich (Cook County), IL
Organization: Corporation
State: Illinois

Ownership: William R. Smith ~ 24.5%
Michael W. Smith  24.5%
Edward J. Smith 51.0 %
Land Sellers: Jeff Tideman

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: ~ Drost, Kivlahan and McMahon Arlington Heights Pat McMahon
Accountant: Nykiel, Carlin & Company, Ltd. Schaumburg Thad Jurczak
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago Fred Snow
LOC Bank: Bank One, N.A. Chicago

Underwriter: JP Morgan Securities Chicago Shelley Phillips
Underwriter’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Issuer’s Counsel: To Be Determined

Trustee: To Be Determined




Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

8 -- Phillip M. Crane
26 -- William E. Peterson
52 -- Mark H. Beaubien, Jr.



To:

- From:

Date:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memoréndum
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates
I-ID-TE-CD-414

Borrower/Project Name: Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates
Location: Elgin (Kane County)

Principal Project Contact: John Dombek, Jr., President, c/o Wisconsin Tool
Products, Inc., Schiller Park, Illinois

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $3.2 million
e Uses — 100% New Money
e Acquisition and renovation of a manufacturing facility that Vision currently
leases.

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds:
— no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— this project will use approximately $3.15 million of IFA Volume Cap

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $24,255

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be credit enhanced by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One
(Chase) and sold initially as 7-day variable rate demand bonds
e Bank One’s current ratings:
e Long-Term Ratings: AA3 (stable)/AA- (stable)/AA- (positive)
(Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)
e Short-Term Ratings: VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)
e These ratings were affirmed as of 6/29/04 (Moody’s) and 7/1/04
(S&P/Fitch).
e 20-year maturity



Estimated interest rates:
e The Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day variable rate demand bonds. The
most recent average effective interest rate on [FA’s 7-day floaters was 2.70%

as of 9/28/04.

Recommendations/Conditions:
e Because the proposed 7-day variable rate demand bonds will be credit
enhanced by a high investment grade Direct Pay Bank LOC, Staff recommends

approval with no extraordinary conditions.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates
STATISTICS
Project Number: I-ID-TE-CD-414 Amount: $3,200,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Elgin Tax ID: 20-0818445
SIC Code: 3089 Est. fee: $24.,255 (based on a $3.15 million bond
amount)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No IFA funds at risk.
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
Staff recommends approval
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to purchase, renovate, and equip a manufacturing facility in Elgin for use as plastic injection
molding manufacturing facility

IFA CONTRIBUTION

This project will require approximately $3.1 million of 2004 IFA Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $3,150,000 Uses: Project Costs $3,150,000
Equity/Bank Line 120.000 Costs of [ssuance 120,000
Total $3,270,000 Total $3.270,000

Equity will be provided from personal assets of the principals and other collateral pledged to Bank One.

JOBS
Current employment: 50 Projected new jobs: 63
Jobs retained: 50 Construction jobs: 5-10 (2 months)

By purchasing the assets of this Company through a Bank One negotiated workout with the previous owners, the
Dombeks have already retained 50 existing jobs in Elgin.



Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates
Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Vision Molded Products, Inc. (“Vision” or the “Borrower™) is an Illinois corporation formed in
March 2004 to purchase the assets of the former Vision, Inc. John Dombek, Jr., President, and
John Dombek, III, Vice President, now own a controlling ownership interest in the Company,
which the prior owners Jeff Angston and Jeff Kurgan, the prior owners of Vision, Inc. retaining a
non-controlling (see Economic Disclosure Statement section on Page 4 of this report for
additional information).

Prior to closing, the principals of Vision Molded Products, Inc. will form a special purpose
limited liability company to hold title to the subject property and serve as Borrower. (Bank
One/Chase, the prospective Letter of Credit Bank, would also be secured by a corporate guarantee
from Vision Molded Products, Inc. and an Assignment of Rents and Leases.)

Description: John Dombek, Jr., and John Dombek, III, the principal owners of Vision Molded Products, Inc.,
have specialized in the acquisition and turnaround of distressed middle market manufacturing
companies over the last ten years. The Dombeks reputation for successfully managing
turnarounds has been recognized by several banks. Pursuant to a referral from Bank One (also
the Dombek’s lender), the Dombeks closed on the acquisition of the former Vision, Inc. in early
2004,

Typically, the Dombeks purchase companies that offer complimentary products and services to
those offered by the Dombek’s existing family of companies. By reducing costs and improving
value-added custom engineering, and assuring quality that complies with ISO 9000 and QS9000
guidelines (often a first for the companies that they have acquired) the Dombeks have built an
impressive track record of turnarounds.

In late 2002, the Dombeks purchased the assets of Wisconsin Tool & Stamping Company from -
the U.S. Bankruptcy Court. In December 2003, IFA (IDFA) provided $4.3 million of Industrial -
Revenue Bond financing that enabled the Dombeks to purchase and upgrade Wisconsin Tool’s o
existing manufacturing facility in Schiller Park. (The facility had previously been under control
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court.)

Subsequent to that purchase, the Dombeks relocated the operations of several affiliated Illinois-
based companies to the Wisconsin Tool facility in Schiller Park including Smithco Fabricators,
Inc., Akorat Metal Fabricators, Inc., Fracar Sheet Metal Inc., Midland Metal Fabricating, Inc.,
Illinois Range, Inc., thereby consolidating operations at a single location.

The Dombek’s recent experience in turning around Wisconsin Tool repeats their success in prior
turnaround efforts. At Wisconsin Tool, the Dombeks were able to increase sales by from $7.5
million in 2001 to $18.7 million in 2002 while posting net income of $472,000 in 2002
(compared to a $79,000 loss in 2001.

The Dombek’s customer list includes several prominent OEM manufacturers including: Ford
Motor Company, General Motors Corp., Sony Corp., Skil Tool, Delphi Electronics, Hllinois Tool
Works, Inc., Snap-On Tools, Canon Business Machines, Tower Automotive, and Walsh
Construction.

John Dombek, Jr., has over 40 years experience managing and owning manufacturing
companies. Prior to his initial purchase of Skokie-based Scherer Manufacturing in 1978, John
Dombek, Jr., served as plant manager, controller, and VP-Manufacturing for several companies.
John Dombek, Jr., holds a BS in Mechanical Engineering from Northwestern University, an
MBA from Harvard University, and is also a Certified Public Accountant.



Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates

Page 3

Financials:

Discussion:

John Dombek, III, has a BS in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Illinois at Urbana-
Champaign and an MS in Manufacturing Engineering and MBA from Carnegie Mellon
University. John Dombek III also worked as a management consultant with KPMG Peat
Marwick and joined his father’s companies in 1989.

Historical Results are irrelevant for the prior Company and are not presented. Interim statements
for (new) Vision Molded Products, Inc. for the 3 months from inception 3/31/04 through
6/30/2004. Projection for the 9 months ended 12/31/2004 and fiscal years ended 12/31/2005-
12/31/07.

Year Ended Dec. 31 Projections-Year Ended Dec. 31
6/30/04 2004 2004 2005 2006 2007
3mo’s. 9mo’s. Annualized (Dollars in 000's)
Actual Projected Sales/Income
Only
Income statement:
Sales $1,233  $3,503 $4,671 $5824  §7,280 $9,100
Net income 105 133 177 398 545 741
Balance sheet:
Current Assets 1,779 1,949 1,957 2,445 3,086
Net PP&E 778 695 3,681 3,567 3,756
Other Assets - - 120 120 120
Total 2557 2,644 5758 6,132 6,962
Current Liabilities 307 476 602 432 522
Long Term Liab. 1,574 1,464 3,840 3,546 3,246
Subordinate Debt 300 300 300 300 300
Equity 376 404 1,016 1.854 2,894
Total 2,557 2,644 5758 6132 6962
Ratios: )
Debt coverage 2.36x 1.58x 3.75x 4.29x 5.35x
Current ratio 5.79 4.09 3.25 5.66 5.91
Senior Debt/Equity 3.39 3.07 3.56 1.80 1.05

Vision Molded Products, Inc. initiated operations under its current ownership as of 4/1/04.
Because of the recapitalization of the Company, including new terms on debt with Bank One, the
prior financial statements are not comparable. The financial statements reported above include:
(1) the first 3 months of operation, through 6/30/04, (2) projections for the 9 months ended
12/31/04, (3) annualized sales results for 2004 based on the Company’s nine-month projections,
and (4) projections for 2005-2007.

Under the proposed bond issue, Bank One will be cross collateralized by other business and
personal assets owned by the Dombeks until certain financial performance benchmarks and
covenants are attained by Vision Molded Products, Inc., as a stand-alone company. These cross
guarantees will expire based on Vision’s attaining specified financial performance parameters,
including minimum debt service coverage from operations and tangible net worth benchmarks.

The Dombeks are basing their sales projection for Vision on their ability to provide integrated
cross-selling with their other companies for certain plastic assemblies. Although the Dombeks
have projected more rapid sales growth than represented above (i.e., $8.1 million in 2005 and
$12.15 million in 2006), IFA staff has assumed a more conservative growth rate of 25% per
annum over the next three years. The Dombeks previous turnaround experience with Wisconsin
Tool suggests that a 25% annual growth rate is reasonable.



Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates
Page 4

The accompanying projections assume that (1) the proposed bonds are issued as of 1/1/05, (2) the
Company will record 25% sales growth from 2005-2007, (3) expenses will trend according to
expenses incurred to date in 2004, (4) payments will be amortized over 20 years at a 6% fixed
interest rate (actual bonds will be sold as 7-day floaters; current effective rate as of 9/23/04 was
2.60%, so this assumption is conservative and consistent with bank-prepared forecasts).

The Company has a $1,000,000 Line of Credit from Bank One. The Company had $171,000
outstanding against this Line as of 6/30/04.

Significantly, the new facility will enable Vision Molded Products, Inc. to reduce occupancy
expenses compared to the Company’s existing lease with a third party lessor. Vision’s current
annual building rent expense is $343,000. The proposed debt service payments will be
approximately $277,000 per annum under proposed terms on the Bonds. Accordingly, in the
projections, Vision's debt service/fixed obligation coverage improves to 3.75 times or better

beginning in 2005.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds will be secured by a Bank One (Chase) Direct Pay Letter of Credit {Aa3/Stable (long-term)
and VMIG] (short-term) by Moody’s; AA-/Stable (long-term) and A-1+ (short-term) by S&P,
and AA-/Positive and F1+ by Fitch].

Structure: Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day floaters (i.e., 7-day variable rate demand bonds) based on
Bank One’s short-term A-1+ rating (S&P). The most recent average rate on 7-day floaters was
1.35% as of 9/23/2004 (thereby resulting in an effective interest rate of approximately 2.60% —
inclusive of all credit enhancement, remarketing agent, and trustee fees).

Maturity: 20 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the purchase, renovation, and equipping of an existing approximately 42,500
SF manufacturing facility located on an approximately 2.0 acre site at 2425 Alft Lane, Elgin (Kane County), IL
60123-7864. Additionally, bond proceeds may also be used to finance miscellaneous site improvements, and to pay
bond issuance costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows:

Land and Building Acquisition: $2,670,000
Renovation: 300,000
Equipment: 180,000
Total: $3,150,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Vision Molded Products, Inc. (Contact: Mr. John Dombek, Jr., c/o Wisconsin Tool & Stamping,
9521 W. Ainslie Street, Schiller Park, IL 60176; Ph.: 847/678-7573)
Project name:  Vision Molded Products, Inc.

Location: 2425 Alft Lane, Elgin (Kane County), IL. 60123-7864
Organization:  C Corporation
State: Illinois

Ownership: John Dombek, Jr., Chicago, IL: 25.0%
John Dombek, I, Barrington, IL: 25.0%
Jeff Angston, Elburn, IL: 25.0%
Jeff Kurgan, Hoffman Estates, IL: 25.0%



Vision Molded Products, Inc. and its affiliates

Page 5

Seller

Disclosure: Slough Estates USA, Inc., 444 North Michigan Ave., Suite 3230, Chicago, IL 60611, 312-755-
0700;
Slough Estates USA, Inc. is the US-based subsidiary of Slough Estates PLC. Slough Estates PLC
is a UK-based, publicly-traded real estate development company. The Company’s stock is
publicly traded on the London Stock Exchange. Web site: www.sloughestates.com

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Robbins, Saloman & Patt Chicago, IL Michael Schlesinger

Bond Counsel: Ice Miller Chicago, IL Tom Smith

LOC Bank: Bank One (Chase) Chicago, IL Andrew Salsky

Placement Agent:  Wachovia Securities Grand Rapids, MI

Remarketing Agent: Wachovia Securities Grand Rapids, MI

Bank Counsel: TBD

Placement

Counsel: TBD

Accountant: Grey Hunter Stenn Oak Brook, IL Charles Arbiter

General Contractor: TBD

Project Consultant: ~ Carroll Financial Group, Inc. Des Plaines, IL Allan Carroll

Trustee: TBD

Issuer’s Counsel: To be determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 14 J. Dennis Hastert

State Senate: 25 Chris Lauzen

State House: 49 Timothy L. Schmitz

i-\rich\2004 Board Reports 10-October\Vision-Dombek PBR 10-04
9/20/2004 6:42 PM
RKF



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
.From: Kevin Koenigstein
Date: October 12,, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Througout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolutions/Inducement Resolutions
for each attached project

Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct [FA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:
e  One-time closing fee equal to 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($3,750) combined for

Preliminary Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

e The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

e Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

e  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
New Projects for Inducement Resolution
October 12, 2004

-Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-440
Borrower(s): Garry M. Pope
Town: Mahomet
Amount: $250,000
Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: Farmland — 80 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $368,000
% Borrower Equity 32%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 68%
County: Montgomery
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank of Raymond

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.25% for the first five years, thereafter adjusted
every five years to a rate not to exceed 0.25% below the National Prime Rate as quoted in
the Wall Street Journal provided a 4.00% floor and a 7.50% ceiling.

|
|
|
|
»
I
|
|
!



To:

- From:

Date:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Pam Lenane
October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for The Carle Foundation

e Borrower/Project Name: The Carle Foundation

e Locations: Urbana

e Principal Project Contact: Rob Tonkinson, Vice President - Finance

e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $200,000,000, comprised of approximately:

$80.7 million of new project costs: A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2004A
Bonds will be used, together with other available funds, to pay, or reimburse Carle for
paying, the cost of the Project, including the construction, renovation and equipping of
certain health care facilities, including without limitation a two-story addition to the =
Carle's 295-licensed bed main hospital, a five-story addition to the North Tower on the
Corporation's main hospital campus and the renovation of the main hospital's
emergency room.

$109.7 million of refundings (Refund 1996 and 1998A bonds, restructure 1999 bonds)

$5.6 million in costs of issuance

e Project Type: Hospital

o IFA Benefits:

Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at nsk

New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

Refunding Bonds: the underwriters anticipate that the Hospital will realize
approximately $2.6 million in present value savings, or 15.5% of refunded par, from
the refinancing of the Series 1996 Bonds — achieved through an interest rate swap to
be executed in September 2004 in order to lock in a fixed rate The underwriters also
anticipate that the Hospital will realize approximately $1.7 million in present value
savings, or 6.3% of refunded par, from the refinancing of the Series 1998A Bonds —
also achieved through an interest rate swap to be executed in September 2004 in order
to lock in a fixed rate.

o IFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee of $137,420



Structure/Ratings:
Structure — Underwriters plan to sell $196,025,000 FGIC insured (Aaa/AAA/AAA-)

auction rate bonds
— Ratings — Carle does not currently maintain public, long-term ratings

—~ Days’ cash on hand — 389 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2004

Deal: The Carle Foundation
STATISTICS

Deal Number: H/HO/TE/CD-417 Amount: $200,000,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Urbana Originator: Pam Lenane

Est fee: $137,420.00

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

The proceeds from the sale of the Series 2004A Bonds will be used to: (i) advance refund a portion of the
outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Health Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1996 (The Carle
Foundation Issue), (i) advance refund a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Health Facilities
Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1998A (The Carle Foundation), (iii) current refund the outstanding Illinois Health
Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 1999 (The Carle Foundation), (iv) finance the
cost of the acquisition, construction, renovation and equipping of certain health care facilities of the Corporation,
(v) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2004A Bonds, and (vi) pay certain expenses incurred in connection
with the issuance of the Series 2004A Bonds and the refunding of the Prior Bonds to be refunded, including the
premium for a financial guaranty insurance policy with respect to the Series 2004A Bonds.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bonds

VOTING RECORD
The IFA Board gave its initial approval for this project on September 14, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes- 9 Nayes - 0 Absent - 3 Vacancies - 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS*

Sources: IFA bonds $196,025.000 Uses: Project Costs $80,739,600
Refundings 109,660,860

Costs of Issuance 5,624,540

Total $196,025,000 Total $196,025.000



The Carle Foundation

Page 2

JOBS
Current employment: 1,807 Projected new jobs: 60
Jobs retained: 1,807 Construction jobs: 200

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Carle Foundation Hospital (“Carle” or the “Hospital™) is a subsidiary of the Carle Health Care
System and is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois law.

Description: The Carle Health Care System (the “Health Care System” or “Health System”) consists of The
Carle Foundation (“Corporation”), its affiliated corporations, all of which either are controlled by
or all the outstanding stock of which is owned directly or indirectly by the Corporation, and a
group of entities that are not controlled by the Corporation. The Health Care System functions as a
vertically integrated provider of a broad spectrum of inpatient, outpatient and long-term health care
services to a large and predominantly rural service area in east central Illinois and west central
Indiana surrounding the cities of Champaign and Urbana, Illinois. The Health Care System,
through The Carle Foundation Hospital (the “Hospital”), is the primary teaching hospital of the
University of [llinois School of Basic Medical Services and Clinical Medicine at Urbana-
Champaign. The Corporation and its controlled affiliates operate a varjety of health care facilities
and programs, including a 295-bed hospital; a 240-bed skilled nursing facility; a nine-county home
care agency; a certified hospice; an emergency transportation system; a 174-unit continuing care
retirement community; retail pharmacies; and a durable medical equipment company.

On the date of issuance of the Series 2004A Bonds, the Corporation, The Carle Foundation
Hospital (“Hospital”), Carle Health Care Incorporated (“Carle Health Care”), The Carle Arbours,
Inc. (“Arbours™), and Carle Retirement Centers, Inc. (“Retirement Centers™) will be the only
Members of the Obligated Group. Each Member of the Obligated Group is jointly and severally

liable on each Obligation now or hereafter issued and outstanding under the Master Indenture, and ~ *

pursuant to the Master Indenture each Member of the Obligated Group pledges its Unrestricted
Receivables to secure payment of the Obligations. Each of the Corporation, the Hospital, Carle
Health Care, the Arbours, and Retirement Centers is an Illinois not for profit corporation and is
exempt from federal income taxation.



r-

r——

The Carle Foundation

Page 3
Financials: The Carle Foundation
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements 2002-2003, Unaudited 2004
Year Ended June 30,
2002 2003 2004*
(Dollars in 000's)
Statement of Revenues/Exp.:
Revenue/Support $252,686 $301,934 $331,572
Operating Income 3,180 21,050 18,046
Balance sheet:
Current Assets $154,804 $190,207 $269,307
PP&E — Net 185,167 189,689 190,074
Other Assets 234,788 237,629 248.882
Total Assets $574,759 $617,525 $708,263
Current Liabilities 49,877 59,702 88,850
LT Debt/Liabil. 157,455 152,213 146,753
Other Non-Current Liab. 64,582 90,671 90,944
Net Assets 302,844 314,939 381.716
Total Liab. & Net. Assets $574,758 $617,525 $708,263
Ratios:
Historical Proforma MADS** 2.0x 1.4x 4.4x
Days Cash 375 344 389
Current ratio 3.10 3.19 3.03
Debt/Net Assets 0.52 0.48 0.38
Discussion:  The Foundation has experienced consistently strong operations in recent years, generating sufficient
cash flow to cover its debt obligations. Carle’s combined cash/short-term investments and long-term -
investments provided sufficient liquidity to cover 389 days of operating expenses as of 6/30/2004.
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Carle does not currently maintain long-term, public ratings. The Series 2004 financing will be
rated “AAA” based upon insurance from Financial Guaranty Asset Corporation (FGIC). FGIC 1s
rated “AAA” by all three rating agencies.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of floating rate bonds in the form of auction
rate securities for a total par amount of $196.0 million (supporting approximately $80.7 million of
new project costs, $109.7 of refunding/restructuring costs, plus costs of issuance):
$196,025,000 Insured Auction Rate Bonds
In preparation for the refinancing portion of this transaction, Carle anticipates entering into two
interest rate swap agreements in September 2004. Carle will enter into these swap agreements in
order to lock in desirable present value savings on the refunding of Carle’s Series 1996 and 1998A
Bonds as well as to fix out the restructuring of the Series 1999 Bonds.

Maturity: 24yr — refunding, synthetic fixed rate bonds (Series 2004A-1)

30yt — restructuring, synthetic fixed rate bonds (Series 2004A-2)
30yt — new money, variable rate bonds (Series 2004A-3 and 2004A-4)

*Fiscal year 2004 financial performance is unaudited.
** Represents estimated pro forma maximum annual debt service of $13,244, which incorporates the 2004

financing.



The Carle Foundation
Page 4

INTEREST SAVINGS

Carle anticipates realizing approximately $2.6 million in present value savings, or 15.5% of refunded par, from the

. refinancing of the Series 1996 Bonds - achieved through an interest rate swap to be executed in September 2004 in
order to lock in a fixed rate. Carle also anticipates realizing approximately 31.7 mullion in present value savings, or
6.3% of refunded par, from the refinancing of the Series 1998 A Bonds - also achieved through an interest rate swap
to be executed in September 2004 in order to lock in a fixed rate.

PROJECT SUMMARY

A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2004A Bonds will be used, together with other available funds, to pay, or
reimburse the Corporation for paying, the cost of the Project. The Project includes the acquisition, construction,
renovation and equipping of certain health care facilities of the Corporation, including without limitation a two-story
addition to the Corporation's 295-licensed bed main hospital, a five-story addition to the North Tower on the
Corporation's main hospital campus and the renovation of the main hospital’s emergency room.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: The Carle Foundation, Urbana IL

Location: 611 West Park Street Urbana (Champaign County), IL 61801

Project name: The Carle Foundation

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: [linois

Board of Trustees:  Van A. Dukeman, Chairman Thomas E. Harrington JIr., Vice Chairman
James J. Harms, M.D., Secretary David L. Chicoine
James S. Gregory, M.D. Malcolm C. Hill, M.D.
E. Phillips Knox James C. Leonard, M.D.
Charles R. Maris, M.D. Mary McGrath
Judith Lee-Sigler, M.D. George T. Timmons

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: McDermott Will & Emery LLP Chicago Kerrin Slattery, Lisa
Kaderabek
Accountant: McGladrey & Pullen, LLP Springfield Randy Ragan
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Lynn Coe, David Kates
Underwriters: UBS Financial Services Inc. & New York Rondy Jennings, James
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. Kim,; Patrick Sheehan,
Michael Brown
Underwriters’ Counsel: McGuireWoods Chicago Paul Durbin,
Kevin Dougherty
Bond Trustee: JP Morgan Chicago Kathy Cokic
Issuer’s Counsel: Schiff Hardin Chicago Bruce Weisenthal,
Paul Marengo
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 15 — Timothy V. Johson
State Senate: 52 — Richard J. Winkel. Jr.
State House: 103 — Naomi D. Jakobsson




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
‘From: | Pam Lenane, Vice President
Date: October 12, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for the Ingalls Health System

Borrower/Project Name: The Ingalls Health System

Locations: Harvey, Tinley Park

Principal Project Contact: Vince Pryor, Vice President - Finance
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $50,000,000, to be used to fund an operating room renovation
at THS’s main facility and the completion of a Cancer Care Center at IHS’s Tinley Park
facility :

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
- One-time, upfront closing fee will be $108,000

Structure/Ratings:
- Structure — $50,000,000 Insured Auction Rate Bonds.
— Ratings - The Series 2004 financing will be rated AA based upon insurance from
Radian Asset Assurance Inc. (“Radian”). Radian is rated Aa3/AA/AA by
Moody’s/ S&P/Fitch.
— Days’ cash on hand — 288 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2004

Deal: Ingalls Health System
STATISTICS
Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-418 Amount: $50,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Harvey, Tinley Park Originator: Pam Lenane
Tax ID: 36-3181170 Est fee: $108,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will finance the construction and modernization of the Hospital campus and routine capital
expenditures of existing health facilities owned by Ingalls Health System (“IHS”) in Harvey. Specifically, the bond
proceeds will be used to fund an operating room renovation at [HS’s main facility and the completion of a Cancer
Care Center at IHS’s Tinley Park facility. Additionally, bond proceeds may be used for costs of issuance and other

deal expenses.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bonds.

VOTING RECORD
The IFA Board gave its initial approval for this project on September 14, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes- 9 Nayes- 0 Absent - 3 Vacancies - 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: [FA bonds $50,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $50.000,000
Total $50,000,000 Total $50,00
JOBS
Current employment: 2,162 FTEs Projected new jobs: 12
Jobs retained: 2,162 FTEs Construction jobs £o




Ingalls Health System

Page 2

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Ingalls Health System (“IHS”) is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois law. Ingalls
Memorial Hospital (“IMH”) is a subsidiary of IHS and is a 553-bed, full-service, acute care
independent community hospital offering a wide variety of services in the South Suburban Cook
County region.

IMH was originally established in 1923 and has grown into IHS, a full service health system,
encompassing IMH, three separate ambulatory care facilities (Calumet City, Tinley Park, and
Matteson), a real estate holding company, a fundraising affiliate, a hospital based home care
agency, a physician-hospital organization, and a for profit management services organization. IHS
is a full service provider in the Cook County region, serving a population of over 700,000.

This year, IMH was again named one of “America’s Best Hospitals” in the 15th annual edition
of U.S. News & World Report, which was released on July Sth. This year, IMH was cited in
two separate categories - ranked 26th in the nation for excellence in Neurology and
Neurosurgery, and 44th in the category of Digestive Diseases.

IMH has been listed in the Neuroscience category for three years in a row, with a ranking that
has gone up each year (47th in 2002, and 28th in 2003). These prestigious ranking - consisting
mostly of large university-affiliated or big-city hospitals across the nation - includes such names
as Mayo Clinic, Cleveland Clinic, and Johns Hopkins Hospital. Ingalls was the only community
hospital in the area and one of only a few in the entire nation to receive these distinctions.

Financials: Ingalls Health System
Audited Financial Statements 2001-2003
Year Ended September 30
2001 2002 2003
(Dollars in 000's)

Statement of Revenues/Exp.:
Revenue/Support $215,626 $225,120 $243,223
Operating Income 7,660 3,364 2,917

Balance sheet:
Current Assets $97,733 $56,852 $60,656
PP&E - Net 93,215 96,105 104,183
Other Assets 125,622 149.218 174,647
Total Assets 316,570 302,175 339,486
Current Liabilities 47,178 44,857 51,008
LT Debt/Liabil. 89,576 88,233 86,814
Other Non-Current Liab. 8,493 5,299 8,773
Net Assets 171,323 163,786 192.891
Total Liab. & Net. Assets $316,570 $302,175 $339,486

Ratios:
Debt coverage 4.50x 3.55x 3.00x
Days Cash on Hand 288 243 267
Current ratio 2.07 1.27 1.19
Debt/Net Assets 0.52 0.54 0.45

Discussion:  Over the last three years, IHS has experienced consistently strong operations, generating sufficient

cash flow to cover its fixed obligations (debt service payments plus rent expense).

IHS’s strong balance sheet (including cash and investments) provides sufficient liquidity to cover
over 267 days of operating expenses as of 9/30/2003.



Ingalls Health System
Page 3

Security: The

FINANCING SUMMARY

Series 2004 bonds will be rated “AA” based upon insurance from Radian Asset Assurance

Inc. (“Radian”). Radian is rated Aa3/AA/AA by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of floating rate bonds in the form of auction
rate securities for a total par amount of approximately $50,000,000.

$50,

was

000,000 Insured Auction Rate Bonds (current representative 7-day Auction Rate as of 9/28/04
1.45%).

Maturity: Up to 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to provide a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse IHS for the payment
of the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned by IHS,
including but not limited to the renovation and equipping of the Harvey facility and Tinley Park facility, and certain
routine capital expenditures; (ii) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2004 Bonds, if deemed necessary or
advisable by IHS; (iii) fund working capital for IHS, if deemed necessary or advisable by IHS; (iv) fund a debt
service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by IHS; and (v) pay certain expenses incurred in connection
with the issuance of the Series 2004 Bonds, including but not limited to fees for credit or liquidity enhancement for
the Series 2004 Bonds, all as permitted by the Illinois Finance Authority Act.

Applicant:
Location:

Project name:
Organization:
State:

Board of Trustees:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Ingalls Health System, Harvey, IL
One Ingalls Drive, Harvey, IL 60426
Ingalls Health System

501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
Illinois

Lyndell S. Beckham

Eugene M. Feingold, Esq.

Robert L. Harris

Dennis J. Irvin

Henry K. Johnson

James P. Kellner

Richard M. King

Neal E. Kitchell

Mark F. Kozloff, M.D.

David H. Orth, M.D.

Michael F. Roy

Nathaniel K. Sutton

James F. Tapscott, CPA

Robert H. Topel

Robert G. Velo



Ingalls Health System

Page 4
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Sosin, Lawler & Arnold, LLC Palos Heights Tim Lawler
Accountant: KPMG Chicago James Stark
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Mike Mitchell
Co-Bond Counsel Pugh Jones Chicago Steve Pugh
Underwriter: Merrill Lynch & Co. Chicago Ken Vallrugo and
. Jeffrey Sahrbeck
Underwriter’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris LLP Chicago Tom Fahey
Bond Trustee: TBD
Issuer’s Counsel: Charity & Associates Chicago Elvin Charity
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: Jesse L. Jackson, Jr., -2
State Senate: James T. Meeks, -15
State House: William Davis -30




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IF A Board of Directors
. From: Pam Lenane
»Date October 12, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Borrower/Project Name: Saint Anthony’s Health Center
Locations: Alton, IL

Principal Project Contact: Noncy Dooling, CFO
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $5,000,000, comprised of
- New Money: Approximately $5,000,000 for acquiring certain capital

equipment, including without limitation the acquisition of a magnetic
resonance imaging unit (“MRI”’), MRI communications system, IMRT /linear
accelerator upgrade, wound care equipment and a radiography and
fluoroscopy room upgrade, and the construction and renovation of the MRI
room, expansion of emergency services, private r0om cONversion in nursing
units and oncology department renovations.

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
-~ Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds: no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status
IFA Fees: One-time, upfront closing fee will be $6,000

Structure/Ratings:
- Structure- This will be a private placement with GE Healthcare Financial
Services as part of the Capital Opportunity Bond (“COB”) Program

- Ratings — Non-rated
- Days cash on hand — 70 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2004

Deal: Saint Anthony’s Health Center
STATISTICS
Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-419 Amount: $5,000,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pamela Lenane
Location: Alton, IL Est fee: $6,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) pay, or reimburse the Borrower for the payment of, the cost of acquiring certain
capital equipment, including without limitation the acquisition of a magnetic resonance imaging unit (“MRI"), MRI
communications system, IMRT /linear accelerator upgrade, wound care equipment and a radiography and
fluoroscopy room upgrade, (ii) pay, or reimburse the Borrower for the payment of, the cost of various construction
and renovation projects including without limitation MRI room renovations, expansion of emergency services,

private room conversion in nursing units and oncology department renovations, and (iii) pay certain related

expenses.

IFA CONTRIBUTION -

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bond.

VOTING RECORD
This [FA gave its preliminary approval at the September 14, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes -9 Nayes -0 Absences — 0 Vacancies - 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Bonds $4,975,000 Uses: Escrow Funding $4,975,000
Cost of Issuance
Debt Service Res.

Total $4.975,000 Total - $4,975,000
JOBS
Current employment: 999 Projected new jobs: 4
Jobs retained: 974 Construction jobs: 15



Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Service Area:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Saint Anthony’s Health Center (“Saint Anthony’s”) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, exermpt
from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. Saint Anthony’s operates a 243-bed, dual campus, acute care facility located in Alton,
llinois. It was incorporated in 1925 under the laws of Illinois. The sole member of Saint
Anthony’s is Saint Anthony’s Health System, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation. Both the
Health System and Saint Anthony’s are operated by the Sisters of Saint Francis of the Martyr Saint
George, some of who are employees of Saint Anthony’s. The Sisters is a worldwide congregation
based in Germany with its American headquarters in Alton, Illinois.

Saint Anthony's Health Center is a two-campus, 243-bed acute care facility located in Alton,
Tlinois. Comprised of Saint Anthony's Hospital and Saint Clare's Hospital, the organization offers
the latest in technology and state-of-the-art medicine administered with care and skill.

Services based at Saint Anthony’s Hospital, located on Saint Anthony's Way, include: Emergency,
Obstetrics, Surgery, Cardiology, a Gastrointestinal Diagnostic Center, diagnostic services and
medical care.

The Saint Clare's Hospital campus at 915 East Fifth Street features: Occupational Health Services,
Cancer Treatment, Adult Day Services, outpatient and inpatient Rehabilitative Services, an
inpatient Alzheimer's program and Extended Care Services. Saint Clare's Villa, a supportive living
facility for seniors, is also located on the Saint Clare's campus.

Additional facilities of Saint Anthony's Health Center include: Saint Anthony's Medical
Equipment, located at 2600 State Street in Alton; Saint Anthony's Medical Mall, located at 4325
Alby in Alton; Saint Anthony's Imaging Center, located at 325 East Madison in Wood River; and

Saint Anthony’s Wellness Center, located at 220 Alton Square in Alton. :

In addition to these inpatient and outpatient services, the Health Center offers a multitude of

community outreach programs. The Home Health Care staff serves patients in a five-county region
with home health, hospice and Lifeline services. The Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
maintains two home offices in Alton and Granite City, as well as additional counseling sites
throughout a three-county area. A variety of support groups and community education programs
are offered through Saint Anthony's Wellness Center.

Alton is one of eleven communities, which comprise the River Bend area that utilizes Saint
Anthony’s services. The City of Alton, plus the surrounding cities and townships of Gofrey, East
Alton, Wood River, Bethalto, Jerseyville, Brighton, and Cottage Hills comprise Saint Anthony’s
primary service area. Saint Anthony’s secondary service area encompasses the cities of Bunker
Hill, South Roxana, Hartford, Moro, Edwardsville, Granite City, Grafton and Roxana.



Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Page 3
Financials:
Fiscal Years
Ended December 31,
($ in thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Income Statement
Support and Revenues ’ $89,553 $85,588 $74 619
Revenue Over Expenses — Operating Income 1,396 3,536 4,043
5,542 7,915 8,757
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 21,778 23,031 23,628
PP&E 21,337 23,069 21,799
Other Assets 15,514 14,937 16,944
Total Assets 58,629 61,037 62,371
Current Liabilities 11,099 14,631 15,075
Debt 15,718 16,593 18,083
Other Liabilities 6,037 5,882 6,296
Total Net Assets 25.775 23.932 22917
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 58,629 61,037 62,371
Ratios
Debt Service Coverage (x) 1.4 1.6 2.0
Current Ratio 2.0 1.6 1.6
Debt / Total Net Assets 60.9% 69.2% 78.9%
Days cash on hand 70 86 110

Discussion: ~ Net patient service revenue has increased the past four fiscal years. Net patient service revenue -

increased 3.6% from FYE 2002 to FYE 2003 and 30.8% from FYE 1999 to FYE 2003. Expenses as
a percentage of net patient revenue have increased from FY 2001 from 97.3% to 106.3% as YID
June 2004. Rising malpractice costs have triggered this negative trend. The county in which Saint
Anthony’s practices has become known as a plaintiff’s court regarding malpractice lawsuits. As a
result, malpractice insurance has increased and physicians are leaving.

Saint Anthony’s management has begun implementing revenue generating and expense reducing
initiatives to combat the situation. The most significant step is the reduction of 40 FTE’s.
Approximately 40 line items are being targeted for savings. Other significant cost savings have
been achieved by:

Closing the In-Patient Psychiatric Program - $600K.
Opening a Chronic Wound Care Program - $500K.
Replacing a mobile MRI with GE MRI - $300K.
Opening a new sleep lab - $300K.

Enhancing a new nursing home program - $700K.

In addition, the State of Illinois recently passed legislation for a provider tax that will net Saint
Anthony’s approximately $5.2MM over the next two years - $3.9MM in FY 2004 and $1.3MM in
FY 2005, if approved by the federal government.



Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Page 4
Saint Anthony’s maintains solid liquidity with a current ratio of 1.86 and 70 days of cash on
hand as of December 31, 2003. Leverage is manageable at 60.9% net assets as of year end.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Saint Anthony’s would grant a security interest in the capital equipment to be financed and a
mortgage on a physician office building to secure the construction and renovation projects.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates a private placement with GE Healthcare Financial

: Services.
Maturity: 2014 (maximum)
PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) pay, or reimburse the Borrower for the payment of, the cost of acquiring certain
capital equipment, including without limitation the acquisition of a magnetic resonance imaging unit (“MRI”), MRI
communications system, IMRT /linear accelerator upgrade, wound care equipment and a radiography and
fluoroscopy room upgrade, (ii) pay, or reimburse the Borrower for the payment of, the cost of various construction
and renovation projects including without limitation MRI room renovations, expansion of emergency services,
private room conversion in nursing units and oncology department renovations, and (iii) pay certain related
expenses.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Location: Alton, Illinois

Applicant: Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Ilinois

Board of Directors: Dr. Edward B. Blair, Jr. Mr. Richard J. Mark, CHE
Mr. John M. Carroll ' Sister M. Ancilla Matter, fsgm
Dr. Dale T. Chapman, Ed.D. Mr. Donald V. Miller
Mother M. Regina Pacis Coury, fsgm Mr. Thomas M. Moore
Sister M. Christine Crowder, fsgm Mr. H. Bruce Nethington
Mr. J. Terrence Dooling Sister M. Angelica Neumann, fsgm
Senator William R. Haine Mr. Donald W. Norton
Mr. Melvin G. Hall Dr. Joseph Paone
Dr. Edward E. Hightower, Ed.D. Sister M. Theotima Plass, fsgm
Mr. A. Jesse Hopkins Mr. Herman L. Seedorf, III
Mr. William E. Kessler Mrs. Joan L. Sheppard
Mr. L. Thomas Lakin Mr. Jerry W. Thomas
Sister M. Nika Lee, fsgm Mr. Randy E. Timmerman
Mr. J. Thomas Long Mr. Dwight A. Werts

Most Rev. George J. Lucas, D.D.



Saint Anthony’s Health Center

Page 5
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Gardner Carton & Douglas Chicago Steven Kite
Accountant: Emst & Young
Bond Counsel: Sanchez & Daniels Chicago Manny Sanchez
John Cummins
Underwriter: GE Healthcare Financial Services Chicago Bill Reveille
Underwriter’s Counsel Kutak Rock Omaha Andrew Romshek
Issuer’s Counsel Sanchez & Daniels Chicago Manny Sanchez
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Pat Martirano
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 12 - Jerry F. Costello
State Senate: 56 — William Haine
State House: 111 — Steve Davis



r

r r— r -

-

r—

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
. From: Pam Lenane
Date October 12, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Loyola University Medical Center

Borrower/Project Name: Loyola University Medical Center
Locations: Maywood, IL

Principal Project Contact: Sabrina Olsen, Vice President Finance
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $15,500,000, comprised of
- New Money: Approximately $15,500,000 for the construction of a 1,300 stall
parking garage.

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees: One-time, upfront closing fee will be $7,500

Structure/Ratings:
- Structure- This will be a private placement with GE Healthcare Financial
Services.
- Ratings — “Baa” with a stable outlook (“Moody’s”)
- Days cash on hand - 143 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2004

Deal: Loyola University Medical Center
STATISTICS
Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-420 Amount: $15,500,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pamela Lenane
Location: Maywood, IL Est fee:  $7,500
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (Subject to TEFRA Hearing)  Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds
No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) build a 1,300 stall parking garage to be located on the campus of Loyola
University Medical Center in Maywood, IL, and to (ii) pay certain related expenses including, without limitation,
legal, appraisal, survey and environmental costs, title insurance, recording and filing fees, and costs of issuance.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bond.

YOTING RECORD

This is the first time that this project has been presented to the Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Bonds $15,500,000 Uses: Cost of Construction $15,500,000
and related expenses

Total 315,500,000 Total 00,0

JOBS

Current employment: 5,900 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 5,900 Construction jobs: 50



Loyola University Medical Center

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Service Area:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Loyola University Medical Center (“LUMC™) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. It
employs over 6,000 people and operates a major academic medical center located primarily on a
70-acre campus approximately fourteen miles west of downtown Chicago in Maywood, IL. The
primary facility at the LUMC campus is the Foster G. McGaw Hospital (the “McGaw Hospital™).

The sole member of LUMC is Loyola University Health System (“LUHS”), also an Illinois not-
for-profit corporation, exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. LUHS is affiliated with Loyola University of Chicago (the “University’),
Loyola University Physician Foundation (“LUPF”), the University’s Strict School of Medicine
(“SSOM”) and Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing, and Loyola University Chicago Insurance
Company (“LUCIC"). LUHS is the sole member of LUCIC.

LUMC is licensed to operate 523 beds, is one of the Midwest’s leading academic healthcare
institutions, and is a major referral center for the Chicago metropolitan area. LUMC is a
designated Level I trauma center serving 1.8 million people in LUMC’s primary service area,
which consists of western suburban Cook and the eastern DuPage counties. It has received national
recognition in cardiology, cardiac surgery, transplantation, cancer treatment, pediatric services and
trauma services.

LUMC provides services to patients in a variety of settings, including an acute care hospital,
outpatient service facilities, emergency care facilities, primary and specialty care practice sites, and
home care and hospice services. The McGaw Hospital is a teaching, tertiary care facility operated
in conjunction with the academic programs of SSOM. It is staffed by the full-time medical faculty
of SSOM. :

The Ronald McDonald Children’s Hospital (the “Children’s Hospital”) is housed within the_

McGaw Hospital and encompasses a 50-bed neonatal intensive care umit, a pediatric emergency -

room and a pediatric trauma program.

The Emergency Care Facility at LUMC, leased from the University and occupied by McGaw
Hospital’s 17,000 square foot Emergency Medical Services unit includes a state-of-the-art
emergency medical services unit composed of five trauma rooms, one psychiatric and twelve
general medicine treatment rooms, and areas devoted to orthopaedic, obstetric, gynecologic, and
eye, ear, nose and throat services.

LUMC’s Cardinal Bernardin Cancer Center is a 125,000 square foot facility that integrates
research and education with state-of-the-art patient care.

A 223,000 square foot Ambulatory Center, completed in 2003 at a cost of $70 million, has five
major clinical areas: radiation oncology, diagnostic radiology, ambulatory surgery, women’s health
and clinic and outpatient services. It also serves as a teaching facility for the students of SSOM and
is staffed by the full-time medical faculty of SSOM.

LUMC’s service area is comprised of a primary service area consisting of a 10-mile radius
around LUMC’s main campus and a secondary service area consisting of Cook, DuPage, Kane
and Will counties. The services areas include the communities of Bellwood, Berwyn, Burbank,
Burr Ridge, Chicago, Cicero, Darien, Downers Grove, Elmhurst, Elmwood Park, Forest Park,
Glendale Heights, Hickory Hill, LaGrange, Lombard, Maywood, Melrose Park, Naperville,
Oak Park, Oakbrook, Oakbrook Terrace, Orland Park, River Grove, Riverside, Westmont and
Wheaton.



Loyola University Medical Center

Page 3
Financials:
Fiscal Years
Ended June 30,
($ in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Income Statement
Support and Revenues 656,715 $589.969 $549.483
Revenue Over Expenses — Operating Income 10,348 8,926 10,181
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 207,622 193,047 217,391
PP&E 311,837 305,170 270,378
Other Assets 235,769 212,264 241,389
Total Assets 755,228 710,481 729,158
Current Liabilities 93,101 99,050 128,507
Debt 273,431 277,662 281,213
Other Liabilities 135,216 116,838 89,774
Total Net Assets 253,480 216,931 229,664
Total Liabilities and Net Assets : 755,228 710,481 729,158
Ratios
Debt Service Coverage (x) 3.2 32 34
Current Ratio 2.2 1.9 1.7
Debt / Total Net Assets 108% 128% 122%
Days cash on hand 143 130 139
Discussion:  In October 2003, Moody’s affirmed its Baal rating of LUHS outstanding debt with a stable outlook. . -

The rating was based on:

e  Stable, although slim, operating margins;

e Modest unrestricted cash and a relatively high debt position relative to operating performance;
o  Future capital needs that may limit cash growth or require debt;

e  Prominent market position in the Chicago area healthcare market.

LUHS maintains a high profile position in the greater Chicago area. It is the only academic medical
center not located in the city of Chicago, which make it more accessible to suburban patients. Over
the last several years, LUHS’s capital spending has been double its depreciation levels. The largest
projects included a sizable oncology center, parking facilities and a large ambulatory care center,
which opened in June 2003 to alleviate capacity constraints at its existing facilities. Through these
investments in its facilities as well as its primary care network, LUHS has achieved good revenue
growth that has supported relatively stable operations. Future revenue should be enhanced by the
opening of the ambulatory care center.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, LUHS’s revenus increased by 11% over the previous year to
$657 million. Expenses as a percentage of total revenue showed a slight decrease and EBIDA grew
to $50.1 million, providing debt service coverage of a very comfortable 3.2x.

Liquidity improved as evidence by a current ratio of 2.2x and working capital of $115 million. Days
cash on hand increased to 143.



Loyola University Medical Center

Page 4
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: A leasehold interest in the building, fixtures and real property comprising the facility generally
described as a 1,300 stall parking garage located on the campus of Loyola University Medical
Center

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates a private placement with GE Healthcare Financial
Services. The transaction would be structured as a synthetic lease that is intended to qualify as an
operating lease for financial accounting purposes and as a financing for Federal income tax
purposes with the tax benefits of ownership accruing to LUMC.

Maturity: 2012

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to (i) build a 1,300 stall parking garage to be located on the campus of Loyola
University Medical Center in Maywood, IL, and to (ii) pay certain related expenses including, without limitation,
legal, appraisal, survey and environmental costs, title insurance, recording and filing fees, and costs of issuance.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Loyola University Medical Center
Location: ' Maywood, Illinois

Applicant: Loyola University Medical Center
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Ilinois

Board of Directors:

Frank W. Considine, Chairperson

James C. Dowdle, Vice Chairperson

Anthony L. Barbato, M.D., President & Chief Executive Officer
James R. Boris

Rev. Daniel L. Flaherty, S.J.

Richard L. Gamelli, M.D.

Rev. Michael L. Garanzini, S.J., President, Loyola University of Chicago
Patrick. J. Kelly

Nancy W. Knowles-Kolden

Michael R. Leyden

Terry Light, M.D.

Sen. Patrick J. O’Malley

Michael R. Quinlan

Stephen Slogoff, M.D.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Chicago Steve Ruff
Accountant: Deloitte & Touche Chicago

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Mike Mitchell
Underwriter: GE Healthcare Financial Services Chicago Bill Reveille
Underwriter’s Counsel Kutak Rock Omaha Andrew Romshek
Issuer’s Counsel TBD Chicago

Bond Trustee: TBD



Loyola University Medical Center
Page 5

Congressional: - 4 — Luis V. Gutierrez
State Senate: - 4 — Kimberly A. Lightford
State House: - 77 — Angelo “Skip” Saviano

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: October 12, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Loyola University

o Borrower/Project Name: Loyola University

e Location: Chicago, Cook County, Illinois

e Principal Project Contact: Tom Hickey, Associate VP - Finance

e  Amount: $70,000,000 (not to exceed)

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution for approximately $24 million
fixed-rate bonds and approval of a Preliminary Bond Resolution for the balance of an amount not

to exceed $46million auction-rate bonds at the November 9, 2004 IFA Board meeting.

e Project Type: New money will be used to (i) construct a new student living facilityv, (ii) construct
a new Life Sciences Building, (iii)capitalize interest, and (iv) fund bond issuance costs.

e IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt and taxable bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.
e [IFA Fee: $125,000
e Ratings: The Bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or be sold based upon the

Applicant’s bond ratings. The Applicant’s outstanding bond issues are rated Moodys “A-3" and S
& P “A-".

ta/hillinoiscollegememoprelim



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Loyola University
STATISTICS
Number: E-PC-TE-CD-414-B Amount: $70,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Chicago Tax ID: 36-1408475
Est. fee: $125,000 SIC Code: 8221
BOARD ACTION

Preliminary and Final Bond Resolutions* No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval

No IFA funds at risk

* Approximately $24 million fixed-rate bonds will be presented to the IFA Board for final approval at the
October 12 Board meeting. The bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or be sold based upon
the Applicant’s bond ratings. The balance, consisting of an amount not to exceed $46 million tax-exempt
auction-rate bonds, will be presented to the IFA Board for Initial approval at the October 12, 2004 Board
meeting and return for the IFA Board’s final approval at the IFA November 9, 2004 Board meeting.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) construct a new student living facility, (ii) construct a new Life Sciences Building, and
(iii) fund bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior Board vote

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA bonds $ 60,000,000 Uses: Project costs $ 96,375,000
State grant 11,000,000 Capitalized Interest 2,800,000
Applicant equity 29.500.000 Bond Issusance Costs 1,325,000
Total $100,500,000 Total $100,500.000
JOBS
Current employment: 2430 FTEs, 1012 PTEs Projected new jobs: 30
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 250 ( 18months)



Loyola University

Page 2
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Loyola University, (the “Applicant”, the “University”) is a private, co-educational not-for-profit
institution of higher education, research, and healthcare founded in 1870 by the Society of Jesus
(Jesuits). The University operates as several divisions: (i), University Academic consisting of
Loyola Higher Education, Loyola Management Company, and Mundelein College. University
Academic operates on four campuses and serves more than 13,000 undergraduate, graduate, and
professional degree students., (ii) Loyola University Health System, which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary corporation of the University, and (iii) Loyola University of Chicago Insurance
Company, which is a for-profit Cayman Islands insurance company. The College is governed by a
38-member Board. A list of members is included for IFA Board review.

Description: The proposed financing will provide funds for two projects: (i), a new 25-story student residence
hall to be located within walking distance from the Applicant’s Lake Shore Campus and (ii) a
state-of-the-art Life Sciences Building to be located on Sheridan Road in Chicago.

Remarks: The proposed financing will provide much needed student housing and up to date science facilities.
These projects will help ensure the University can remain competitive, continue to attract quality
students well into the 21% Century, and enable it to take advantage of historically low interest rates.
Shore Campus.

Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2003 — 2004.

(Dollars in 000s)

2003 2004
Income Statement
Total Revenues $883,107 $1,062,594
Operating  Expenses (932,763) (971.151)
Change in Net Assets (49,656) 91,443
EBIDA 17,806 160,867
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 784,094 875,287
PP&E 591,404 622,649
Other Assets 7.176 7,781
Total 1,382,674 1,505,717
Current Liabilities 285,148 337,067
Other LT Liabilities 33,576 30,100
Debt 491,589 504,756
Net Assets 572,361 633,794
Total 1,382,674 $1,505,717
Ratios:
Debt coverage* 2.16x 3.29x
Current Ratio 2.75 2.60
Debt/Net Assets 0.86 0.80

*Debt service excludes bullet maturities which were refinanced during these years.



Loyola University

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: The Bonds will be General Obligations of the University and will either be insured by a major
bond insurer or be sold based upon the Applicant’s bond ratings. The Applicant’s outstanding
bond issues are rated Moodys “A-3" and S & P “A-“.

Structure: Approximately $24 million Series A Tax-Exempt Fixed Rate Bonds and approximately $36

' million Series B Tax-Exempt Auction-Rate Bonds.
Maturity: 2044

Note: Approximately $24 million fixed-rate bonds will be presented to the IFA Board for final approval at
the October 12 Board meeting. The bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or be sold based
upon the Applicant’s bond ratings. The balance, consisting of an amount not to exceed $46 million tax-exempt
auction-rate bonds, will be presented to the IFA Board for Initial approval at the October 12, 2004 Board
meeting and return for the IFA Board’s final approval at the IFA November 9, 2004 Board meeting.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: Proceeds will be used to (i) construct a new 23-story student residence hall to be located at
26 E. Pearson Street, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, (ii) construct a new Life Sciences Building to be located at
1050 W Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cool County, Iilinois, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) fund bond issuance costs.

Project Costs: Student Residence Hall Life Sciences Building
New Construction $49,000,000 $33,800,000
Machinery/Equip. 1,650,000 2,150,000
Arch/Eng 3,725,000 4,550,000
Totals $54,375,000 $40,500,000

Note: Approximately $48,000,000 and approximately $12,000,000 of the proposed IFA financing will be allocated
to the Student Residence Hall and Life Sciences Building, respectively.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Loyola University

Project names: Refunding and New Facilities Project

Locations: 820 N. Michigan Avenue, and 1050 W. Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Illinois

Board: List attached for [FA Board review.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: In House Chicago, IL Ellen Munro
Jones Day Revis & Chicago, IL William J. Harmon
Pogue
Accountants: Deloitte & Touche Chicago, IL
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL Jim Luebchow
Issuer’s Counsel Perkins Coie, LLC Chicago, IL William E. Corbin, Jr.
Underwriter/: Piper Jaffray & Co. St. Louis, MO Janet Laney
Placement Agent Chicago, IL Keith Morgan
Underwriters” Counsel: Sonnenschein Nath & Chicago, IL Marc L. Schuitz
Rosenthal
Trustee: LaSalle Bank, N.A. Chicago, IL Margaret Muir
General Contractor: Power Constructionand  Schaumburg, IL Jeff Karp

Engineering Company



r— r—

——
]

-

r— r— r— r—

r—

-~

Loyola University
Page 4

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

tash/loyolauniversityprelim

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

07, Danny K. Davis; 9, Janice Schakowsky
03, Mattie Hunter; 07, Carol Ronen
05, Kenneth Duncan; 14, Harry Osterman



VMR, PATRICK H. ARBOR
Principadl
Shatkin, Arbor & Karlov

MRS. ROSEMARY CROGHAN
Civic Volunteer

VIS. RHONDA D. CARTWRIGHT
Vice President of Business and
Finance

Loyola University New Orleans

SR. MARGARET MARY COSGROVE,
B.V.M.

Treasurer

Sisters of Charity of

the Blessed Virgin Mary

MR. JOHN F. CUNEQ, JR.
The Cuneo Foundation

MR. WILLIAM M. DALEY
Chairman, Midwest Region
JPMorgan Chase

REvV. KEVIN T. FITZGERALD, S.J.
David P. Lauler Chair in Catholic
Health Care Ethics

Georgetown University

REV. DANIEL L. FLAHERTY, S.J.
Assistant for Business and Finance
Chicago Province of the Society of
Jesus

REV. MICHAEL J. GARANZINT, S.J.
President
Loyola University Chicago

REV. MICHAEL J. GRAHAM, S_J.
President
Xavier University

MR. WILLIAM J. HANK
Chairman and CEO
Farnham Investment Group

ALICE BOURKE HAYES, PH.D.
Former President
University of San Diego

VICTOR J. HECKLER, PH.D.
Management Psychologist

LOYOLA UNIVERSITY CHICAGO
TRUSTEES AND THEIR AFFILIATIONS

September, 2004

MRr.JouN W. HIGGINS
Chairman and CEO
Hizgins Development Partners

MR. FRANK HOGAN, IIT
Former President and Headmaster
The Latin School of Chicago

MS. CHRISTINA M. JOHNSON-WOLFF

President and CEQ
Christina Johnson & Associates

MR. W.G. JURGENSEN
(Vice Chairman)

Chief Executive Officer
Nationwide

MR. RICHARD J. KLARCHEK
President and CEO
Capital First Realty, Inc

MR. BILL KURTIS
President
Kurtis Productions, LTD.

MR. GREGORY LEVERT
Chairman
Concentrix Corp.

MR. MICHAEL R. LEYDEN
Former Sr. Corporate Vice President
First National Bank of Chicago

REV. JOHN F. LIBENS, S.J.
Director and Superior
Jesuit First Studies Program, LUC

MRS. SHIRLEY R. MADIGAN
Chairman

Illinois Arts Council

MS. RUTHELLEN MUSIL

Sr Vice President, Corporate Relations

Tribune Company

MRS. ELLEN L. O’CONNOR
Civic Volunteer

REV. SCOTT R. PILARZ, S.J.
President
University of Scranton

VIR, JOSEPH A. POWER, JR.
Partner
Power. Rogers. Smith, P.C.

VIR, WILLIAM M. PLANTE
News Correspondent, CBS News

MR. MICHAEL R. QUINLAN
(Chairman)

Former Chairman and CEO
McDonald’s Corporation

MR. JOHN E. ROONEY
President and CEO
U.S. Cellular

REV. BRADLEY M. SCHAEFER, S.J.
President
Jesuit Conference

MR. MICHAEL D. SULLIVAN
Chairman
Life Source, Inc.

MRS. TERESE TERRY

Business Information Specialist
Lippincott Library-Wharton School
University of Pennsylvania -~

MS. CHERRYL T. THOMAS
Ardmore Associates

REV. MICHAEL V. TUETH, S.J.
Associate Chair, Dept of
Communication and Media Studies
Fordham University

MR. FIDELIS N. UMEH
Former President and CEO
SEI Information Technology

MR. EDWARD WANANDI
Chairman
Trailmobile Corporation

REV. KEVIN W. WILDES, S.J.
President
Leyola University New Orleans



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albnight
DATE: October 12, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for the Illinois Institute of Technology

e Borrower/Project Name: Illinois Institute of Technology

e Location: Chicago (Cook County)

e Principal Project Contact: Kevin Doherty, Associate Vice President for Finance and Controller
e  Amount: $20,000,000 (not to exceed)

e Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution.

¢ Project Type: New money to will be used to (i) refund outstanding indebtedness, (ii) renovate and
equip existing facilities, and (iii) fund bond issuance costs.

e IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.
e IFA Fee: $70,000

e Ratings: The bonds will either be MBIA or AMBAC insured, or carry a Direct Pay Letter of Credit
from an “AA”-rated” bank.

ta/Willinoisinstituterefundingbondmemofinal



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Illinois Institute of Technology
STATISTICS
Number: E-PC-TE-CD-412 Amount: $20,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Chicago Tax ID: 52-297563
Est. fee: $70,000 SIC Code: 8221
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Not For Profit Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) current refund outstanding indebtedness, (ii) renovate and equip existing facilities, and
(iii) fund bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bonds.

VOTING RECORD

Voting record from IFA Preliminary Bond Resolution on September 14, 2004

Ayes: 9 Nays: 0  Absent: 3 (Delgado, Leonard, O’Brien) Abstain: 0 Vacancies: 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $20.000.000 Uses: Project cost $ 2,700,000
Debt refinancing 17,000,000
Bond issuance costs 300,000
Total 20,000.00 Total $20,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 902 Projected new jobs: 66
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A

Background:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Illinois Institute of Technology (the “Applicant”, the “University”) 1s a private co-educational,
non-sectarian institute of higher learning located in Chicago. The University was established in
1940 through the merger of the Armour Institute of Technology and the Lewis Institute. The
Institute of Design, founded in 1937, joined the University in 1949. The Chicago-Kent College of



Hlinois Institute of Technology

Page 2
Law merged with the University in 1969. The University is a 501(c)(3) Corporation and is
governed by a Board of Directors. A list of Board members is provided for IFA Board review.
Description: The University’s curriculum emphasizes preparation for professional careers in the sciences,
engineering, the social and behavioral sciences, architecture, planning, and business administration
and law. This interprofessional and technology-focused curriculum prepares the University’s
students for leadership roles in and increasingly complex and culturally diverse global workplace.
The University is accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools. Specific
professional programs are accredited or approved by the Accreditation Board of Engineering and
Technology, the National Architectural Accrediting Board, the National Association of Schools of
Art, the American Chemical Society, the Council on Rehabilitation Education, and the American
Bar Association. The University has a current enrollment of 6,050 students, comprised of (i) 1,842
undergraduate students, (ii) 3,159 graduate students, and (iii) 1,049 law students.
Remarks: The current refunding of the 1994 Series bonds will generate significant cash flow savings.
The University will use the savings to pay debt service on the new money portion of the
Series 2004 Bonds to fund needed improvements. As a result, there will be no increase in the
University’s annual debt service.
Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 5-31-2000~ 2003, and pro forma unaudited
financial statements for fiscal year 2004
(Dollars in 000s)
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
Income Statement
Total Revenues $310,396 $339,864 $321,652 $330,957 $163,310
Operating Expenses (269,533 (337,630 (350,424 (302,959 (159,942
Change in Net Assets 40,863 2234 (28,772) 27,998 3,848
EBIDA 59,971 22,118 (10,006) 44773  18.264
Balance Sheet
Current Assets 332,377 337,618 338,167 325,454 319,985
PP&E 137,445 135,876 161,438 169,548 178,241
Other Assets 32,071 63,699 30,294 19,780 31,143
Total 501,893 537,193 529,899 514,782 329,369
Current Liabilities 43,868 52,040 65,887 38,798 27,002
Other LT Liabilities 10,005 11,365 9,906 10,199 24,514
Debt 96,969 120,503 129,592 113,271 121,491
Net Assets 351,051 353,285 324,514 352,514 356,362
Total $501,893 $537,193 $529.899 $514,782 $529,369
Ratios:
Debt Coverage 5.80x 1.07x N/A 2.74x 2.49x
Current Ratio 7.58 6.49 5.13 8.39 11.85
Debt/Net Assets 0.28 0.34 0.40 0.32 0.34

Note: (i) The fiscal 2002 negative Change in Net Assets (deficit) was caused primarily by losses on investments
(approximatety $13.9 million), and costs associated with an early faculty retirement program (approximately $2.5
million), and Endowment payouts for operations of approximately $24.5 million.

(ii) The Applicant sold IITRI during fiscal year 2003. Fiscal 2004 revénues and expenses reflect the absence of
IITRI’s income and expenses, and
(iii) The University has a $5,000,000 line of credit with Harris Bank, Chicago, Illinois.



[llinois Institute of Technology

Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will either be insured by a major bond insurer or secured by a Direct Pay Letter of
Credit from an “AA-rated” bank.
Structure: Either Fixed-Rate or Multi-Mode Floating-Bonds
Maturity 2015
PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: (i) refund the outstanding maturities of the University’s IFA (IEFA) Refunding Bonds,
Series 1994 which are callable on December I, 2004 at 102 and a term loan, (ii) renovate and equip existing
University facilities which are located at 10 West 33 Street, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois, and (iii) fund bond
issuance costs.

Project Costs: Renovation $ 2,500,000
Machinery/Equipment 200,000
Refunding 17,000,000
Total $19,700,000
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Illinois Institute of Technology

Project names: Current refunding and Renovation

Location: 10 West 33" Street, Chicago, Cook County, Itlinois 60616

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Ilinois

Board: List attached for IFA Board review.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: In House Chicago, IL Mary Anne Smith
Accountants: KPMG LLP Chicago, IL

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL James E. Luebchow, Esq.
Issuer’s Counsel Arnstein & Lehr Chicago, IL Thomas P. Conley, Esq.
Underwriter/: William Blair & Company Chicago, IL Thomas E. Lanctot
Placement Agent: Celia Miller

Underwriter’s Counsel: Mayer, Brown, Rowe & Maw Chicago, IL David Narefsky

LOC Bank Counsel: TBD

Trustee: TBD

General Contractor: TBD

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 1, Bobby L. Rush
State Senate: 3, Mattie Hunter
State House: 5, Kenneth Dunkin

ta/h/lilinstituteof Tech904npfinal



{
‘_:
s
e
e
'

—-—
I

-~

—

_ it/}"
Utz
_1 "\

LNCSLOGY

p FRCSPECTIVE STUBENTE p™ TURRENT STUCENTE

» Soard
members

» Life trusteeas
and honorary
trustes

IT Board of Trustees

Officers

Chairman of the Board
Robert A. Pritzker
president and Chief Executive Officer

Colson Associates, Inc.

Chairman of the Po//cy Comm/ttee
Robert W. Galvin - .
Chairman Emeritus

Motorola, Inc.

.Presidént
" Lewis Collens

Vice Chairman of the Board
Craig J. Duchossois
Chief Executive Officer
Duchossois Industries, Inc.

Vice Chairman of the Board
Richard M. Jaffee

Chairman
Oil-Dri Corporation of America

g

Board Members

Bahman Atefi, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Alion ScienZe and
Technology Corporation

Wwilliam C. Bartholomay, Vice
Chairman, Willis Group Holdings
Limited

SUSINESS & INOUSTRY P FACULIY & STAFF p ALUMAI



Thomas H. Beeby, Principal ana

Ciraczor, Heammond. Beshy Rucer
~nGge, Inc.

Ronald Lee Bliwas,, Prasicen:
~ief Exacutive Officer, A. £icc
\_-Vmpany

O D
"I\ v
[§¥]
)
L

S.R. Cho, Chairman, Hyosung
Caorporation

Lewis Collens, President, Iilinois
Institute of Technaology

Martin Cooper, Chairman and Chief

Executive Officer, ArrayComm, Inc.

Robert A. Cbrndg, Chairman of the
Board Retired, Snap on Incorporated

James E. Cow:e, General Partner,
Frontenac Company

Craig J. Duchossois, Chief Executive
Ofﬁcer, Duchaossois Industries, Inc.

Bryan R. Dunn, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Kmshlp Corporation

Andrew J. Filipowski, Chairman and
CEOQ, Silkroad technology, inc.

Marshall B. Front, Chairman, Front
Barnett Associates LLC

Michael P. Galvin, President, Galvin
Enterprises Inc.

Robert W. Galvin, Chairman
Emeritus, Motorola, Inc.

Alvin L. Gorman, Chairman cf the
Board, Power Contracting and
Engineering Corp.

Robert L. Growney, Retired Vice
Chairman, Motorola, Inc.



Randall C. Hampto E,ec"::‘/e \ics
2rasident, Trust ;
i =Saile Bank, N.

o~~~
S3&
3%

A
~
A

A,

Robert L. Heidrick, Vica Chairman &
Managing Director, Ind: ustrial Practice
- North America, Spencer Stuart

james Hill, Jr., Managing Partner,
Hill, Taylor & Company, Certified
public Accountants

Donald R. Hollis, President, DRH
Strategic Consulting Inc.

Richard M. Jaffee, Chairman, Qil-Dri
Corporation of America

Norbert O. Kaiser, Chairman and -
Chief Executive Officer, Kamco Plastics

Edward L. Kaplan, Chlef Exec_utxve
Officer and Chairman, Zebra '
Technologies Corporation

Patrick J. Kelly, Chief Executive
Officer, D.P. Holdings, Inc.

james W. Kiley, Managing Director-
in-Charge, Chicago Office, Robeco

USA, Inc.

Jules F. Knapp, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Grisham Corp.

Kaarina Koskenalusta, President
and Chief Executive Officer, The
Executives' Club of Chicago

Thomas E. Lanctot, Principal,
William Blair & Company

Bruce C. Liimatainen, President, A.
Finkl & Sons Co.

Dirk Lohan, FAIA, Lohan Anderson



N =t A T
Dkl L b

RIS

James A. McClung, ‘/icz Crairmean,
Cherter Consuiting

Victor A. Morgenstern, Chairman,
Ozakmark Funds

Anita M. Nagler, Chairman and Chief
Exzcutive Officer, Harris Altarnatives,
L.L.C.

Walter Nathan, Chairman, RTC
Industries, Inc.

Satyan "Sam"” Pltroda, Chairman,
C-Sam, Inc.

-Jay Robert "1. B " Pritzker,

Chairman,
The Pritzker Group, LLC

Robert A. Pntzker, President and -
Chief Executive Officer, Colson
Associates, Inc.

Ellen Jordan Reidy,
President/Founder, America's Food

Technologies, Inc.

Victor H. Reyes,
Shareholder/Government Group,
Greenberg Traurig, P.C., Chicago

Office

John R. Schmidt, Partner, Mayer
Brown Rowe & Maw

Carol Browe Segal, Vice President
Civic Affairs, Crate & Barrel

Paula A. Sheed, Senior Vice
President, Global Marketing kesources
and Initiatives, Kraft Food, Inc

Tanya Solov, Director of
Enforcement, Illinois Securities
Department, Office of the Secretary of

State

- - - - I



r— r - r - r

r—

AAAAAAA

@)

Federico Vidargas, “zrecin
Srincice:,

NMacdel Arcnitscis nc.

David J. Vitale, Chief Acministrative
Officar, Chicago Public Schccis

Priscilla Anne "Pam" Walter,
parzner, Gardner, Carton & Douglas

Raiph Wanger, Prasident, Wanger
Asset Management, L.P.

Craig M. Watson, Chief Executive
Officer, Opti-Pay Technologies

John A. Wing
Top

Li’fé. trustees
and honorary trustee

Life Trustees

Vernon Armour

Harold A. Bergen
Heather M. Bilandic
Kenneth L. Block
Robert D. Cadieux
Calvin A. Campbeill, Jr.,
Donald E. Goss
Theodore E. Hansan
Albert K. Hawkes
Robert M. Janowiak
John H. Krehbiel, Ir.
Richard A. Lenon
Homer J. Livingston, Jr.
Gordon R. Lohman
John W. Madigan
William P. Mahaney

Dr. Thomas L. Martin, Ir.
william B. McCain
Robert B. McDermaott
Werner E. Neuman




e

YYoam

Doge~ ] Porzar, 270

2ocart o Racdin

Thz Honorabie lizne D, Rovner
Dr. Lajos Schmict

MA. Self

Bernard F. Sergeskziar
Charles H. Shaw
Raymond C. Tower
William A. VanSantan, Ir.
Honorary Trustee

Mrs. Laster Armour

Top

o)

(YN

SEARCHCON‘I'ENT SEARCH PEOPLE . SITE INDEX FEEDBACK IT HOME

© 2004 lfinci Instiute o Technology 3300 South Federal Street. Chicaga, IL 60616-3793 Tel 312.567.3000

Updated on June 30, 2004
Webgroup | Computing and Network Services |IT



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors

FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: October 12, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Rogers Park Montessori School (Revised)

Borrower/Project Name: Rogers Park Montessori School
Location: Chicago (Cook County)

Principal Project Contact: Ms. Lanie Adair, Business Manager
Amount: $12,000,000 (not to exceed)

Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution. The IDFA Board initially approved
this project in an amount not to exceed $7,000,000 at the May 8, 2003 Board meeting.

Project Type: New money to (i) purchase land, (ii) construct and equip a school that will house
classrooms, a cafeteria, a library, administrative areas, and two play lots, (iii) capitalize interest, and
(iv) pay a portion of professional and bond issuance costs.

IFA Benefits: Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

IFA Fee: $51,000

Ratings: (i) The Bonds will be non-rated and will be sold in minimum denominations 0f $100,000 to
institutional and sophisticated individual investors, and (ii) a Sophisticated Investor’s Letter will be
delivered with the Bonds; in accordance with IFA policy.

ta/h/rogersparkmontessorimemo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Rogers Park Montessori School
Revised Final Board Presentation
(Revised as to structure)
STATISTICS
Number: E-PS-TE-CD-411 Amount: $12,000,000 (not to exceed)
Type: NP IFA Staff: Townsend Albright
Location: Chicago Tax ID: 36-2597822
Est. fee: $51,000 SIC: 8221
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Extraordinary conditions:

Conduit Not for Profit Bonds
No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval

1. Minimum denominations of $100,000.00
2. Delivery of a Sophisticated Investor’s Letter with the Bonds

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase land, (ii) construct and equip a school that will house classrooms, a cafeteria, a
library, administrative areas, and two play lots, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) pay a portion of professional and

bond issuance costs.

-

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bonds.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

VOTING RECORD

Voting record from IFA Final Bond Resolution on September 14, 2004

Ayes: 9 Nays: 0  Absent: 3 (Delgado, Leonard, O’Brien) Abstain: 0 Vacancies: 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $10,000,000 Uses: Project cost $ 9,900,000
Equity 1,000,000 Capitalized interest 900,000
Legal/Professional 200,000
Total $11,000,000 Total $11,000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 35 Projected new jobs: 20
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 50 (one year)



Rogers Park Montessori School
Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The Rogers Park Montessori School (“RPMS”, the “Applicant”) was incorporated as an Illinois
501(c)(3) corporation in 1966. RPMS is a non-sectarian organization offering preschool and
elementary programs for children 2 through 12 years. RPMS is successful because of its
commitment to children and families who desire a Montessori educational opportunity within a
nurturing and enriched environment. The Applicant is governed by a 10-member Board of
Directors. The Applicant’s Board list is attached for IFA Board review.

Description: The Montessori education is guided by the work and writings of Maria Montessori (1870-1952).
The philosophy is to follow the child, which assumes that every child is a unique individual who is
naturally driven to grow, develop, and learn. Everything in the RPMS classroom is designed to
meet the developmental needs and interests of the children. The role of the teacher is to facilitate a
classroom where children learn skills and knowledge appropriate to them and thrive socially and
emotionally. RPMS classes are multi-age, three-year groupings, in keeping with the Montessori
practice. RPMS offers student support services including food services, transportation and
scholarships based upon financial need. The Applicant currently serves 170 students from
Chicagoland areas as far south as Hyde Park to northside communities including Edgewater,
Uptown, Rogers Park, and Evanston.

Remarks: The Applicant is currently housed in two separate locations. The preschool is located in the
Bethany Evangelical Church and the elementary school is located 1.5 miles away at the Edgewater
Presbyterian Church. There is no room for expansion and the separation creates duplication of
assets and services, and administrative challenges. The proposed financing will enable RPMS to
(i) consolidate its current operations, (ii) expand enrollment, and (iii) open a middle school for 7"
8" and 9% graders. Enrollment will increase from 170 students (2004 enrollment) to 285 students
by 2008. Applications have far exceeded placement opportunities for the last four years. -

Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-1999 — 2002, and 8-31-2003. Unaudited -
' proforma financial statements for interim fiscal year ending 2-29-04.
(Dollars in 000s)
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Income Statement

Total Revenues $832 $959 $1,104 $1,218 $1,347 $807
Operating

Expenses (50) (866) (957)  (1,165) (1349) 788

Change in Net Assets 82 93 147 53 2) 19
EBIDA 94 106 160 12 25 32
Balance Sheet '

Current Assets 248 354 539 613 815 742
PP&E 73 62 60 100 89 78
Other Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 321 416 299 13 904 820
Current Liabilities 93 95 130 192 482 379
Other LT Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Assets 228 321 469 21 422 441
Total $321 $416 $599 37113 $904 $820
Ratios:

Debt coverage N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Current Ratio 2.67 3.73 4.15 3.19 1.69 1.96
Debt/Net Assets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A



Rogers Park Montessori School
Page 3

The increase in operating expenses for fiscal year 2002 and projected for fiscal year 2003 includes substantial
increases in administrative and staff salaries and fringe benefits which were necessary to bring teacher's and

staff’s pay to competitive levels.

1. Fiscal 2002 expenses include $50,000 for the proposed project.

2. For purposes of this due diligence the Applicant’s rent has been characterized as debt in computing

coverage.

3. The decrease in Net Assets from Fiscal Years 2002 and 2003 was caused by (i) the effect of a change in fiscal
year end, and (ii) the Applicant paid feasibility and other costs related to evaluating and locating different sites

for the school facility.
4. A projected Statement of Cash Flows is attached for review.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: First mortgage on land and building, first lien on furniture, fixtures and equipment
Structure: Fixed-Rate Bonds which will not be credit enhanced. It is anticipated the bonds will be sold to an
institutional (mutual fund) investor. It is anticipated the Bonds will carry a rate of approximately
7.125%.
Maturity 30 years.
Note: The prior structure consisted of (i) approximately $8,000,000 Series 2004A Fixed-Rate

Credit-Enhanced Bonds, and (ii) approximately $3,000,000 Series 2004B Non-Credit-

Enhanced Tax-Exempt Fixed-Rate Subordinate Bonds.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase land, (ii) construct and equip a 47,000 sq. ft. school to be located at 1800 West
Balmoral, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois that will house 17 classroorms, a cafeteria, a library, administrative areas,
and two play lots, (iii) capitalize interest, and (iv) pay a portion of professional and bond issuance costs.

Project Costs:  Land
New Construction
Machinery/Equipment
Total

$2,000,000
7,400,000
500,000

$9.900,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Rogers Park Montessori School

Project names: New Facility Project

Location: 1800 West Balmoral, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois 60640
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: [llinois

Board: List attached for IFA Board review

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Piper Rudnick Baltimore, MD

Accountants: John D. K Kopczyk, Ltd. Chicago, IL
McNulty & Associates Chicago, IL
(2001-1999)

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago, IL

Issuer’s Counsel Dykema Gossett Chicago, IL

Underwriter/ Oppenheimer and Co., Inc. Minneapolis, MN

Placement Agent:

Underwriter’s Counsel: Icemiller Chicago, IL

Consultant: Nadroj Operating Corp. Evanston, IL

Trustee: TBD

General Contractor: TBD

Kristin Franceschi

Matt Lewin
Darrell Pierce
Bryan Nelson

Tom Smith
Jordan Zoot



VI OR EY EONTIZIG SpCHQ-8-9 - 13PN SWAY

AN 611 AR

ST = ==

s LG LT OO E TR SR TMRA%

96

- lévee)

RAAIL L6718 70T cleve OLT'SL9

A RAAe 969/ 6506 (Lgo1z) 786'LY\ - gor'oLt [68y°269)
(66 608) (ss0'118) C7oTigl ocer) _ (roeskel - (re8'ezy)  0ev'6500t
{oouetel (ose'siel (005°212) (005 ¢81) loos'zet) - {oog’zet) 0

(F a6 1 665) (sosrs65) (570'V6S (youo9v) (yog'o9t) (vog'oer) 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0000V 101
0 : 0 0 0 0 {08508} {o85°08)
R AL PEG'L06 €00 29 982'961 versy8 _ (606'952°01)
(su87v) {vo9'sv) (806'tY) {cot'ert) (899'01} lsvzeze’s) (sTese0?)
0 0 0 0 0 0 (s8y'€Z5)
fooooe) (ooo'0C) {0000z (000’07) {000'07) 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 007'5¢2 TOHT'IYS (eov'1z8)
0 0 0 0 0 ezL\9y'e et '199'l)
YT AR A LRAL 975094 ¥SL'8v9 606’996 €T
VAT 09V'%6 90076 0/8'LEL syrost (el

0 0 0 0 0 0 {zLuts)

0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥69° L0\

0 Q 0 0 0 0 &0¢4°LE

00 6 805k 1e [96'TYE 9G6°ChE 169°1EE £€Gy'9Le G16'LE

15801/ 969'959 SICTES P9EELE €E0'6L1 {689°001) £5€'991

D10T A4 500C Ad 8007 Ad L00Z Ad 9007 k4 S00T Ad y00T Ad

(B111pjing mau jo uofj(s

inboe y0pzAd Burpnoul)

SMO(4 YseD Jo justialeng pajoaford
[ooyss flossuo sed s1060y

1paA jo Buluubaq {p Yoo

yso> u (2sDa1>9p) 250313 |3N

Kaupdno3a 3 @2)AI85 {G3Q

1qop PaioulpIoans U0 9JIAIRS {420
1q2p JOlUas Uo 921AI8S Ja8(
‘8|q0AD 3ION

juay

Asupdno30 B 221385 1930

aoiatas jgap ¥ Aouodnd20 910j3q MO}UYsDD
sainpppuadxg jopdoD

5§50 BulIMIDPUN *§ 9OUDNSS| Ul abuoyd
puny awaooiday puo noday ui abuoud
pung 8AJasay 921A3S |gag Ul sbuoyd

puny §5ai9ju| panpoudo) uy abuoud

punj 128foid Ul 9BUDUD

JDOIAIS
1q3p 3 Aoundnado 21034 suop1ado woy MoJysnd
SODUDAPY
a|qoAnd SjUNODOY
sasuadxy piodald
S|DAIR D8] SJUNOIDY
SaIYIgDI| PUD 59550 Buoyoiado ut sabuoud
:o_..ON_._._oEico_.__u_umama

sjuswisnipy

A5updnaa0 g 82IAISS |Q3P }/Q MOJIUSDD
:saluAIoD Lolp13ado WOl SMOJ} USDD



Rogers Park Montessori School

Page 4
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 05 Rahm Emanuel
State Senate: 07 Carol Ronen
State House: 13 Larry McKeon

LIST OF CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS

Ashley Thom, President
Ian Gallagher, Treasurer
Debra Senoff-Langford, Principal
Patti Blagojevich

Bert Vescolani

Ann Scholhamer
Patricia Bayerlein

Holly Cnlly

Kathy Lunsky

Joy Baer

Karen Salmon

Kelly Velasquez

ta/h/rogersparkmontessori9844npfinairevised

Il B BN =l N N BN S D B N B e EE e



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Illinois Finance Authority
Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

‘Townsend Albright
Sharnell Curtis-Martin

October 12, 2004

Overview Memo for the YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
IFA Project #: N-NP-TE-CD-415

Borrower: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago

Location(s): Multiple locations located within: Chicago, Des Plaines, Downers Grove,
Elmhurst, Grayslake, Harvey, Ingleside, LaGrange, Lake Zurich, Lindenhurst, Niles, and Palatine

Principal Project Contact: Deborah Stevens, Executive Vice-President & CFO
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: $27,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

Project Type: Not-For-Profit Bonds

IFA Benefits:

o Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds
o Interest Savings estimate to be determined

IFA Fees:
o Application Fee of $1,000
o Bond Issuance Fee of $82,000

Structure:
o Direct Pay Letter of Credit by Harris Trust and Savings Bank
o Multi-modal Bonds
o 35 year maturity

Recommendation:
o Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
STATISTICS
Deal Number: N-NP-TE-CD—415 Amount:  $27,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: No-For-Profit Bonds PA: Townsend Albright/ Sharnell Curtis Martin
Location: Multiple Tax ID:  36-217-9782
SIC Code: 8641 Est. fee:  $82,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
501(c)(3) Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance construction, refinance prior debt, refund outstanding bond issue
and other acquisitions, renovations and equipment purchases at existing facilities.

VOLUME CAP

501(c)(3) Revenue Bond projects do not require Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution: September 14, 2004

Ayes: 9 Nays: 0
Absent: 3 (Delgado, Leonard, O’Brien)
Vacancies: 3

Abstentions: 0

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA Bond $27,000,000 Uses:
Equity 2,847,075

Total Sources $29,847,075

Project Costs $18,426,625
Refinancing/Refunding 10,405,061
Capitalized Interest 660,997
Bond Issuance Costs 354,392
Total Uses $29.847.075

st



JOBS

Current employment: 3,323 Projected new jobs: 65

Jobs retained:

N/A Construction jobs: 200

Background:

Description:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago (the “Applicant”, the “YMCA”) opened its doors
in Chicago in 1858 as the Chicago YMCA to accommodate the historical influx of young
men moving to Chicago to work on the railroads and in the stockyards. The YMCA
became an Illinois not-for-profit corporation in 1937.

Additionally, the YMCA has issued bonds on two prior occasions through an IFA
predecessor, the [llinois Development Finance Authority.

In 1944, the Applicant opened its first suburban YMCA in Harvey, Nlinois. In 1955 the
Applicant adopted the name “YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago”. The Applicant is the
second largest YMCA in the U.S. The current service area is bordered by Mokena,
Ilinois on the South, by Lake Michigan on the East, and on the North and West by

Libertyville, Lllinois.

The YMCA improves the quality of life for families and their communities through
programs that provide support and enrichment of life skills and promote wellness of
body and mind. The Applicant supports 31 centers in diverse communities. The YMCA
served over one million people during fiscal year 1999.

Audited Historical Financial Statements 6/30/01 - 6/31/02
Audited Historical Financial Statements 7/1/02 - 12/30/02
Audited Historical Financial Statements 12/30/03
Internally Prepared Projections 12/30/04 - 12/30/06

Year Ended June 30 Dec 30 Dec 30 Year Ending Dec 30
2001 2002 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(6 months) (Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:

$100,957 $94,223 $46,190 $82,394 $78,977 $81,347 $83,787

Sales
Change in Net Assets (2,463) (16,323) (8,017) 15,390 1,601 944 1,137
EBIDA* 6,306 (6,012) (2,945) 25,257 10,712 11,810 12,524

Balance sheet:
Current assets
Investments
PP&E
Other assets
Total assets
Current liabili
Non Current 1
Net Assets

$53,708 $11,312 $19,499 $15913 §7,807 - $7,405 $7,163

89,533 76,153 68,987 83,519 106,167 97,875 91,866

103,904 111,458 109,628 109,774 105,725 114,031 121,420

6,308 6,065 5437 4,222 6,100 4,432 4,432

260,962 210,353 203,552 213,428 225,799 223,743 224,881

ties 61,593 28,091 26,358 22,232 15,882 12,882 12,882
iabilities 82,737 81,954 84,903 83,514 100,634 100,634 100,634
116.631 100,308 92,290 107,682 109,282 110,226 111,363

Total liabilities/equity $260,962 $210,353 $203,552 $213.428 $225,799 $223,743 $224.881

EBIDA* Earnings Before Interest Depreciation and Amortization



Ratios:
Debt coverage 0.69x  (0.00x) (0.00x) 12.70x 5.30x 5.97x 6.32x
Current ratio 0.87 0.40 0.74 0.72 0.49 0.57 0.56
Debt/equity 0.56 0.65 0.30 0.60 0.82 0.82 0.81

Discussion: The Applicant experienced financial difficulties in 2001 and 2002. During the fiscal year
2002, the YMCA posted several unusual expenses and events including realized and unrealized
investment losses of $7.5 million, a reduction in contributions of $6 million and reorganizational costs
of $3 million due to the closure of three facilities, reduction of staff and elimination of the Child
Welfare Program.

During the six month period ended December 2002, there was a one-time adjustment for additional
pension liability in the amount of $7.6 million. This resulted in a negative change in net assets amount
of approximately $8 million for the six month period between July 2002 through December 2002.

Due to its sizable investment balances of $89.5 million as of 6/30/01, the YMCA was able to sustain
this short-term downturn by liquidating a portion of its long-term investments. The YMCA has had an
encouraging financial recovery as evidenced by the year end financials in 2003.

As of 12/31/03, the YMCA is in compliance with existing covenant requirements of previous IDFA
bond transactions. Debt service coverage improved to 12.70 times. The projections assume 2% annual
revenue growth and assume a bond closing date of 12/31/04. Based on the projections, the YMCA will
generate cash flow sufficient to cover its fixed obligation by multiples of 5.97 times or better beginning
in 2005.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit by Harris Trust and Savings Bank
Structure: Multi-modal Revenue Bonds
Maturity: 35-year
PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance new construction and rehabilitation of centers, refinance prior
debt, and refund outstanding bond issues, to capitalize interest and to pay certain bond issuance costs.
Project costs are estimated as follows:

Construction $12,297,075
Rehabilitation 6,129,550
Total Project Costs $18,426,625.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Young Men’s Christian Association of Chicago
Project name: YMCA Metropolitan Chicago Series 2004
Location: Multiple

Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporations

State: Ilinois

Board of Directors: See attached list.



Borrower’s Counsel:
Accountant:

Bond Counsel:

LOC Bank:
Placement Agent:

Placement Agent’s Counsel:

Issuer’s Counsel:
Trustee:
Rating Agency:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Bill Corbin

Chris Walrath
Gregory Bins
Michelle Salomon
Heidi Jeffery
Scott Bremer
John Deutsch
Joann Hempel

See attached list.

Perkins Coie Chicago
Price Waterhouse Coopers Chicago
Chapman and Cutler Chicago
Harris Trust and Savings Bank Chicago
J.P. Morgan Securities Chicago
Foley & Lardner Chicago
Pugh Jones Johnson & Quandt Chicago
LaSalle Bank, N.A. Chicago
Moody’s Investor Services Chicago
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS



YMCA

Location

Austin YMCA

501 North Central
Chicago, .IL 6064+-1399

Buehler YMCA
1400 West NW Highway
Palatine, IL 60067-1837

Camp Duncan YMCA
324035 North Highway 12
Ingleside, IL 60041-9312

Duncan YMCA
1001 West Roosevelt Road
Chicago, IL 60608-1559

Elmhurst YMCA
211 West First
Elmhurst, I 60126-2601

Foglia YMCA
1025 Old McHenry Road
Lake Zurich, IL 60047-8428

Grayslake YMCA
1850 E. Belvidere
Grayslake, IL 60030-2289

Greater Roseland YMCA
4 East 111% Street

Chicago, IL 60628-4394

Hastings Lake
20517 W. Grass Lake Rd
Lindenhurst, IL 60046-7452

High Ridge YMCA
2424 West Touhy
Chicago, IL 60645-3310

Indian Boundary

711 59"
Downers Grove, IL 60516-1420

Irving Park YMCA
4251 West Ilrving Park
Chicago, IL 60641-2938

Lake View
3333 North Marshfield
Chicago, IL 60657-2123

EXHIBIT A
YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
Proposed Project Name and Location
[FA Application '

Coneressional  Lllinoi [linois
District —S_ena:& House City Clerk

/ 3% 78 James Laski
121 North LaSalle Stre2t . Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602

10

(]
~1

34 Marg Duer
200 East Wood Street
Palatine, [L 60067

8 26 52 Nancy L. Nystrom
267235 West Molidor Road
Ingleside, [linois 60041

7 5 9 James Laski
121 North LaSalle Street . Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602

6 23 46 Norma Cronin
c/o City Hall
209 North York Street
Elmburst, IL 60126

8 26 51 Gloria M. Palmblad
. 70 East Main Street
- Lake Zurich, IL 60047

8 31 62 Joanne Lawrence
10 South Seymour
Grayslake, Illinois 60030

2 14 28 James Laski
121 North LaSalle Street . Room 107

Chicago, IL 60602

8 31 61 Donna L. Bauschke
2301 East Sand Lake Road
Lindenhurst, [llinois 60046

9 8 16 James Laski
121 North LaSaile Street . Room 107

Chicago, IL 60602

13 24 47 Diane A. Konicek
801 Burlington Avenue
Downers Grove, IL 60513

15 James Laski
121 North LaSalle Street . Room 107

Chicago, IL 60602

n
o0

11 James Laski
121 North LaSalle Street . Room 107

Chicago, 1L 60602

(o))
(o)



Lattof YVICA
300 East NW Highway
Des Plaines, IL 60016-2262

Lawson House YVICA

. 30 West Chicago Avenue

Chicago, IL 60610-43531

Leaning Tower YMCA
6300 West Touhy
Niles, IL 60714-4627

McCormick Tribune YMCA

1834 North Lawndale
Chicago, IL 60647-4700

New City YMCA

1515 North Halstead Avenue

Chicago, IL 60622-2529

Rauner YMCA
2700 S. Western
Chicago, [L 60608-5294

Rich Port YMCA
31 East Ogden
LaGrange, IL 60525-2016

South Chicago
3039 E. 91st Street
Chicago, IL 60617-4499

South Side YMCA
6330 South Stony Island
Chicago, IL 60637-3773

South Suburban
178 E. 155th Street
Harvey, IL 60426-3622

Wabash YMCA
3763 S. Wabash
Chicago,IL 60653-1528

West Communties
6235 S. Homan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60629-3337

EXHIBIT A

YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
Proposed Project Name and Location

IFA Application

9

~

(O3]

33

LI

41

13

66 Donna McAllister
1420 Miner Street
Des Plaines. IL 60016

5 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, L 60602

15 Marcia Jendreas
1000 Civic Center Drive
Niles, IL 60714

4 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

S James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

1 James Laski
" 121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, IL 60602

82 Gayle Decker
53 South LaGrange Road
LaGrange IL 60523

25 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

25 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

30 Gwendolyn L. Davis
15320 Broadway Avenue

Harvey, IL 60426

5 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

23 James Laski

121 North LaSalle Street .

Chicago, IL 60602

Room 07

Room 107

Room 107

. Room 107

Room 107

Room 107

Room 107

Room 107



EXHIBIT B

YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago

Bruce Baker
Rocky Barber
Thomas M. Begel
William E. Bennett
David C. Blowers

Kevin Bugg
Christopher T. Carley
Arthur W. Catrambone
Henry T. Chandler
Allen . Cizner
A. Steven Crown
James S. DiMatteo
Mark Faber
William M. Fausone
Fred I. Feinstein
Leon D. Finney, Jr.
Amanda C. Fox
David W. Fox, Ir.
Charles E. Frank
Benno C. Friedrich
Scott Gordon

Board of Directors
IFA Application

Board of Managers

Donald J. Gralen
Donald C. Grenesko
Craig A. Griffith
Richard A. Hanson
Roger A. Haupt
Linda H. Heagy
Saul Hermmandez
Bruce A. Heyman
Roger P. Hickey
David L. Hill
Terry G. Hillard
Michael B. Johnstone
John W. Jordan II
Gary Kachadurian
Joseph P. Karczewski
Jose A. Lopez
Robert H. Lyon
Francesca M. Maher
William McClayton

Peter McNitt
William C. Mitchell

QOfficers

William E. Bennett, Chairman
Linda H. Heagy, Vice Chairman

A. Steven Crown, Vice Chairman

Francesca M. Maher, Vice Chairman
Donald J. Gralen, Recording Secretary

Paul L. Snyder, Treasurer

Thomas M. Begel
William E. Bennett
David C. Blowers
A. Steven Crown
James S. DiMatteo
David W. Fox, Jr.

Executive Committee

Benno C. Friedrich
Donald J. Gralen
Linda H. Heagy

Francesca M. Maher

William C. Mitchell

William A. Osbom

Robert S. Murley
John E. Neal
William A. Osbom
S. James Perlow
Joseph R. Ponteri
Bruce V. Rauner
Robert E. Reilly, Jr.
Jobn H. Simpson
Donald A. Smith
Paul L. Soyder
Avy H. Stein
Frederick B. Thomas
M. Jay Trees
Charlene Vickery
David J. Vitale
Craig M. Watson
Earl E. Webb
Mark D. Wilcox
Marsha Williams
Jeffrey A. Wolfson

William A. Osborn, Vice Chairman

S. James Perlow
M. Jay Trees
Paul L. Snyder
David J. Vitale
Mark D. Wilcox

August 2004



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica
Date: October 12, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)

Borrower/Project Name: Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C.
Location: Dixon (Lee County)

Principal Project Contact: Cal Lyons, Executive Director
Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: $8,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)

Project Type: Student Housing Complex

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct [FA or State funds at risk

- New Money Bonds: Convey tax-exempt status

IFA Fees:
- Application fee: $1,000
- One-time, upfront closing fee:  $40,000

Structure: _
Not-for-profit bonds issued by IFA will be placed by Stern Brothers & C

- Tax-exempt rate to Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C.
- Variable rate bonds
- Maturity not to exceed 25 years



ILLINOIS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2003
Project: Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)
STATISTICS
Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-417 Amount: $8,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond IFA Staff: Jim Senica
Location: Dixon Tax ID: Applied-For
Est fee: $40,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a 3-building student housing complex and to
pay bond issuance costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond financing.

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution was adopted on September 14, 2004, by the following vote:

Ayes: 9 Nays: 0  Abstentions: 0  Absences: 3 (O’Brien, Delgado & Leonard)

Vacancies: 3

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Revenue Bonds $8.000,000 Uses: Project Costs . $7,840,000
Total $8,000,000 Issuance Costs 160,000
Total $8,000,000



Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)

Page 2

JOBS
Current employment: N/A* Projected new jobs: 5
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 100

(9 to 11 Months)

*The Student Housing L.L.C. (to-be-formed) currently has no employees - all administrative work performed by
Sauk Valley Community College employees.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Sauk Valley Community College Foundation is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit public benefit corporation
formed in the late 1980’s. The Foundation was organized to engage in the raising of funds to
support the educational, charitable and benevolent purposes of Sauk Valley Community College
District 506, a community college based in Dixon, Illinois. The 501 (c)(3) Student Housing L.L.C.
is being formed as a subsidiary of the Foundation to own and operate the student housing units
being constructed in this project. It is necessary to form the Residential L.L.C. because under
Illinois statute governing community colleges, a community college is prohibited from directly
owning a student housing facility.

Description: The Residential L.L.C.’s mission will be to own and operate the new student residential
housing units to be built on a 5-acre parcel of land owned by the Sauk Valley Community College =
Foundation on Sauk Valley Community College’s Dixon campus. The Student housing L.L.C. will . -
derive its revenue solely from the cash flows of the project. Probable Board o
members of the L.L.C. as well as principals involved in the development of the L.L.C,,
would include Calvin W. Lyons, Sauk Valley Community College Foundation Executive Director
and James Say, Sauk Valley Community College Foundation Finance Committee Chairman.
Vacancy rates in area apartments are currently extremely low.

Remarks: The Sauk Valley Community College Foundation supports the activities of Sauk Valley
Community College where there are approximately 2,700 students enrolled. The accounts of the
Foundation are maintained separately from the College as the Foundation receives funds restricted
as to their use by grantors and unrestricted funds whose use is determined by the Foundation Board

of Trustees.

Financials: Audited Financial Statements of Sauk Valley Community College Foundation
2001through 2003



Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)
Page 3

Year Ended September 30
2001 2002 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income statement
Support and revenues 339 347 136
Net Income (70) 52 (10)
Earnings before
interest, depreciation

and amortization (62) 57 (8)
Balance Sheet
Current assets 2,982 2,639 2,878
PP&E 108 108 108
Total assets 3,090 2,747 2,986
Current liabilities -0- -0- -0-
Debt -0- -0- -0-
Net assets 3.090 2.747 2,986
Total liab. & net assets 3,090 2,747 2,986
Ratios
Debt Service Coverage N/A N/A N/A
Current Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Debt/Equity N/A N/A N/A
Discussion: A feasibility study prepared by Century Development shows that debt service on the project will

be funded entirely from rents received on the project rentals.

The foundation’s net worth is comprised of donations received, both unstricted as well as those
restricted for specific usage by the dornor.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Irrevocable, direct-pay letter of credit from Amcore Bank secured by a confirming
letter of credit from Fifth Third Bank.

Structure: 25-year variable-rate bonds

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to construct three buildings on five acres of land owned by the Sauk Valley
Community College Foundation. Two buildings will be residential with a housing capacity of approximately
140 students. The third building will serve as a community center providing such services as a postal

center, community meeting rooms and washers and dryers.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building Construction - $7.840.000
Total $7,840,000



Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)
Page 4

Since Sauk Valley Community College District 506 encompasses a large rural area, many students are required to
commute considerable distances to the campus in Dixon on a daily basis. Making available the affordable
housing on campus will allow the college to provide highly qualified students, who would other wise be unable
to attend, with the opportunity to complete their college coursework on campus.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C.

Location: 173 Illinois Route 2 Dixon, I1 61021 (Lee County)

Applicant: Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)

Organization: 501 (c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

State: Illinois

Owmership: Not applicable for 501(c)(3) Corporation - List of Board of Trustees attached

General Contractor: Century Development
Property Owner: Sauk Valley Community College Foundation

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Ward, Murray, Pace Dixon, IL Jock Heaton
Bond Counsel: Wildman Harold Chicago, IL James M. Snyder
Issuer’s Counsel: Hart, Southworth &

Wittsman Springfield, IL Sam Wittsman
Underwriter ~ Stern Brothers & Co. St. Louis, MO John M. May
Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Miller, Hall & Triggs ~ Peoria, IL Rick Joseph
Accountant: Clifton Gunderson Peoria, IL
Engineering Consultant: ~ Clark Engineers, Inc. Peoria, IL Mark Otten

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 14 — Dennis J. Hastert
State Senate: 45 — Todd Sieben
State House: 90 — Jerry L. Mitchell



Sauk Valley Student Housing, L.L.C. (to be formed)
Page 5

Sauk Valley Community College Foundation
Board of Trustees

John Mccormick, President

Amy Shaw, Vice President

Jim Say, Secretary

John Prange Treasurer

Dave Barajas

Marilyn Blum

Walt Clevenger

Deb Crowson

Thomas Fin D.C.

Barry Flint

Linda Giesen

Dan Hawkins

Dale Heuck

Dorris Kennay

Larry Leffelman

Marc Melton

Kim Pattygrove

Curt Perki

Howard Sims, Ph. D.

Jack Spencer

John Thompson

Stan Weber

Harry S. Dixon Jr., Trustee Liaison
Richard Behrendt, SVCC President
Cal Lyons, Executive Director
Shirley Walker, Recording Secretary



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IF A Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica
Date: October 12, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Homeway Homes, Inc.

Borrower/Project Name: Homeway Homes, Inc.

Location: Beardstown (Tazewell County)

Principal Project Contact: Robert D. Knepp, Morton Community Bank
Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation

Amount: $300,000
Project Type: Business — Participation Loan

IFA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $300,000 IFA funds at risk

- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate

IFA Fees:
- 2.50% additional interest income earned over CD rate:  $7,500

Structure:
- Loan participation to be purchased by Morton Community Bank - Eureka

Loan term will be 5 years with a 5-year amortization.
' Bank interest rate will be fixed at 1.75% over prime at time of closing.
IFA’s rate will be 1.5% below bank’s rate.

- Collateral will be a pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Morton Community Bank
on project equipment with a 71% discounted cash value of $1,200,000 and a pro-rata
first mortgage on land valued at $500,000 providing collateral coverage of at least 1.70
times (59% LTV).



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
October 12, 2004
Project: Homeway Homes, Inc.
STATISTICS
Project Number: B-LL-TX-413 Amount $300,000
Type: Participation Loan IFA Staff: Jim Senica
Location: Deer Creek Est fee: $7,500
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from Morton Community Bank
$300,000 IFA funds at risk.
Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank.

Staff recommends approval of a resolution subject to the Bank covenants noted on page 4 of this report.

PURPOSE

Acquisition of various equipment used in the applicant’s modular home manufacturing business.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project is being presented to the [FA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: [FA $300,000 Uses: Project Costs
Morton CommunityBank 650,000 Total
Tazewell County RLF 100,000
Equity* 650.000
Total $1,700,000

*Equity is comprised of a capital contribution by each of the applicant’s three owners.

$1.700.000
$1,700,000

JOBS

Current employment: N/A Projected new jobs:
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:

*The applicant is projecting employment of 141 by the end of year 5.

56 (End of year 1)*
N/A



Homeway Homes, Inc.

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Homeway Homes, Inc. is a recently formed Illinois C corporation established to
engage in the manufacture of modular home units. The organization was founded

by Mr. Robert Schieler, President of the 42-year-old Scheiler & Rassi Quality Builders,
Inc., as an adjunct supplier to his home construction business. The Company will be
owned equally by Robert’s three sons, Brian, Rich and Ted, and Robert Scheiler will
serve on the Board as an advisor to the management team on day-to-day operations.

In 1996, Robert Scheiler made a pivotal company decision to enter the modular home
construction business. Scheiler & Rassi Quality Builders, Inc. entered into a working
agreement with Contempri Homes of Pickneyville, Illinois, a company that had been
producing modular homes for 35 years. Robert has guided the modular construction
division of Scheiler & Rassi to become one of the largest builders for Contempri Homes
having built more than 350 homes in 7 years, with an annual high of more than 100
homes built in the last year. Robert and his sons have made the decision to develop

their own modular manufacturing business to allow them to maintain better control

of their building operations by not having to rely on a third party supplier for their homes.

Homeway Homes, Inc. will manufacture high quality wood framed modular buildings,
with the primary focus of the factory being the production of single family and multi-
family residential structures and secondarily light commercial buildings such as offices,
temporary classrooms and retail shops.

Modular homes begin as components that are designed, engineered and assembled in a
climate-controlled factory and delivered to the site in sections called modules. Finished
homes range from two modular affordable ranch style homes to multimillion-dollar
mansions that consist of multiple units from 4 to 20 modular units.

Production takes place on an assembly line, with components moving from workstation
to workstation (such as framing, drywall, electrical, plumbing and window installation).
An average two-module home can be produced in six to seven days. Before leaving the
factory, modulars must pass rigorous third-party inspections by building officials and
state regulatory agencies.

Homeway Homes, Inc. products will be sold in a variety of ways, based on where the products
will be delivered and the type of customer placing the order. Homes sold as a “turn-key”
product will be delivered to Scheiler & Rassi who will then set them on the foundation
and then fully complete the home. The second basis of sale, the “modular set basis”, will
be one in which Homeway Homes delivers and sets the home on the prepared foundation,
and then it is completed by a third party other than Scheiler & Rassi. The third method of
sale is referred to as the “drop and run” whereby Homeway Homes merely delivers the
modular units to the purchaser’s job site, disconnects the units from the semi tractor

and then leaves. It is anticipated that the majority of sales will be of either the “turn key”
or “modular set” variety with most of the “drop and run” activity being relegated to third
party builders located beyond 200 miles from the plant.



Homeway Homes, Inc.
Page 3

Financials: Financial Statements of Scheiler & Rassi, Inc. for years 2002 and 2003
Projected Income Statement of Homeway Homes, Inc. for years | through 5

Year Ended December 31
2002 2003
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement

Sales 17,330 17,258
Net income 42 73
Balance sheet

Current assets 1,963 2,612
PP&E 1,445 1,023
Other assets 94 97

Total assets 3,502 3,732
Current liabilities 1,905 2,296
Debt 991 756
Equity 606 680
Total liab. & equity 3,502 3,732

Year Ended December 31

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement

Sales 4,880 9,714 13,629 16,581 20,528
Less: Cost of Sales 3.823 6,985 9,654 11.815 14,580
Gross Operating Profit 1,057 2,729 3,975 4,766 5,948
Less:
Variable Expenses 379 738 930 1,177 1,183
Fixed Expenses 1,136 1,438 1,590 1,616 1,626
G & A Expenses 148 212 598 856 1,423
Operating P & L (606) 341 857 Lil7 1716
Debt service coverage
available - equipment 0.20x 1.47x 2.15x 2.49x 3.29

and rent on real estate

Discussion: Financial statements of Scheiler & Rassi Quality Builders, Inc. are included
merely for illustrative purposes only to highlight the success attained in that
operation by the principals of Homeway Homes, Inc.

Detailed P & L projections for Homeway Homes, Inc. for years 1 through 5
have been provided by the borrower, have been conservatively prepared and
reflect anticipated and historical demand patterns experienced by Scheiler &
Rassi Quality Builders, Inc. as well as other builders engaged in the modular
housing construction business.



Homeway Homes, Inc.

Page 4

Bank covenants include the following:

1)  Internally-prepared Company financial statements

2)  Annual compiled financial statements of Homeway Homes, Inc.

3)  Prior to funding, certified fair market value appraisal on the pledged
real estate of $500,000

4)  Evidence of adequate insurance on the collateral

5)  Shared first position on project equipment and shared first mortgage on land
with an appraised value of $500,000.

6)  Personal guaranties of Richard, Brian and Ted Scheiler for the full
amount of the loan and Robert Scheiler to $250,000

7)  Assignment of life insurance

Borrower:

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Homeway Homes, Inc.

Pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Morton Community Bank on the project

equipment (collateral is based on a 71% discounted cost value of $1,200,000) and pro-rata
first mortgage “pari passu” on land with an appraised value of $500,000. Collateral

coverage on project debt to [FA and the Bank on this participation loan is 1.70 times (59%
LTV). IFA will also share with the Bank in the personal guaranties of Richard (NW $436m)
Brian (NW $731 m) and Ted Scheiler (NW $907 m) for the full amount of the loan

and the personal guaranty of Robert Scheiler (NW § 1.216 mm) to the extent of $250,000.
Staff recognizes that in the event of default with respect to this loan, standard wording in IFA’s
participation agreement states that the [FA/Bank loan will be paid prior to any other loan,
including any future line-of-credit loan that the borrower may establish with the Bank.

Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IFA’s interest rate will be
150 basis points below what the Bank is charging the customer. The Bank’s interest
rate will be fixed at 1.75% over prime at time of loan closing.

The loan will be set on a 5-year amortization with 60 payments of principal and interest
Over the 5-year term of the loan.

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed project involves the acquisition of equipment for use in the applicant’s modular building

manufacturing operation.
Project costs are estimated as follows:

Equipment acquisition ~ $1,700.000

Total $1,700,000

The proposed project will provide the applicant with the equipment needed to operate a state-of-art
production facility creating 56 new jobs in the first year with an expected total employment of 141
by the end of year 5 in a community that has been economically challenged.



Homeway Homes, Inc.

Page 5

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Homeway Homes, Inc. Equipment Acquisition

Location: Deer Creek, Illinois (Tazewell County)
Applicant: Homeway Homes, Inc.
Organization: [Hinois C corporation
Ownership: Brian Scheiler 1/3, Rich Scheiler 1/3 and Ted Scheiler 1/3
FINANCIAL
Bank: Morton Community Bank Eureka, Illinois Robert D. Knepp
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood

State Senate:
State House:

53 - Dan Rutherford
106 — Keith P. Sommer



To:

.From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Patrick McGee
September 27, 2004
Overview Memo for Penny Lane School, Ltd.

(Penny Lane Daycare Center School Project)
B-LL-TX-414

Borrower/Project Name: Penny Lane School, Ltd. an S corporation
(Penny Lane Daycare Center Project)

Tenant: Penny Lane School, Ltd., an S corporation
Location: Chicago Ridge (Cook County)

Principal Project Contact: Mrs. Christine Bonczyk, Owner
Board Action Requested: Participation Loan Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $740,000

e Uses:
e Acquisition and Rehab Loan for property located at 10255 S. Ridgeland in
Chicago Ridge

e TFacility will provide facilities similar to other two facilities owned by
borrower, located at 8901 S. 52™ in Oak Lawn, IL and 4527 Southwest
Highway in Oak Lawn, IL.

Project Type: Participation Loan

IFA Benefits:
e IFA will purchase a $740,000 Participation in a $1,850,000 loan, which is

40% of loan originated by Founders Bank. '

e The proposed Founders Bank loan will bear an interest rate of 6.375%
over an initial 5 year term — accordingly, IFA’s Participation will be priced
at 5.375% over the initial 5 year term, thereby resulting in a blended rate to
the Penny Lane School, Ltd. of 5.875% over the initial 5 year term.

IFA Fees:
e Assumes a 2.5% spread over IFA CD investment during year one: $18,500



Description of Ownership Structure/Terms:

e Founders Bank will finance over an initial term of 5 years, extendable in 5-year
increments, for up to 25 years maximum.

e 25-year amortization

e IFA will finance over an initial 5 year term, extendable for an additional 5 years
(IFA will be taken out no later than year 10).

Description of Founders Bank/IFA Collateral:
e Shared first mortgage security interest and assignment of rents on the subject

property

Principal Source of Repayment:

e Six months interest only from interest reserve for construction period and monthly
P + I payments thereafter based on a 25 year amortization

e Proposed annual debt service payments on the Bank/IFA Loan are approximately
$149,000 per annum.

Recommendations/Conditions:
e Staff recommends approval of a Participation Loan Resolution in an amount not
to exceed $740,000 pursuant to the extraordinary conditions noted on Page 1 of

the accompanying report.

Page 2



TILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Christine Bonczyk

(Penny Lane School Ltd.)

STATISTICS

Deal Number: B-LL-TX-414 Amount: $740,000
Type: PL FM: Patrick McGee
Locations: Chicago Ridge Tax ID: 36-3864693
SIC Code: 624410 Est. fee: $18,500

(Daycare School)

BOARD ACTION

Final Participation Loan Resolution Staff recommends approval
$740,000 of IFA funds at risk.

Condition: TFA Participation of $740,000 in Founders Bank Loan (in amount of $1,850,000) approved subject to
Borrower and Guarantor satisfying all terms and conditions set forth in Founders Bank’s loan commitment.

PURPOSE

Acquisition and rehab of building for conversion into daycare center. Project site located in Cook County in
Chicago Ridge.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Founders Bank $1,850,000 Uses: Project costs $1,748,442
Equity 0 Soft/finance costs 101,558
Total 50,0 Total $1,850,000

IFA will purchase a 8740,000 participation in a 81,850,000 senior bank loan originated by Founders Bank.

The bank has obtained a current appraisal of the Ridgeland property based upon completion of the rehab. The
valuation is $2,400,000. Actual loan to value based on “as completed “ value is 77%, creating equity of 23% after

construction is completed.

JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs: 60
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs:75 (6 to 12 mo.’s)



Christine Bonczyk (Penny Lane School Ltd.)

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Comments:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Mrs. Christine Bonczyk owns 100% of the Penny Lane School Ltd., an S Corporation,
incorporated under [llinois law in 1993. Penny Lane School is a major provider of daycare services
in Oak Lawn. Christine Bonczyk will own the subject facility personally and will lease it to the
Penny Lane School Ltd: Christine Bonczyk acts as the CEO of her center and has a director for
her two existing locations. She will also have a director for the new location.

Penny Lane School Ltd was established in 1989 and was closely associated with the Brandt School
District in Oak Lawn. In fact, the school’s first location at 8901 S. 52" in Oak Lawn is on the
school district property. This facility is leased from the school district. In 2002, Christine
Bonczyk purchased the property located at 4527 Southwest Highway in Oak Lawn for use as her
second daycare facility. This center has been very successful nearly reaching its licensed limit of
200 children participating in the center’s programs. With this growth, Penny Lane continues to get
about 100 calls a month with parents looking to enroll their children, and most if not all have to be
turned away when they are near their licensed limit. Penny Lane’s current waiting list is 40
children, which range from infants to 4 year old.

With this continued demand, Christine Bonczyk set about seeking another location. She is working
closely with, and has the support of; the Village of Chicago Ridge to facilitate the redevelopment
of this facility into a daycare center.

The facility at 8901 S. 52" in Oak Lawn offers programs for infants and toddlers (6 weeks to 2
years old), preschool age (2 to 5 years old) and grammar school age children (6 to 12 years old)
and will continue to do so. The facility at 4527 Southwest Highway in Oak Lawn provides
programs for infants, toddlers, and preschool aged children only and will continue to do so. The

new facility in Chicago Ridge will be licensed for 250 children and will have programs for infants, ="

toddlers and preschool aged children.

Chicago Ridge is actively working with the applicant to facilitate development of this facility. The
municipality has worked with Christine Bonczyk and agreed to vacate 103™ Street just south of the
building for use as a driveway for the clients of the new facility. Further, Bonczyk has applied for
a Class 7A Property Tax abatement that would reduce real estate taxes by approximately one third
for a ten year period. Chicago Ridge appears inclined to approve this application. Current real
estate taxes are in excess of $51,000. The primary competition is the Bobbie Noonan Centers in
the southwest suburbs with nine locations, but none in Oak Lawn or Chicago Ridge. In Oak Lawn
at 91% and Ridgeland there is a day care facility at the 1* Church of the Nazarene that takes infants
and pre-schoolers and in Chicago Ridge at 11 1" and Ridgeland there is High Hopes Day Care Pre-

school Learning Center that takes infants and pre-schoolers.

Corporate tax returns for 2001-2003. Projected financial statements 2004 & 2005 prepared by
staff.

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending Décember 31

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
(Dollars in 000's) (Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:
Sales/Revenues $1,028 $1,379 $2,238 $2,462 $3,703
Net income 55 34 60 58 53

Balance sheet:

Current assets (2) 10 34 244 339
PP&E 20 151 162 1,931 1,878
Other assets 7 2 2 2 2
Total assets 25 163 198 2,177 2,219



Christine Bonczyk (Penny Lane School Ltd.)

Page 3

Discussion:

Collateral
Review:

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Current liabilities 28 73 46 168 196
Debt 12 9 137 1,936 1,897
Subordinate Debt 0 144 39 39 39
Equity 16 (63) (24) 34 87
Total Liab/equity 24 163 198 2,177 2,219

Ratios:

Fixed Charge Cov. 1.98x 1.38x 1.30x 1.21x 1.23x
Current ratio (0.07) 0.14 .074 1.45 1.73
Debt/equity 0 0 (6.38) 57.14 2219
Days cash on hand 0.0 3.0 6.5 6.4 4.9

Over the period reviewed, revenues have grown rapidly, spurred by rapid growth in enrollment
following the opening of the center on Southwest Highway. The School has been consistently
profitable over this period.

Liquidity has been modest and has been supported by advances from the owner. The School’s
fixed assets primarily consist of transportation equipment and leasehold improvements. The
School owns several passenger vans to transport children to field trips and other events.
Renovations to the center on Southwest highway account for growth in leasehold improvements.
Long-term liabilities consist primarily of vehicle loans. Subordinated debt consists of loans made
by the owner. Distributions to the owner have exceeded net income in recent years, resulting in a
negative equity position.

Debt service requirements have been negligible until 2003. The School has generated ample
cashflow to cover annual debt service and lease obligations, as reported above in the fixed charge
coverage ratio.

The forecast assumes that the new center is filled over two years, rather than one, as the owner
expects. Non-debt cash expenses are projected based on historical operating margins.

Staff has reviewed the personal financial statement of Christine and J ack Bonczyk prepared as of
6/23/04. The Bonczyk’s net worth, after deducting (1) the value of their holding in Penny Lane
School Ltd. And (2) reducing the value of the 4527 Southwest Highway facility from $2,125,000
to $1,800,000 to reflect the Fair Market Value Appraisal in use as a day care facility as of 7/12/04,
further reduces the Bonczyk’s net worth to $888,257.

In addition to the project-related collateral, a second mortgage will be taken on Bonczyk’s
personal residence. It has an estimated value of $350,000 and is encumbered by a first mortgage
with a balance of $262,000. Jack Bonczyk is not signing on the loan, but is signing collateral
assignment with Christine Bonczyk for second lien to be place on personal residence. A first lien
position will be taken on all business assets of Penny Lane School Ltd. Finally, a collateral
assignment of a key man life insurance policy on the life of Christine Bonczyk in an amount to be
determined, but no less than, $1,000,000, will be taken.

Bank Security:

Structure:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bank and IFA will be jointly secured by the following: (1) shared first mortgage on the
subject real estate; (2) Collateral Assignment of Rents and Leases on the underlying lease between
Christine Bonczyk and the Company; (3) Corporate Guarantee of Penny Lane School Ltd. (the
operating company); and, (4) the principals will be signing the mortgage note personally.
$1,850,000 Term Loan from Founders Bank with $740,000 a participation interest purchased by
IFA.



Christine Bonczyk (Penny Lane School Ltd.)
Page 4

Maturity: Five (5) year balloon with provision to extend for additional five (5) year terms (i.e., [FA
participation in effect for up to 10 years). Final maturity: 25 years. Amortization: 25 years.

Interest Rate: Bank loan will be priced at a fixed rated based on the 5-year Treasury Bill rate plus 2.40%.
(Current estimated interest rate of 6.375% on the $1,049,065 Bank Term Loan and 5.375% on
IFA’s $699,377 Participation, thereby resulting in an estimated blended rate of approximately
5.875% on the mortgage loan for the first five years.)

PROJECT SUMMARY

Loan proceeds will be used to provide permanent financing for the acquisition and rehab of approximately 44,144
sq. feet of land, rehab of approximately 29,791 sq. feet industrial/office complex into a daycare center and related
site improvements thereon at 10255 S. Ridgeland, Chicago Ridge (Cook County), Illinois 60415. The Founders
Bank/IFA Participation Loan will be used to take-out a Founders Bank construction loan upon completion. Penny
Lane School expects to close on the permanent loan in October, 2005 and open the new facility in October 2005.

Estimated project costs are as follows:

Land & Building: $857,000
Improvements: $891.442
Total $1,748,442

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Christine Bonczyk (Borrowers); Current Business Address: 25 S. White Street, Frankfort, Illinois
60423, 708-424-1335; Home Address: 37 Lake Katehrine Way, Palos Heights, IL 60463

Projectname:  Penny Lane School Ltd. :
Location:  ~P10255 S. Ridgeland, Chicago Ridge (Cook County), Illinois 60415. Target opening date:

04/04/05. A
Organization: ~ Penny Lane School Ltd.: Corporation (S Corporation)
State: I1linois

Shareholders of Penny Lane School Ltd. (3.00% or greater): Christine Bonczyk, Palos Heights, IL — 100%
R/E Owners: Dick Pulver, Interactive Tool, Chicago Ridge, IL

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Terese O’Brien Orland Park Terese O’Brien
Accountant: Laura Baxter Frankfort, IL :
Bank: Founders Bank Worth, IL Joe Glab
Bank Counsel: (Founders Bank in-house counsel)
Architect: Chicago Assoc. of Planners &

Architects Chicago, IL
General Contractor: Byus Construction Markham, IL Jack Bonczyk
Appraiser: William H. Metz & Assoc., Inc.  Oak Forest, IL Sharon Metz-Gohla
IFA Counsel: To be determined Chicago, IL .

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 3 William Lipinski
State Senate: 18 Edward Maloney
State House: 36 James Brosnahan

H:\patrick\bdwriteups\Penny Lane School 414-PL. Board Report Oct-04

@



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Transaction: Moire, Inc.
60 Hazelwood Drive, Suite 216 Champaign, IL
2700 Ine;l Drive, Suite 305 West Chicago, IL
STATISTICS
Transaction Number: V-TD-407 Amount: $300,000
Type: Venture Capital [FA Staff: Christopher Vandenberg
Locations: West Chicago, Champaign
BOARD ACTION
Voting Record: This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors. The
Venture Capital Sub-Committee will meet prior to the Board meeting to discuss this
transaction.
IFA Staff: Recommend approval

IllincisVENTURES: Recommended to [FA

IFA Funds at Risk? YES: NO: [—___—| Amount; $300,000

JOBS

Current Employment: 4 Projected new jobs: 4 -
Jobs Retained: N/A Construction jobs: N/A B

SUMMARY
The ability to analyze incoming data is beginning to be seen as the next wave of data analytics for corporations looking to
both be pro-active with network security issues, but also to correlation apparently unrelated events. Many companies
already have access to tremendous amounts of data, but their shear volume prevents them from any analytics. One example
is in network intrusion, when a company will have millions of “hits” per day. A large percentage of these are false
positives, preventing staff from identifying real threats and taking action to correct/prevent damage.

Moiré, Inc. was founded in December 2003 as a spin out of the National Center for Supercomputing Applications at the
University of Illinois — Urbana-Champaign. Moiré provides customers with scalable data mining eniterprise software capable

of real-time, streaming analysis of multi-dimensional data. Furthermore, the predictive modeling feature of the program
enables proactive steps to improve efficiencies or prevent security breaches, depending on the need of the customer.

Moiré is raising approximately $1.5M to establish their initial infrastructure and further validate the selected markets.
Moiré has engaged several large companies for alpha tests, which are expected to be completed in Q1 2005. The Company
then expects raise its final institutional fundraising round.

Moiré presents a great opportunity for the Authority for the following reasons:

- Low capital requirements — Moire anticipates needing only an additional $4M to $7M to achieve profitability;

- Cutting edge, differentiated technology in a market with a recognized need — This technology addresses a
recognized pain in the market and has been tested over eight years at the NCSA. Additionally, it has been used in
over 40 real world applications.

. CEO with strong track record - Kirk Dauksavage has a track record of growing companies from start-up to
sustainable entities, establishing key partnerships and providing substantial return to the investors.

First Round

IFA Investment: $300,000



Moiré, Inc.
October 12, 2004
Page 2

Investment Leveraged: $830,000
Pre-Money Valuation: $1,000,000
Post-Money Valuation: $2,130,000
[FA Ownership: 14.1%
Security Type: Series A Preferred Stock
# of Shares: 505,728
Price Per Share: $0.5932

TERM SHEET

Moire is raising up to $1,500,000 in the form of Series
A Preferred Stock. IllinoisVENTURES will provide
$500,000 and the Authority is being requested to invest
$300,000. The balance of the funds will be from the
conversion of existing bridge loans from angel
investors, the founders and a Champaign-area venture
fund.

Series A Preferred holders will liquidation preference,
conversion rights, protective provisions, and weighted
average anti-dilution protection. The Authority will be
granted observation rights to meetings of the Board of
Directors. The Authority will also have information
and management rights.

Dividend Provisions

Series A Preferred will receive cumulative dividends of
8% of the original price per annum when declared by
the board. Series A will also receive pro rata any
dividends paid on common stock on an as-if-converted
basis.

Liquidation Rights

The Series A Preferred Stock will receive a preference
of the Original Purchase Price plus any accrued but
unpaid dividends. The Series A holders shall share
ratably with the common holders in any remaining
assets.

Conversion rights

Series A Preferred shall have the right to convert to
common stock at any time, initially on a 1:1 basis.
Series A will be automatically converted under the
following conditions: (1) consent of 66 2/3% of the
outstanding Series A Stock or (2) Closing of a firmly
underwritten public offering of shares of common stock
of the company at a per share price not less than ten
times the original purchase price and not less than $30
million.

Voting Rights
The Series A holders will vote on all matter on an as-if-
converted basis.

Conversion Price and Anti-Dilution Provisions

The Series A Preferred Stock shall be subject to
weighted average anti-dilution protection in the event
any additional common, or securities exchangeable to
common, are issued with the customary exception.

Protective Provisions.

Series A holders will have standard protective
provisions including, but not limited to, changes in the
equity securities or structure of the company, legal
documents, indebtedness and sale/change of control of
the company.

Use of funds

Moire is raising approximately $1.5M to establish their
initial infrastructure and further validate the selected
markets. Specifically, the funds will be used to:

o Complete 2-3 Alpha customers in the initial-

markets and convert at least one to a customer,
Secure initial pipeline, :
Further refine the product,

Establish the initial infrastructure, and

Prepare to raise the Series B (last institutional
round).

The Company expects that it will need to raise an
additional $4,000,000 to 7,000,000 to bring the
Company to profitability.

Burn Rate .

The burn rate of the company is approximately
$55,000. Salaries of the management team will
represent approximately 26% of the total burn. The
bumn is expected to increase to $60,000 to $70,000 as
staff is added.

Funding Sources
IllinoisVENTURES — IllinoisVENTURES operates two

of Illinois’ Technology Enterprise Centers (ITECs)
which assist in the commercialization of technologies
coming out of the University of Illinois. The ITEC also
considers other technologies not affiliated with the
University. VENTURES  receives  yearly
appropriations to operate and make small investments
into companies. IllinoisVENTURES invests both
public monies (from the ITEC) and through its

Sem



Moiré, Inc.
QOctober 12, 2004
Page 3

Emerging Technology Fund. The public monies are
generally invested at an earlier stage and are used to
advance the company to the point where it is suitable
for institutional investment.

In January 2004, IlinoisVENTURES had its first close
on the first $12M of a proposed $20M seed/early stage
venture fund. The fund, which has a bias towards

investing in technologies originating from the
University of Illinois, is part of the University’s efforts
to capitalize on the its $650M research budget. The
venture fund was raised from alumni and other
institutions. IllinoisVENTURES cooperates with the
Office of Technology Management (OTM) of the
University to identify technologies that are able to
support themselves independently.

BACKGROUND

The technological advancements of the last several years have led the generation vast amounts of information regarding
different aspects of their businesses. While the availability of this information seemed to promise vast improvements in of
businesses, what many have discovered is the information is so voluminous that it is impossible effectively utilize. As it has
become more difficult to maintain the productivity increases experienced over the last several years, businesses have looked
to use the information that they already possess to further drive costs down. While there are many different solutions that
permit data analysis on historical data, none provide for the real time analysis of streaming data. Real-time analytical
capabilities permit immediate responses to changes, thereby creating opportunity to both prevent losses and increase the
efficiencies of different systems.

The Moiré solution permits the real-time analysis of structured and unstructured/streaming data. The platform is the result
of over eight years of research at the NCSA. It was funded through a variety of sources including the federal government
and a number of private sector partners of the NCSA. The platform has been used in over 40 commercial engagements,
including the following Fortune 100 companies: Motorola, Ford, Boeing, JP Chase, Caterpillar, Allstate, and Sears. It also
has been utilized by the Department of the Navy. Several examples of the results of these applications include:
e Ford - Identifying patterns of inappropriate warranty work-in the dealer channels, targeting over $200M of
potentially unnecessary annual expenses; .
e Caterpillar — By computing buying propensities CAT was able to achieve a 25% increase in directed cross/upsell.-
resulting in approximately $65M in incremental revenue; and I
e Sears — By monitoring point of sale transaction flow variations, Moiré was able to deter inappropriate behavior and
fraudulent transactions which resulted in $125M in savings.

PRODUCT
The Moiré Streamn Data Mining System (SDMS), with is based on the D2K technology from the NCSA, is divided into three

segments: Stream Catcher, Stream Analytics and the Stream Mining Visualizer. Although the system normally does not
store all the data that streams through the platform, it does permit data to be captured and stored when necessary.

When data comes into the Stream Catcher, the data is pre-processed (formatted, normalized, etc.). Data then is fed into the
Stream Analytics system where it goes through the Query Engine, the Data Classier, Pattern Finder and Cluster Analyzers.
The Query Engine supports many different query options, including whether data is shown graphically or in report form.
The Data Classier constructs classification models dynamically based on the tilted time-frame (see below), which permits
the integration of both current and historical data. Using Naive-Bayes algorithms adapted for data streams, classification
models are produced which are immediately applied to predict incoming data. The Pattern Finder then finds frequent
patterns to discover unusual events by comparing the current pattern with the historical data stored by the tilted window.

The Cluster Analyzer clusters the data using both current and stored data in the tilted window. Several features of these
applications are potentially patentable. Finally, data is sent to the Data Stream Mining Visualizer which contains a number

of visualization tools.

The Moiré Solution has a number of unique features: the ability to view multiple data streams, the tilted-time frame, unique
cube architecture and unique query functions. First, the Stream Catcher is its ability to accept text, numeric, image,
structure and unstructured data. Furthermore, the Stream Catcher can accept multiple, permitting a larger number of data
sources to be combined and the correlation of apparently disparate “events.”



Moiré, Inc.
QOctober 12, 2004
Page 4

Another unique feature is the “tilted time-frame.” The “tilted time-frame” permits analyses based both on the current and
historical data. The historical data is still included in the analysis, but is weighted less than the newer information (i.e. the
new information is more important than the old information). The unique cube architecture is a variation on a standard way
of classifying data, but also contains some novel features. Finally, the visualizer can show data both as continuous queries

and mining displays.

e g & >

P o QF &
of ‘,“,-.P‘ el p’éf ol
o & < 6&"
&

L4 e"‘ '@‘* s"é’ -~
B

Data Stemam Collectar
Data Stream Preprocessor
Memory Buffers

: y }
' ‘ . ' i

« t 13
X Results

Stream Query Processor /—b ! Query Resuhts l

¢ : ¢ !

:
Stream Data Clusterer /——> i Chistered Data
]

Outlier Detection

[ i ] '

Stream Data Classifier /—»] Classihied Data
[

NN N TN

Trend Prediction :
; S S
¢ Strewmn Pattern Finder / i | frequent Patterns
i ; H { i
A A S .
% % 4 7 ¥

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY T
Moiré has an exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, royalty-bearing, license to the D2K platform from the University of Illinois, .
Furthermore, Moir€ is entitled to any new related works created by the Automated Learning Group related to data mining
for the next five years.

Under the licensing agreement, Moiré is working with the University of Illinois — Office of Technology Management to file
patent applications on several aspects of the platform that may be protectable via patents. These include the tilted time-
frame, data-cubing and book-marking features. If these ultimately are approved, they will be licensed to Moiré under the
terms of the existing license agreement.

Alpha Engagements
The Company has engaged in several alpha projects with Country Financial, British Petroleum, the Illinois State Police and

Motorola. Specifically, Moiré will use its system assist in optimizing the cell-tower usage of Motorola towers for their
clients. This will provide savings to tower owners by maximizing the utilization of their own bandwidth and minimizing the
need to utilize bandwidth from competitors.

The Illinois State Police pilot will utilize various streams of data from different sources — local police departments, the
Department of Homeland Security and the FBI. These projects are expected to be completed over the next several months.

sales strategy. The CEO has a good track record of
establishing partnerships with appropriate partners to

BUSINESS MODEL accelerate the growth of the last two companies he
Moiré plans to use a combination of direct sales and founded. Partners that would be appropriate for Moiré
channel sales. Initially, sales will be oriented towards include IBM, Cisco,

direct sales, but will shift to more of a partner-based



Moiré, Inc.
October 12, 2004
Page 5

Although still being formulated, Moiré is planning on
using a software & services model. The software will
be priced between $200,000 and $1,000,000 per
engagement. Maintenance fees are expected to be

approximately 18% of the value. Services will be
approximately 40% to 60% of the software revenues.

TARGET MARKET

The Moiré solution falls into the Business Intelligence
category of software. The Business Intelligence market
is large and diverse, containing players of all sizes. The
unique nature of the Moiré data analytics solution
allows it to be used across a wide range of verticals.
Over the last nine months, IllinoisVENTURES and the
Company have researched the potential applications.
While Moiré is still in the process of selecting the
market in which it will first penetrate, the most likely is
network event management, which includes revenue
assurance and security event management.

Network security is a growing problem for corporations
and governments alike. Companies are expected spend
$16B in 2005 on IT security. Network security systems
have many intrusion detection devices, which create
“gvents” whenever tripped. Companies currently are
swamped by millions of “events” every day. These
events are nothing but a red flag, providing no detail as
to the context of the error.

The Intrusion Detection Device market is predicted to
be approximately $1.7B by 2005. According to IDC the
Security Event Management market, which consists of
products that manage the events generated by the
Intrusion Detection Devices, is predicted to grow to
approximately $400M in 2005. Currently, many of
these events are managed manually or via some
rudimentary program.

According to a report by Forrester, ease of use, ability to
track operating system and application events,
visualization, ability to store data and incident response
and investigation ability are major factors in choosing a
solution.

The streaming analytical ability of the Moiré platform
will greatly reduce the manpower needed to handle
these events by determining what events are “false” and
which events are real.

In addition to private sector applications, the
government faces tremendous network security issues.
The federal government spent approximately $4.5B on
IT security in 2003. Beyond the security issues, the
Moiré platform can be utilized by the Departments of
Defense and Homeland Security to monitor incoming
data to correlate different forms data to locate terrorists
and confront other Homeland Security issues.

Another promising market is the network optimization >
markets and revenue assurance markets. According to- .-
GIGI, this market is expected to be $1B by 2008. These
applications generally will integrate information from
existing enterprise solutions and analyzing the data flow

to realize increased efficiencies. Several examples of
this are listed above under the background section.

KEY PERSONNEL
The management of the company currently consists of
several founders and a CEO who was recruited by

IlinoisVENTURES.

Management Team
Kirk Dauksavage — CEO — Mr. Dauksavage

previously was Vice President of Sales for the i-
Solutions division of CheckFree Corporation, a
company that provides electronic commerce software
and services to Fortune 1000 companies. Mr.
Dauksavage was responsible for a national services and
software group that included sales, inside sales, pre-
sales and product marketing and generated about $20
million in revenue annually.

Mr. Dauksavage joined CheckFree in May of 2000
after the company bought BlueGill Technologies,
where he was Vice President of Sales from 1998 to
2000, playing a key role in the company's growth. He
was instrumental in its sale to CheckFree for $250
million. Mr. Dauksavage also spent time at Korn/Ferry
International as the lead principal in the Chicago office
for the firm's technology practice. Prior to that, Mr.
Dauksavage was Vice President of Sales for Intuit
Services, a division of Intuit, where they provided
back-end processing for the home banking platforms of
many leading banks. Under his leadership, the
division's sales grew from $2 million to a run rate of
over $75 million in only four years before its sale to
CheckFree.



Moiré, Inc.
Qctober 12, 2004
Page 6

Mr. Dauksavage has also held senior sales positions at
Gateway Systems and Ceridian Employer Services. A
native of the Chicago area who currently lives in
Bartlett, IL, he is a graduate of Purdue University and
holds a BS in Finance.

Tom Prudhomme, Ph.D. — Founder and VP Product-

Development — Dr. Prudhomme currenly directs the
Cybercommunities Division at the National Center for
Supercomputing  Applications (NCSA) at the
University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign. At NCSA,
he has led efforts to build R&D partnerships between
the center and both the business sector and public
agencies. Dr. Prudhomme is a principal investigator or
project director of several NCSA and TRECC projects.

Before coming to NCSA in 1998, Prudhomme spent
four years as CEO of MetaQuest, Inc., a technology
consulting firm in Research Triangle Park, NC. He was
Director of Strategic Planning and Business
Development for the Microelectronics Center of North
Carolina from 1991-1993 and worked at the University
of Tllinois, Chicago, as Vice Chancellor for Sponsored
Research and Technology Programs and Director of the
Office of Industry Research Relations.

Prudhomme holds a Ph.D. in Biology from McGill
University, Montreal (1985), and was a post doctoral
research associate in systems modeling and analysis at
San Diego State University.

Michael Welge ~ Founder & Chief Scientist — Mr.
Welge is one of the founders of Moiré and its Chief

In these positions Welge has been helping Fortune 100
companies, government agencies, and academic
institutions make sense of the data mining process,
frameworks to support the process, and data mining
applications. He has worked in the fields of data
mining, mathematical modeling, applied AI, and
stochastic simulation since 1982. He has developed
models and systems that use applied technologies
including decision trees, neural networks, genetic
algorithms, self-organizing maps, association rules, and
models that use more traditional statistical methods.
This work spans a diverse set of data mining
applications dealing with issues such in manufacturing,
environmental engineering, medicine, education policy,
fraud detection, customer relationship management,
water treatment, business intelligence,
telecommunications, risk management and crisis
management. Current work includes algorithm design
and development for the data mining environment
D2K---the technology that Moiré solutions are based
on.

Welge is a frequently invited industry lecturer and has
presented briefing and courses on data mining to the
NSF Alliance, DOD and State of Illinois. He was
awarded the 1995, 1997 and 1998 Industrial Grand
Challenge awards for his work in the area of data’-

mining with Motorola, Sears, and Caterpillar. Along >~
with his team, Michael was the recipient of University "

of Illinois Innovative Technology Award.

Welge holds a B.S. in Mathematics and Computer
Science from Southern Illinois University (1980), an

Scientist. Welge is also, currently the R&D Program
Manager for the Automated Leaming Group at the
National Center for Supercomputing Applications, co-
director National Laboratory for Advanced Data
Research, adjunct faculty at the Institute for Genomic
Biology, and faculty member in the Center for
Information Technology at the University of Illinois.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In addition to the three directors in place, the current
investors will have two Board seats. These will be
filled following the close of the round.

Kirk Dauksavage — CEO
Michael Welge - CSO
Rob Schultz - Senior Director, lllincisVENTURES -

Rob is responsible for managing the Champaign,
Illinois office. In his role, he evaluates investment

M.S. in Mathematics from Washington University, St.
Louis (1982) and was a post-graduate research
associate at the Santa Fe Institute —Aspen Center for
Physics (1986).

opportunities and works with early stage companies on
all strategic, operating, financial and business
development activities. On behalf  of
IllinoisVENTURES, he currently serves on the boards
of iCyt, Moiré, Mobitrac, Renew Power, and PRZM.
Prior to IllinoisVENTURES, Rob was the Founder and
former CEO of DigitalWork, Inc. As CEO, Rob led the
company, raising over $70 million from top-tier venture
firms, and leading the Company through an IPO
process. Prior to DigitalWork, Rob was the President
of Nequity, a subsidiary of Signet Bank that was
acquired in 1997. Prior to Nequity, Rob was a



Moiré, Inc.
October 12, 2004
Page 7

consultant with McKinsey and Company and Deloitte
and Touche. In 2000, Rob was a Year 2000 Emst &
Young Entrepreneur of the Year finalist. He was named
as one of the "100 most important executives, decision-
makers, financiers and idea people in the Chicago

Chicago’s new economy” by i-Street Reporter. Rob has
been a frequent guest lecturer at the University of
Chicago’s Graduate School of Business since 1994, is a
member of the Economic Club of Chicago, and sits on
the Boards of the Chicago Software Association and

Internet community" by Crain’s Chicago Business and the Illini-ITEC.

one of the "top 100 people who put the ‘new’ in

SCIENTIFIC ADVISORY BOARD

Jiawei Han — Professor, Department of Computer Science, UTUC — Specializes in Database systems; data mining;
data warehousing; stream data mining; Web mining; spatiotemporal data mining; and bio-data mining.

David Goldberg — Professor, General Engineering, UIUC - research centers on the theory and application of genetic
algorithms--search procedures based on the mechanics of natural genetics and selection.

Dan Roth — Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science, UTUC - Specializes in artificial intelligence and
theoretical computing

STRATEGIC ALLIANCES AND PARTNERSHIPS

NCSA — Automated Learning Group

NCSA (National Center for Supercomputing Applications) is a national high-performance computing center that
develops and deploys cutting-edge computing, networking and information technologies. Located at the University of
[llinois at Urbana-Champaign, NCSA is funded by the National Science Foundation. Additional support comes from the .
state of Illinois, the University of Illinois, private sector partners and other federal agencies. For more information, see T
http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edw/. The NCSA is most widely known for its participation in the TeraGrid project which will.". -
be the most comprehensive cyber-infrastructure ever deployed for open scientific research, including high-resolution
visualization environments, and computing software and toolkits connected over the world's fastest network.

The Automated Learning Group extends the state of the art in the field of data mining. Toward that end, they collaborate
with researchers to invent new approaches and tools that will become the basis for future commercial software.
Development efforts are primarily fueled by data and problems brought by our industrial, government, and academic
partners. The algorithms and solutions developed are then made available to partners and collaborators through web
repositories, tutorials, and direct collaboration with ALG group members. By this process partners have access to new
methods long before they become commercially available.

Through its relationship with the NCSA, Moiré has access to the ALG group for both support and future product
development. Under a services use agreement with the NCSA, the members of the ALG group are permitted use their
time and the NCSA equipment to assist Moiré.

COMPETITION
While Moiré is still in the process of selecting the market in which it will first penetrate, the most likely is network event

management, which includes revenue assurance and security event management. According to a 2004 Gartner report,
there is no clear leader in the Security Event Management market. ArcSight, Consul, e-Security, GuardedNet,
Intellitactics, netForensic and Symantac constitute the bulk of the market. ArcSight is widely regarded to be the best

7



Moiré, Inc.
October 12, 2004
Page 8

of these programs, but none of these applications are able to analyze streaming data real-time. netForensics currently
has a relationship with Cisco, but Cisco is currently undertaking a pilot with Moir¢ to determine its functionality.
Feedback to date has been extremely positive, particularly regarding the ability to ability to handle streaming data real-
time,

Other larger players in the network security/data analytics include IBM, Cisco, Computer Associates and Symantec.
While these companies all have the ability to quickly spend to develop and market a solution, to date they have not
shown any initiatives in this direction. Given the liquidity of these companies, they are more inclined to partner or
acquire to grow their market share in this area.

Competitive Advantages
e  Only solution that provides real-time analytics on streams of data — current players only offer reporting and query

information on streaming data.

e Can incorporate heterogeneous data streams and analyze it real time — Can receive both structured and unstructured
text, numeric and images.

e  Predictive modeling — Permits users to model data and perform various predictive functions.

¢ Automatically generate rules, rather relying on manual inputs — results in large time savings, in addition to
proactively developing new rules as necessary.

EXIT STRATEGY
The most likely exit scenario for Moiré is through a sale to a large software company looking to make an entrance into

to data analytics space. Potential acquirers are Cisco, Symantac, McAffee, IBM and Microsoft. All of these players
have a history of bringing “must have” technologies internally via acquisition rather than building a solution for

themselves.



Moiré, Inc.

October 12, 2004

Page 9

POST-MONEY OWNERSHIP AND SALARIES

Pre-Money Ownership Post-Money Ownership
% (fully % (fully
# Shares diluted) # Shares diluted)
. |Investors
IETF - 0.0% 842,881 23.5%
ilinoisVENTURES™ 128,000 8.2% 444,080 12.4%
ITEC - 0.0% 84,288 2.3%
IFA - 0.0% 505,728 14.1%
Kirk Dauksavage* - 0.0% 31,608 0.9%
Hal Davis* - 0.0% 31,608 0.9%
Ray Simonson* - 0.0% 52,680 1.5%
Andy Sze” - 0.0% 105,360 2.9%
Fox Ventures™® A - 0.0% 52,680 1.5%
Sub-Total 128,000 8.2% 2,150,913 59.9%
Other Equity holders
Michael Welge 250,000 15.9% 250,000 7.0%
Tom Prudhome 175,000 11.2% 175,000 4.9%
University of IL 139,758 8.9% 139,758 3.9%
Other Employees 175,000 11.2% 175,000 4.9%
Option Pool 700,000 44.6% 700,000 19.5%
Sub-Total Other holders 1,439,758 91.8% 1,439,758 40.1%
Total Ownership 1,567,758 100.0% 3,590,671 100.0%
* Bridge Note Holders received 25% warrant coverage.
SALARIES OF MANAGEMENT TEAM:
Salary:
Kirk Dauksavage - CEO $175,000
Michael Welge and Tom Prudhomme $2,000 per month
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE INFORMATION
Firm Location Contact
Company Moire, Inc. Champaign, Kirk Dauksavage
West Chicago
General Counsel: Katten Muchin Zavis Rosenman Chicago Craig Bradley
Accountant: Thane Hanson Thane Hanson
Co-Investor Illinois VENTURES Champaign Rob Schultz
Counsel: Gordon & Glickson Chicago Scott Glickson
Accountant:




Moiré, Inc.
October 12, 2004
Page 10

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Champaign West Chicago
Congressional: Timothy Johnson (15) J. Dennis Hastert (14)
State Senate: Richard “Rick” J. Winkel (52) Kathleen L. “Kay” Wojcik (28)
State House: Naomi Jakobsson (103) John J. Millner (55)
2004 2005
Income Statement
Revenue 244,500 2,000,000
Operating Expenses 556,402 2,372,987
EBITDA (311,902) (372,987)
Headcount
FTE 5 31
10

2006 2007

5,500,000 16,016,770
6,957,934 15,020,701
(1,457,934) 996,070

62 123



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Kevin Koenigstein
Date: October 12, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project
Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project
Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds:
—  convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:
e  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($15,435) combined for

Final Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s

Bank
e The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

e Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan
e Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured

commercial loan

Bond Counsel: Jenner & Block, Chicago; Paula Goedert

Voting Record:
Preliminary Bond Resolutions — September 14,2004
Ayes: 9 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 3 Vacant: 3

Preliminary Bond Resolutions — August 10,2004

Jared Walter
Ayes: 12 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 0 Vacant: 3



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Final Resolution

October 12, 2004
Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-438
Borrower(s): Jared Walter
-‘Town: Forrest
Amount: $250,000
Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: Farmland - 125 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $250,000
% Borrower Equity 0%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 100%
County: Livingston
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Bluestem National Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due March 15, 2005. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually on March 15 of each year.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 3.75% for the three years, thereafter adjusted
annually to a rate not to exceed 90% of the National Prime as quoted in the Wall Street
Journal. The bond will have an interest rate ceiling of 6.25% for the life of the loan.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-439
Borrower(s): Brent A. West
Town: Taylorville
Amount: $90,000
Fees: : $1,350
Use of Funds: Farmland — 40 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $100,000
% Borrower Equity 10%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 90%
County: Christian
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Peoples Bank & Trust, Taylorville

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing. Accrued interest shall be
paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.75% for the first five years, thereafter adjusted every five
years to a rate not to exceed 1.00% below the National Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street

Journal.



F == mu o un un o Th o 50 B0 0 BN BN BN B B B

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-441
Borrower(s): Kevin and Emily Lilienthal
Town: Bloomington
Amount: $250,000
‘Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: : Farmland — 74 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $278,388

% Borrower Equity 10%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 90%
County: McLean
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Flanagan State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year equal
principal payment schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from the date of
closing. Accrued interest shall be paid annually one year from the date of closing.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% for the first year, thereafter adjusted every year to a
rate not to exceed 1.00% above the weekly average yield of one year constant maturity index for
US Treasury Securities provided a 4.00% floor.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-442
Borrower(s): Carl J. Kettlekamp and Lori Kettlekamp
Town: Nokomis
Amount: $189,000
Fees: $2,835
Use of Funds: . Farmland, — 210 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $239,000
% Borrower Equity 20%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 80%
County: Christian
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank of Nokomis

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually. ‘

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.90% for the first five years, thereafter adjusted every five
years to a rate not to exceed 0.75% above the National Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street

Journal.



Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-443
Borrower(s): Larry W. Eldridge
Town: Mason City
Amount: $250,000
Fees: $3,750
-Use of Funds: Farmland, — 152 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $308,000
% Borrower Equity 19%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 81%
County: Mason
Lender/Bond Purchaser: National Bank of Petersburg

Principal shall be paid semi-annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year equal
principal amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due February 1, 2005. Accrued
interest shall be paid semi-annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.50% for the first five years, thereafter adjusted every year
to a rate not to exceed 75% of the National Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal, with
a floor of 4.5% and a ceiling of 9%.

L TE N IR B BN U OF T EE BN BN BN BE BE Ay e Em



	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab 1

	Tab 2

	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 16

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22

	Tab 23

	Tab 24

	Tab 25


	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


